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Our Chairman receiving State Level Award for Best Performing Bank in SHG Linkage for FY 2021-22
from the Honorable Chief Minister of Tamil Nadu, Thiru. MK Stalin at Tiruchirapalli on 29.12. 2022
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Our Chairman, Shri. S, Selvaraj, receiving award for overall performance during FY 21-22 from Honorabie
Finance Minister, Govt. of Tamil Nadu during NABARD Foundation Day function held on 12.07 2022
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LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL

No.6, Yercaud Road,
Hasthampatty, Salem
Tamil Nadu - 636 007.

The Secretary

Government of India Dated : 6" May 2023

Ministry of Finance

Department of Financial Services

Banking Division, RRB Section

Jeevan Deep Building

Parliament Street

New Delhi— 110 001

Dear Sir/Madam,
Sub: Fourth Annual Report of our Bank for the year ended 31st March 2023

In accordance with the provision of Section 20 of the Regional Rural Bank Act 1976, |
forward herewith the following documents.

a) Areport as to our Bank’s working and its activities during the year ended 31st March
2023.

b) AcopyofourBank’s Balance Sheetand Profitand Loss Accountand

c) A copy of Auditor’'s Report in relation to our Bank’s account for the year ended 31st
March 2023.

With regards,
Yours faithfully,
Sd/-

S SELVARAJ
Chairman
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Shri S. KRISHNA KUMAR

Assistant General Manager,
Reserve Bank of India

Shri V. CHANDRASEKARAN

General Manager, Indian Bank
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"<

\ Y
Smt S. DIVYADHARSHINI, 1.A'S.

Managing Director
Tamil Nadu Corporation for Development of Women
Govt. of Tamil Nadu

Shri T. SUDHEER
Deputy General Manager,
NABARD

Shri R. SRINIVASAN

Deputy General Manager / Zonal Manager
Indian Bank, Coimbatore
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Shri SHANTI LAL JAIN
MD & CEO, Indian Bank
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Executive Director, Indian Bank
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Shri N. SEERALAN Shri S. RAVICHANDRAN
Assistant General Manager Assistant General Manager
Krishnagiri Region Namakkal Region

Shri N. DAVID VIJAYAKUMAR
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DIRECTORS' REPORT 2022 - 2023

Dear Members,

The Board of Directors have immense pleasure to present the Fourth Annual Report of the Bank with the Annual
Financial Statements for the financial year ended 31st March 2023.

Brief Introduction of the Bank

Regional Rural Banks were established under the sponsorship of Commercial Banks for developing the rural
economy by expanding the credit and other banking facilities particularly to the small & marginal farmers,
agriculture labourers, artisans and small entrepreneurs of the rural masses under Regional Rural Bank Act, 1976.

Pandyan Grama Bank came into existence on 09.03.1977 with Head Office at Sattur with undivided
Ramanathapuram and Tirunelveli Districts as its notified (operational) area under the sponsorship of Indian
Overseas Bank. Similarly, Adhiyaman Grama Bank and Vallalar Grama Bank were established under the
sponsorship of Indian Bankon 27.12.1985 and 19.06.1986 respectively.

Vallalar Grama Bank was operational in the undivided South Arcot district (present Cuddalore & Villupuram
districts) and Adhiyaman Grama Bank in undivided Dharmapuri district (comprising present Krishnagiri &
Dharmapuri districts). Vallalar Grama Bank and Adhiyaman Grama Bank (both sponsored by Indian Bank) were
amalgamated on 31.08.2006 and the new bank was named Pallavan Grama Bank. The area of operation was
also expanded to the entire northern part of Tamil Nadu covering 15 districts. In the same period the operational
area of Pandyan Grama Bank was expanded to the entire southern part of Tamil Nadu. Both Pallavan Grama
Bank (sponsored by Indian Bank) & Pandyan Grama Bank (sponsored by Indian Overseas Bank) were covering
the entire state of Tamil Nadu, except Chennaidistrict.

Pallavan Grama Bank was functioning with Head Quarters at Salem and Pandyan Grama Bank at Virudhunagar.
On 01.04.2019, both the banks were amalgamated by Government of India vide notification dated 28.01.2019
and Tamil Nadu Grama Bank came into existence with Headquarters at Salem under the sponsorship of Indian
Bank.

Economy: ABrief

World Economy

According to the International Monetary Fund (IMF), global growth is to fall from 3.4 percentin 2022 to 2.8 percent
in 2023, before settling at 3.0 percent in 2024.Global headline inflation is set to fall from 8.7 percentin 2022 t0 7.0
percent in 2023 on the back of lower commodity prices, but underlying(core) inflation is likely to decline more
slowly. “Global inflation will decrease, although more slowly than initially anticipated, from 8.7 percentin 2022 to
7.0 percentin2023 and 4.9 percentin 2024”, said the IMF Survey.

Indian Economy

According to Economic Survey 2023, the estimated real GDP growth rate is in the range of 6-6.8% depending on
downside and upside risks.“The Indian economy continues to show strong resilience to external shocks," said
Auguste Tano Kouame, World Bank's Country Director in India.

India’s growth continues to be resilient despite some signs of moderation in growth, says the World Bank in its
latest India Development Update. The World Bank has revised its FY 2023-24 GDP forecast to 6.3 percent from
6.6 percent (December 2022).
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Banking Scenario

Banking industry in India has historically been one of the most stable systems globally, despite global upheavals.
The Government has consistently striven to promote financial inclusion through various initiatives targeted to
bring the country’s under banked population under the banking gamut.

The Indian banking system consists of 12 Public sector banks, 21 Private sector banks, 45 Foreign banks, 43
Regional Rural Banks, 12 Small Finance Banks, 6 Payment Banks, 34 State Co-operative Banks (SCBs), 53
Urban Co-operative Banks in addition to cooperative credit institutions.

According to the RBI’'s Scheduled Bank’s Statement of Position in India, the outstanding credit stood at
Rs. 136.75 trillion at the end of the last fortnight of FY23 (March 24, 2023), up from Rs. 118.91 trillion a year ago
(March 25, 2022 - FY22) and outstanding deposits stood at Rs. 180.43 trillion, against Rs. 164.6 trillion a year
ago.

As per Economic Survey 2023, the credit growth to the Micro, Small, and Medium Enterprises (MSME) sector has
been remarkably high, over 30.6 per cent, on average during Jan-Nov 2022, supported by the extended
Emergency Credit Linked Guarantee Scheme (ECLGS) of the Union government.

In the data released by National Payments Corporation of India (NPCI), the Unified Payments Interface (UPI)
crossed the Rs. 135 lakh crore mark in transaction value for the financial year 2022-23 after the payments system
crossed 865crore transactions in a month for the first time in March 2023.

According to data released by the RBI, bank deposits on the last reporting Friday of March 2023 stood at Rs. 180
lakh crore with an increase of Rs. 15.8 lakh crore from the previous year. Bank credit on March 24,2023 stood at
Rs. 136.8 lakh crore, with anincrease of Rs.17.8 lakh crore from ayearearlier.

Policy Rates

Monetary Policy Committee of Reserve Bank of India has increased its policy key rate from 4.00% to 4.40% in
May 2, 2022. Due to high inflation in the country, volatility in Bond market, geopolitical tensions, RBI has
increased Repo rate by 250 bps from4.00% t0 6.50% in FY 2022-23.

Government Initiatives - Budget2022-23

The focus of the Budget for 2022-2023 is on Seven priorities or ‘Saptarishi’ which are inclusive development,
reaching the last mile, infrastructure and investment, unleashing the potential, green growth, youth power and
financial sector. Following are the major proposals of this budgetin the banking sphere.

* The Finance Minister stated that to improve bank governance and enhance investors’ protection,
certain amendments to the Banking Regulation Act, the Banking Companies Act and the Reserve
Bank of IndiaAct are proposed.

2 An Integrated IT Portal proposed to be established for Investors to reclaim Unclaimed Shares and
Unpaid Dividends with ease.

L 2 Urban Infrastructure Development Fund (UIDF) will be established through use of Priority Sector
lending shortfall, which will be managed by the National Housing Bank, and will be used by public
agencies to create urban infrastructure in Tier 2 and Tier 3 cities.

* Agriculture Accelerator Fund to be set-up to encourage agri-startups by young entrepreneurs in rural
areas.

2 Announcement of Mahila Samman Savings Certificate with deposit facility up to Rs. 2 lakh in the name
of women or girls.

* Maximum deposit limit for senior citizen savings scheme to be enhanced from Rs. 15 lakh to
Rs. 30 lakh.
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Highlights of Bank’s Performance during the Financial Year 2022-23

* Bank’s Total Business has reached the level Rs. 40,417.21 Crore. Total Deposits stood at
Rs.19,938.48 Crore and Gross Advances at Rs. 20,478.73 Crore (including IBPC of Rs. 2,500.00
Crore).

Total Business registered a growth of 16.44% over FY’22.

Depositsincreased by 16.65% and Advances by 16.24%

Credit Depositratiois 102.71%.

Net Owned Funds have gone up toRs. 2,041.80 Crore from Rs.1,624.28 Crore.

® & 6 o o

Operating Profit has increased to Rs. 692.52 Crore from Rs.572.95 Crore of previous year (up by
20.87%)

Net Profit has climbed to Rs. 418.28 Crore from Rs.229.28 Crore of previous year (up by 82.43%)
NetInterestMarginis 2.53 %, improved from 2.50%
CRAR ofthe Bank has increased to 13.61 % from 12.96 %

* & o o

Disbursement to Priority Sector Advances during this year amounts to Rs.22,880 Crore, constituting
95.84% of total disbursements.

*

Priority Sector Advances stand at Rs.17,445 Crore (excluding IBPC), constituting 97.03% of the Total
Net Advances againstthe targetof 75%.

*

15914 SHGs were linked with Credit to the tune of Rs.972 Crore, during the year.

*

Gross NPA of the Bank is Rs.245.01 Crore constituting 1.20 % of Gross Advances, down from
Rs.295.29 Crore (1.68%).

Net NPA of the Bank is maintained as ‘NIL’.
Provision Coverage Ratio (PCR)is 100%.
Recovery percentage of advancesis 97.15 ason 30.06.2022.

Per Branch business hasimprovedtoRs.61.71 Crore from Rs. 53.90 Crore.

® & 6 o o

Per Employee business hasincreasedtoRs. 14.98 Crore from Rs. 13.28 Crore.
* 11 new branches were opened during 2022-23 taking the total branches count to 655.

Branch Network

Bank is having a network of 655 branches spread across 37 districts of entire Tamil Nadu except Chennai District.
During the year, 11 branches were newly opened. Bank is working under Core Banking Solution. Out of 655
branches,343 branches are in rural areas which constitute 52.37% of the branch network. About 94% branches
are inrural/semi-urban areas.

As per Reserve Bank of India guidelines, Bank has classified the branches based on the Census 2011 population
asrural, semiurban, urban & metro. District wise Branches/Offices are shown in the following table.

—e e
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Out of which
S:No Districts Branches| Rural ﬁ:l;:;: Urban Metro

1 Ariyalur 8 4 4 - -
2 Chengalpattu 11 0 11 - -
& Coimbatore 24 8 14 1 1
4 Cuddalore 20 13 6 1 -
5 Dharmapuri 26 18 8 - -
6 Dindigul 12 2 9 1 -
7 Erode 27 11 14 2 -
8 Kallakurichi 18 13 5 - -
9 Kancheepuram 5 2 2 1 -
10 Kanyakumari 26 9 16 1 -
11 Karur 11 4 7 - -
12 Krishnagiri 35 26 8 1 -
13 Madurai 19 8 6 - 5
14 Mayiladuthurai 5 4 1 - -
15 Nagapattinam 6 4 1 1 -
16 Namakkal 19 12 7 - -
17 Nilgiris 2 0 2 - -
18 Perambalur 6 4 2 - -
19 Pudukottai 15 13 1 1 -
20 Ramanathapuram 29 18 11 - -
21 Ranipettai 8 2 1 - -
22 Salem 31 12 13 6 -
23 Sivagangai 33 24 8 1 -
24 Tenkasi 32 15 17 - -
25 Thanjavur 21 8 12 1 -
26 Theni 11 0 11 - -
27 Thiruvallur 19 6 12 1 -
28 Thiruvarur 5 3 2 - -
29 Thoothukudi 37 21 14 2 -
30 Tiruchirappalli 12 6 5 1 -
31 Tirunelveli 35 19 13 3 -
32 Tirupathur 5 1 3 1 -
& Tiruppur 20 8 11 1 -
34 Tiruvannamalai 12 8 3 1 -
35 Vellore 4 1 2 1 -
36 Villupuram 14 13 1 - -
37 Virudhunagar 37 23 13 1 -

Total 655 343 276 30 6

—_— e
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Branch Position as on 31.03.2023

s Y -
Urban - 4.58 %
Metro . 0.92 %

Bank has 10 Regional offices and the details of area of operation of the Regions are as under:

S.No Name / Head Quarters of the Region Districts Covered No %fo?,::ghes
1 Coimbatore 4 73
2 Kancheepuram 6 54
3 Krishnagiri 3 66
4 Namakkal 3 61
5 Villupuram 3 52
6 Sivagangai 2 48
7 Thanjavur 7 63
8 Tirunelveli 3 93
9 Thoothukudi 2 66
10 Virudhunagar 4 79
Total 37 655
Bank has 2 Inspection Centres as detailed below
S:No e ter Ao S ol | Gy
1 Salem 5 19 306
2 Virudhunagar 5 18 349
Total 10 37 655

— e
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Financial Performance

Bank has registered alround healthy growth across various operating and financial parameters during FY 22-23.
Bank has recorded Total Business growth of 16.44 % and reached the business level of Rs. 40,417.21 Crore from
the previous year’s business level of Rs. 34,710.54 Crore. Bank has registered a growth of 16.65 % under
Deposits and 16.24 % under Advances portfolio. Bank could increase Deposits to the tune of Rs. 2845.20 Crore.
Advances have grown by Rs. 2861.47 Crore during the financial year.

4 N

Performance
m31.03.2022 m31.03.2023
40417.21
34710.54
19938.48 20478.73
L . B .
Deposit Advances Total Business

\ /
Profitability

Bank has continued to earn Gross Profit and Net Profit during the financial year. A comparison table for 2021-22

and 2022-23 is furnished below.
(Rs. in Crore)

Income & Expenditure FY 2022 - 23 FY 2021 - 22
Interest Income 2057.91 1669.33
Interest Expenditure 1352.03 1087.35
Net Interest Income 705.88 581.98
Non-Interest Income 378.24 335.02
Non Interest Expenditure 391.60 344.05
Gross Profit 692.52 572.95
Taxes 211.31" 129.00
Other Provisions & Contingencies 62.93* 214.67
Net Profit 418.28 229.28

#Including Deferred Tax of Rs.0.76 Crore.

*Includes reversal of provisions of Rs. 36.27 Crore

—— _
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Share Capital
The details of Share capital held by Government of India, Government of Tamil Nadu and Sponsor Bank (Indian
Bank) are furnished below.

Details Govt. of India

Number of Shares 2,34,77,240
Share Capital

(Rs. in Crore) 2347
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Govt. of Indian Bank
Tamil Nadu (Sponsor Bank)
70,43,172 1,64,34,068

7.04 16.44

TOTAL

4,69,54,480

46.95

In terms of Section 5 of RRB Act, 1976, amended by Regional Rural Bank (Amendment) Act, 2015 (14 of 2015)
Bank has an authorized share capital of Rs. 2000 Crore and an issued capital of Rs.46.95 Crore contributed by
Government of India, Government of Tamil Nadu and Indian Bank in the ratio of 50%, 15% and 35% respectively.
The entire paid up share capital has been converted into 4,69,54,480 fully paid shares of Rs. 10 each.

An amount of Rs. 83.66 Crore was transferred to Statutory Reserves. The total reserves increased to Rs.2017.69
Crore fromRs. 1599.41. Networth ofthe Bank stood at Rs.2041.80 Crore.

Deposits

Deposits of the bank are prime constituents of working funds. Total deposits of the bank stood at Rs.19,938.72
Crore. Bank hasregistered a growth of Rs. 2845.43 Crore in deposits during the year. The details are given below.

2022-23
Category Ac"::?)l?rflts Amount

CASA 5583676 3870.68
Term Deposits 490971 16067.80
Total Deposits 6074647 19938.48
Share of low cost 19.41%
deposit to Total Deposit

Average cost of Deposit 5.41%
Per Branch Deposit 30.44
Per Employee Deposit 7.39

Borrowings

2021-22
No of
Accounts Amount

5180331 3647.98
505060 13445.30
5685391 17093.28
21.34%
5.19%
26.54
6.54

(Rs. in Crore)

Growth %

6.11
19.50
16.65

Major source of Borrowings of the Bank is in the nature of Refinance from NABARD and Indian Bank.
Repayments were made on due dates and there was no default. Cost of Borrowingis 4.30 %.

— e e
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The borrowings position of the bank is as below. (Rs. in Crore)
Cotegory | sanclionsa | Limitovaled | Ousandng | Oustandng
i) NABARD
(a) ST/SAO 201.09 201.09 201.09 70.00
(b) Additional SAO 500.00 430.00 430.00 0.00
(c) ST/OSAO 3500.00 3220.00 2720.00 2800.00
(d) ST-SLF - - - 450.00
(e) Schemes 3246.80 1186.80 3210.39* 3533.88*
ii) Sponsor Bank
(a) ST/SAO 50.00 50.00 - .
(b) ST/OSAO 450.00 450.00 - 429.99
iii) NHB 50.00 10.60 9.41 -
iv) NSFDC 63.00 63.00 170.64* 141.00*
v) NSTFDC 10.55 10.55 10.02 -
vi) NBCFDC 7.00 6.86 6.86
vii) SIDBI 230.00 230.00 230.00
TOTAL 6988.41 7424 .87

*Includes previous year availments.

Investments
Bank has an “Investment Policy” as per guidelines issued by RBI/NABARD from time to time. The SLR Investment

portfolio stood at Rs. 3489.65 Crore as on 31.03.2023 against the previous year’s position of Rs.3016.18 Crore.
(Rs. in Crore)

Particulars 2022 - 23 2021 - 22
SLR investment 3489.65 3016.18
Non SLR investment (TMB with NABARD) - -
Income earned on SLR investments 223.77 201.83
Income earned on Non SLR investments - 1.90

(TMB with NABARD)
After fulfillment of statutory SLR requirements, Bank has placed surplus funds as deposits with Other Banks for
various maturities matching the liabilities and this portfolio yielded an average interest of 6.10%.
Standing Deposit Facility (SDF)
Standing Deposit Facility is a collateral-free liquidity absorption mechanism implemented by the RBI with the
intention of transferring liquidity out of the commercial banking sector and into the RBI. Bank has got permission

from RBI to participate in SDF w.e.f. March 21,2023. This facility will help the Bank to manage excess funds
efficiently.

—
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Cash and Bank Balances
Cash and Bank Balances of branches are monitored by Head Office on daily basis and branches are advised to

prudently manage their fund requirements.

(Rs. in Crore)

Particulars 2022 - 23 2021 - 22
Cash balances with branches as on 31st March 58.48 66.78
Average cash balance during the year 93.16 107.75
Average deposits 18028.06 16299.28
Average cash to Average deposits (in %) 0.52 0.66
Balance with RBI as on 31st March 889.92 676.12
Balances held in Current Accounts with 176.20 147.79

other Banks as on 31st March

Cash Reserve Ratio
The outstanding balance in current account with RBI stood at Rs. 889.92 Crore as on 31.03.2023 for maintaining

CRR against the last year balance of Rs. 676.12 Crore, with an increase of Rs. 213.8 Crore. CRR was increased
from4.00% to 4.50 % during the year by RBI.

Income Earned

The gross income earned is Rs. 2436.15 Crore during FY 2022-23 against the last year amount of Rs.2004.35

Crore. Head wise income is furnished below:
(Rs. in Crore)

Particulars 2022 - 23 2021 - 22
Interest on Advances 1495.23 1297.24
Interest on Investments 562.68 372.09
Non-Interest Income 378.24 335.02
Total Income 2436.15 2004.35

NetInterest Margin (NIM)
The NetInterestIncomeis Rs.705.88 Crore as on 31.03.2023 as against Rs. 581.98 Crore as on 31.03.2022.
(Rs. in Crore)

Income & Expenditure 2022 - 23 2021 - 22
Interest Income 2057.91 1669.33
Interest Expenditure 1352.03 1087.35
Net Interest Income 705.88 581.98
Net Interest Margin 2.53% 2.50%
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Expenditure incurred

Acomparison of the expenditure incurred forthe FY 2022-23 is furnished below:

(Rs. in Crore)

Particulars 2022 - 23 2021 - 22
Interest on Deposits 975.00 845.71
Interest on Borrowings 377.03 241.64
Salary Expenditure 277.04 233.67
Non Interest Non Salary Expenditure 114.56 110.38
Total Expenditure 1743.63 1431.40

Operating Expenses
During the year, there has been an increase of 6.22% in the operating expenses of the Bank to
Rs.391.60 Crore from Rs. 344.05 Crore of FY 21-22.

Business Productivity (Rs. in Crore)

Particulars 2022 - 23 2021 - 22
Per Employee Business 14.98 13.28
Per Branch Business 61.71 53.90

Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR)

Bank’s net owned funds increased to Rs. 2041.80 Crore from Rs. 1624.28 Crore at the end of the financial year.
Bank’s Capital Adequacy ratio stood at 13.61% as on 31.03.2023.

Particulars 2022 - 23 2021 - 22
CRAR 13.61 % 12.96 %

Performance under MoU
Bank has prepared its MoU for the year 2022-23 and obtained approval from Sponsor Bank and Board of
Directors.
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The performance for the year 2022-23 is furnished in the table. (Rs. in Crore)
r‘i‘) Parameters AN(I:;l::LS 1l\;laar|9cet: AN(I:;:S:\S Growth G"z/:"th
2022 2023 2023
1 Deposit 17093.28 | 19700.00 | 19938.48 2845.20 16.65
2 Low cost Deposit 3647.98 4600.00 3870.68 222.69 6.11
3 % Of Low Cost Deposit 21.34 23.35 19.41 -1.93 -
4 | Total Advances(*) 17617.26 | 20300.00 | 20478.73 2861.47 16.24
5 | Total Business 34710.54 | 40000.00 | 40417.21 5706.67 16.44
6 CD Ratio % 103.07 103.04 102.71 -0.36 -
7 Credit Disbursement 19083 | 22094.59 | 23873.94 4790.94 25.11
8 Interest Income 1669.33 1810.00 2057.91 388.58 23.28
9 Non-interest Income 335.02 350.00 378.24 43.22 12.90
10 | Total income 2004.35 2160.00 2436.15 431.80 21.54
11 | Interest Expenditure 1087.35 1220.00 1352.03 264.68 24.34
12 | Salary Expenditure 233.67 280.00 277.04 43.37 18.56
13 | Non-interest Non- salary 110.38 130.00 114.56 4.18 3.79
expenditure
14 | Total Expenditure 1431.40 1630.00 1743.63 312.23 21.81
15 | Gross Profit 572.95 530.00 692.52 119.57 20.87
16 | Provisions and Contingencies 343.67 - 274.24 -69.43 -20.20
17 | Net Profit after tax 229.28 - 418.28 189.00 82.43
18 | Total Investments 9718.18 - | 10196.65 478.47 4.92
(SLR + Non SLR)
19 | Total Borrowings 7424.87 7500.00 6988.41 -436.46 -5.88
20 | Per Branch Business 53.90 61.07 61.71 7.81 14.48
21 | Per Employee Business 13.28 13.79 14.98 1.70 12.81
22 | Gross NPA 295.29 295.00 245.01 -50.28 -17.03
23 | Gross NPA % to Total Advances 1.68 1.45 1.20 -0.48 -
24 | Net NPA - - - - -
25 | Net NPA % - - - - -
26 | Provision Coverage Ratio % 100.00 100.00 100.00 - -
27 | No of Branches 644 655 655 11 1.71
28 | No of Employees 2613 2900 2698 85 SRS

* Advances including IBPC
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Financial Ratios
Financial Ratios worked out for the reporting year 2022-23 are furnished below.

S.No Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Average Working Fund (Rs. in Crore) 29642.45 25054.87
Ratios :

i Financial return 6.94% 6.66%
i Financial Cost 4.56% 4.34%
iii Financial Margin (i - ii) 2.38% 2.32%
iv Operating Expenses 1.62% 1.97%
\Y% Miscellaneous Income 1.28% 1.34%
vi Operating profit ((iii+v)-iv) 2.03% 1.69%
vii Risk cost 0.00% 0.28%
Viii Net Margin(vi-vii) 2.03% 1.40%

Loans and Advances Outstanding

Loans and Advances of the bank as on 31.03.2023 increased to Rs.20,478.73 Crore from Rs.17,617.26 Crore as
0f31.03.2022 thereby registered a growth of Rs.2,861.47 Crore at 16.24% over previous year.

The creditdepositratio stoodat 102.71 % as on 31.03.2023 as against 103.07 % of the previous year.

As on 31.03.2023, Bank has IBPCs (Inter Bank Participation Certificates) to the tune of Rs.2500 Crore issued
under Priority sector - Agricultural Advances.

Breakup of the advances of the Bank is given below. (Rs. in Crore)

S.No Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
1 Target- Advances 20300 18900
1.1 Total Advances 20479 17617
1.2 Credit Deposit Ratio (%) 102.71 103.07
2 IBPC issued — Advances 2500 2000
2.1 Advances Net of IBPC 17979 15617
2.2 Credit Deposit Ratio (%) (Net of IBPC) 90.16 91.36
3 Priority Sector (Net of IBPC) 17445 15113
3.1 % of Priority Sector to Total Advances (2.1) 97.03 96.77
4 Agricultural Sector (Net of IBPC) 15250 13402
5 SF/MF/AL 11430 9608
6 Weaker section 12210 10234
6.1 % of Weaker Section to Total Advances (2.1) 67.91 65.53
7 SC/ST Community 4454 4342
8 Minority community 2076 1851
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< Agricultural advances as of March 2023 constituted 86.67 % of the total advances of the Bank. An increase
of Rs.2348 Crore (15.24 %) was registered during the year under report.

63.57 % of total netadvances.

Communities constitutes 11.54 % of total net advances.

Achievement of Targets/Sub-Targets

Total outstanding advances under SF/MF/AL category as of March 2023 was Rs.11430 Crore constituting

Total outstanding advances under SC/ST category as of March 2023 constitutes 24.78 % and Minority

As per the RBI’s guidelines, RRBs are required to achieve a target of 75 % of outstanding advances for Priority
Sector lending. Further, loans to Agriculture should be 18 % of the ANBC (Adjusted Net Bank Credit), 9.5 % to SF
and MF, 7.50 % to Micro Enterprises and 15 % to weaker sections of the society. Banks are required to adjust their
‘PSLC/IBPC outstanding’ from their ‘Net Bank Credit’/ ‘Total Outstanding’ for the purpose of calculating their PSL
targets. Achievement will be based on the total outstanding as on the corresponding date of the preceding year.

Bank has reached all the sector/sub targets set forthe advances.

Priority Sector lending of the Bank — Target Vs Achievement after adjustment of PSLC and IBPC outstanding as

on 31.03.2023is as follows:

Category Ta(r;/?et Target
Total ANBC as on 31.03.2022 - 5942.01
Priority Sector 75 4456.51
Agriculture Sector 18 1069.56
Advance to SF & MF 9.5 564.49
Advances to Micro Enterprises 7.5 445 .65
Advances to Weaker Sections 15 891.30

Disbursement ofloans during the year

(Rs. in Crore)

Achievement
as on 31.03.2023

Achievement
%

95.97 5702.42
19.89 1182.33
10.22 607.51

8.50 504.87
22.90 1360.55

Loan disbursement during the financial year 2022-23 were Rs.23,873 Crore as against Rs.19,083 Crore of the

previous year.
S.No Particulars

Agriculture

Other Priority Sector (MSME etc.)

Total Priority Sector (1+2)

Target - Priority Sector

Achievement to target as %

Non Priority Sector

Total disbursements (3+6)

Target for total disbursements

Ol o N OOl s W IN |~

Achievement to target as %

Annual 202212023

(Rs. in Crore)

2022-23 2021-22

20520 16907
2360 1518
22880 18425
21388 17650
106.98 104.39
993 658
23873 19083
22094 18500
108.05 103.15
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K2
%

Disbursement of Priority Sector advances during FY 2022-23 was Rs.22,880 Crore against the target of
Rs.21,388 Crore, which is 96.80 % of the bank’s total credit disbursements.

K2
0’0

Disbursement made under Agriculture during FY 2022-23 is 85.95 % of total disbursement.

K2
**

Disbursement made during FY 2022-23 to weaker section category is Rs.16,862 Crore, SC/ST community is
Rs.4,357 Crore and to Minorities is Rs.2,470 Crore

Agricultural Credit

Disbursements made by the Bank during the financial year under agricultural credit was Rs.20,520 Crore, of
which Rs.18,656 Crore was towards production credit and Rs. 1863 Crore for investment credit. Financial
assistance was extended to 4,80,654 new farmers at an average of 734 farmers per branch. Total agricultural
advances stood at Rs.17,750 Crore as of March 2023 and constituted 86.67 % of the total bank credit (including
PSLC/IBPC). Investment Credit in Agriculture continues to be the focus area of the Bank. Credit flow under
Investment Credit can scale up capital formation in agriculture.

Kisan Credit Card

Bank has KCC cum Savings Bank product to enable the farmers operate the KCC account and earn Savings Bank
interest on the credit balance maintained by them in the account. Bank has issued 77949 Kisan Credit Cards with
credit limit to the tune of Rs.1429 Crore. As of March 2023, the outstanding advance under KCC was Rs.1420
Crore.

SelfHelp Groups and Joint Liability Groups:

Bank has given special thrust on organization of Self Help Groups and Joint Liability Groups with a view to
develop awareness amongst the rural masses in general and women folk in particular about fulfillment of their
urgent financial needs in a better way. Bank has been involving all branches in SHG and JLG credit linkage
programs with the purpose of extending effective credit flow to this section of people who are still outside the ambit
of institutional finance.

During the FY 2022-23, 15914 groups were credit linked to the tune of Rs.972 Crore. The SHG portfolio of the
Bank as on 31stMarch 2023 was Rs. 999 Crore.

To bring the underprivileged sector like landless labourers, oral lessees, SF/MF etc., Bank has disbursed loans to
3391 JLGs amounting to Rs.75 Crore during the FY 2022-23, of which 1319 JLGs were credit linked for
agricultural activities to the tune of Rs.30 Crore. Loan outstanding under JLG as on 31.03.2023 was Rs.151 Crore
covering 16539 accounts which forms 0.73 % of total advances outstanding.

Performance under Pradhan Mantri MUDRA Yojana (PMMY)

Against the target of Rs.1730 Crore, Bank has disbursed Rs.1730.31 Crore under Mudra Scheme during
FY 2022-23. Bank has achieved 100.01 % of MUDRA disbursement target. Bank has registered as Member
Lending Institution with National Credit Guarantee Trustee Company (NCGTC), for covering the MUDRA loans
under credit guarantee facility extended by NCGTC.

Restructuring of accounts under MSME & COVID 19 Packages

RBI vide notification RBI/2018-19/100 DBR.No.BP.BC.18/21.04.048/2018-19 dated 01.01.2019 permitted the
banks to restructure the MSME advances classified as Standard without a downgrade in the asset classification.
The time was extended by RBI vide the notification dated 11.02.2020 till December 2020. As per the scheme our
Bank has restructured 1790 accounts to the tune of Rs.20.22 Crore.
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The resurgence of COVID second wave coupled with the containment measures impacted individuals, Small
Businesses, MSMEs and Agriculture & Allied sectors. With the objective of alleviating the potential stress to
individual borrowers, small businesses & MSMESs, certain regulatory measures “Resolution Framework 2.0” were
announced by Reserve Bank of India vide its notification no.s. RBI/2021-22/32 DOR. STR. REC. 12/21.04.048/
2021-22 and RB1/2021-22/31 DOR.STR.REC.11/21.04.048/2021-22 both dated May 5, 2021 for Micro, Small
and Medium Enterprises (MSMEs) & Individuals and Small Business respectively.

Bank has notrestructured any accountduring the financial year 2022-23.

The details of Restructured accounts of the Bank from 2019-20 to 2022-23 are as below : .
(Rs. in Crore)

YEAR
Restructured Accounts 201920 | 202021 | 2021-22 | 2022-23 | TOTAL
At the time of Nos. 146 1644 17046 0 18836
restructuring Balance outstanding 1.01 19.21 178.77 0 198.99
Provision made 0.05 0.96 18.25 0 19.26
Restructured ploss 90 299 8524 0 8877
Accounts as on Balance outstanding 0.35 2.05 83.18 0 85.58
31.03.2023 Provision made 0.02 0.10 8.32 0 8.44

Non-Fund Based Business

All the 655 branches are authorized to issue DDs, Collection of cheques etc. 204 branches are having locker
facilities. Bank has entered into MoU with M/s. Star Health and Allied Insurance Co Ltd, M/s. United India
Insurance Company, M/s. Universal Sompo General Insurance Company ltd and M/s SBI General Life Insurance
to earn Non Interest Income from Bancassurance business. Coin vending machine service is available at
Gundur, Rajagambeeram, Semmarikulam, Batlagundu, Kollacherri & Salem Branches.

Income Recognition and Asset Classification (IRAC) Norms

Assets of the Bank are properly classified by following prudential norms of accounting prescribed by
NABARD/RBI. Standard assets (performing loans and advances) of the Bank increased to Rs. 20233.72 Crore at
the end of the year 2022-23 which constitutes 98.80% of gross loans and advances. Requisite amount of
provision as per category of assets was provided in compliance to provisioning norms of NABARD/RBI.

Asset Classification/Provision
Category wise position of assets of the Bank and provision made against them as on 31st March, 2023 as well as

the previous year are furnished below: e i Cor)

31.03.2023 31.03.2022

Asset Status Gross Provision Gross SO
Advances Required Advances Required

Standard 20233.72 51.70 17321.97 44.35
Sub-Standard 34.97 6.70 45.79 7.08
Doubtful-1 30.74 21.10 49.89 14.55
Doubtful-2 57.60 34.50 78.91 32.09
Doubtful-3 117.32 117.32 117.10 117.10
Loss Asset/Fraud 4.38 4.38 3.60 3.60
Grand Total 20478.73 235.70 17617.26 218.77
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Against the required provision of Rs.184.01 Crore towards NPAs, Bank has made a total provision of Rs.245.01
Crore.

Provision Coverage Ratio
Bank has made provision for the entire NPAbalance outstanding and Provision Coverage Ratioas on 31.03.2023
is 100%.

NPA Management

Bank has reduced NPAs by Rs. 86.63 Crore during the FY 2022-23 and surpassed the target of Rs.59.00 Crore.
Fresh additions were Rs. 36.35 Crore which is a prime area of concern for the bank. All the permissible strategies
are adopted by the Bank forrecovery of non-performing Loans and Advances.

R i fNPA
i aaion o (Rs. in Crore)
Financial Year 2022-23 Amount
Cash Recovery 62.47
Write off 15.49
Up-gradation® 8.67
Total Reduction 86.63

*Inclusive of reductionin balance outstanding to the tune of Rs.4.64 Crore due torectificationininterest reversal.

Gross NPA as of 31st March, 2023 stood at Rs.245.01 Crore as against Rs. 295.29 Crore as of 31st March, 2022.
The level of gross NPA as of 31st March 2023 stood at 1.20% as against1.68% as of 31stMarch 2022. Net NPAs
forthe year FY 2022-23 is Nil.

Special Recovery Camps

Bank has conducted Special Recovery Drives on regular basis during the year 2022-23. Officers of Recovery
Department at Head Office along with the staff at Regional Offices and Branch Managers concerned have
conducted door to door campaigns in the villages. Special recovery camps for reduction of NPA in SHG/JLG
accounts along with active participation of NGOs/BCs were also conducted.

Branches were grouped into clusters and camps were conducted in centralized locations with participation of
borrowers and Branch Managers. To ensure maximum number of accounts are settled in the camps,
Notices/SMS/Voicemails were sentto all the NPAborrowers.

Lok Adalats were conducted in various centres during the year with special focus on long pending unsecured
advances for settlement under compromise.

Write off of NPAs
No accountwas written off in full during the year 2022-23.

Recovery through One Time Settlements

Recovery Policy approved by the Board of Directors was implemented with effect from 01.04.2022. Bank had
organized ‘OTS Drives’ regularly with focus on reduction of long pending NPAs. Bank has got 9029 accounts
settled through OTS Compromise proposals during the year 2022-23 which resulted in reduction of NPA level to
an extent of Rs.53.99 Crore and MOl to the tune of Rs. 42.53 Crore and write off in 7025 accounts to the tune of
Rs.15.49 Crore.
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Automation of IRACP norms

While the auto identification and tracking of Special Mention Accounts (SMA) were in vogue in the bank, the
confirmation of classification of the accounts as NPA in the system was done manually. As per the guidelines of
Reserve Bank of India, Bank has moved to auto classification / flagging of NPA from 29th February 2020. During
the financial year 2022-23, Bank has implemented Auto-Upgradation and Provisioning of NPAaccounts.

Credit Monitoring Committee

Evaluating portfolio quality and identifying potential problem areas through Loan Review Mechanism (LRM) are
the prime aspects of credit administration.Bank has constituted Credit Monitoring Committees at Head Office&
Regional Offices. Head Office reviews the LRM of Top 50 accounts of the Bank & Regional Offices review Top 50
accounts of theirrespective Regions other than the Head Office reviewed accounts on quarterly basis.

Standard Asset Monitoring Committee

Standard Asset Monitoring Committee (SAMC) has been constituted at Head Office for the review of Special
Mention Accounts (SMA) once in a month. The position of the above mentioned accounts are reviewed and the
individual accounts withbalance outstanding of Rs.10lakh and above are taken up for detailed review and
directions are given to the field level functionaries.

Financial Inclusion

Financial Inclusion is to provide banking and financial services to every individual in the society without any form
of discrimination. The main aim of financial inclusion is to provide reliable financial solutions to the economically
underprivileged sections of the society without having any unfair treatment.

Bank is having 920 FI villages which are regrouped into 819 SSA villages and 211 Town / Urban Wards. As on
31.03.2023, 832 BCs are engaged for providing banking services in the SSA/Fl Village.

Business Correspondents are provided with Micro ATMs. All Micro ATMs provided to BCs are in compliance with
IBA-IDRBT and UIDAI specifications. These Micro ATMs are biometric enabled and capable of operating smart
cards and performing Aadhaar based transactions (AEPS) and RuPay cards.

Besides these, BCs are also providing services under Direct Benefit Transfer schemes like disbursement of Old
Age Pension, LPG subsidy, assistance for pregnantwomen, MGNREGA, PM Kissan etc. to the public in Financial
Inclusion villages.

Performance under Flduring 2022-23

Savings Bank Accounts (PMJDY) opened through BCs : 70,097

No. of financial transactions made through AePS . 42,777,391

No. of non-financial transactions made through AePS : 12,38,633
Transaction amount through AePS : Rs.1,246.04 crores

Implementation of Corporate BC model
Based on Board approval, Bank floated RFP for engagement of Corporate BCs during the year and three vendors
have been engaged by the Bank as Corporate BCs after following all the guidelines.

Corporate BC model is implemented from 01.04.2022. As on 31.03.2023, a total of 611 BC Agents are engaged
under CBC model.

Pradhan Mantri Jan DhanYojana (PMJDY)

As on 31.03.2023, Bank has opened 8,98,113 accounts including 2,66,835 accounts during the year and the
balance outstanding in the accounts was Rs.110.60 crore. So far the Bank has issued 3,65,007 RuPay cards to
the PMJDY account holders.

— e

Annual 202212023



sulipmn[yl dlomo el
(Bifwsmanid ey S o)

TAMIL NADU GRAMA BANK

| A Government Owre Schedubed Bank Sponsomd by indien Bank|

Jan Suraksha Schemes

Bank is participating in all Jan Suraksha Schemes viz. Pradhan Mantri Jeevan Jyoti BimaYojana (PMJJBY),
Pradhan Mantri Suraksha BimaYojana (PMSBY) and Atal Pension Yojana (APY).

Pradhan Mantri Jeevan Jyoti Bima Yojana (PMJJBY)

PMJJBY is the scheme which offers life insurance coverage and is renewable from year to year. Bank has
enrolled 64,777 new customers under PMJJBY from 01.06.2022 t0 31.03.2023. As on 31.03.2023,a total number
of2,27,352 customers were covered by the Bank under the scheme.

During this financial year till 31.03.2023, the Bank has submitted 649 death claims to insurer of which 393 claims
were settled, 252 claims are yet to be settled and 4 claims were rejected.

Pradhan Mantri Suraksha BimaYojana (PMSBY)

PMSBY is the scheme which offers one year accident insurance coverage, renewable every year. Bank has
enrolled 1,53,623 new customers under PMSBY from 01.06.2022 to 31.03.2023. As on 31.03.2023, totally
6,08,156 customers were covered by the Bank under this scheme.

During this financial year till 31.03.2023, the Bank has submitted 146 death claims to insurer of which 83 claims
were settled, 61 claims are yetto be settled and 2 claims were rejected.

Atal Pension Yojana (APY)

Atal Pension Yojana, focuses on extension of pension, especially for the unorganized sectors in the society. It
provides a fixed minimum pension of T 1000/- to T 5000/- per month starting from the age of 60. On completion of
60 years the subscriber is eligible for the monthly pension. After the death of the subscriber the spouse will receive
the pension amount. After the death of spouse, the nominee will get the corpus amount. The amount payable
underAPY is eligible for Income tax exemption under section 80 CCD of Income Tax act, 1961.

Bank has enrolled a total of 57,555 APY subscribers from 01.04.2022 to 31.03.2023 and total number of APY
accounts as on 31.03.2023 was 1,65,693. Bank has surpassed the target of 80 APY enrolments on an Average
perbranchfor FY 2022-23.

Bank has received the following Awards and Accolades for winning the campaigns conducted by PFRDA.

% Be the best and Beat the best campaign (June 2022)

% OId Age Financial Freedom Fighters campaign (September 2022)
%  Circle of Excellence Campaign (November 2022)

% Rise Above the Rest Campaign (December 2022)

%  Wondrous Warriors of Winning Wednesday — 5 months

% Warriors of Winning Wednesday — 4 months

Jansuraksha Saturation Drive

Department of Financial Services, Government of India vide Letter F.n0.21(23)/2014-FI(Mission) dated
27.09.2021, intimated all banks for ensuring a bank account for all households and the saturation cover of eligible
persons under three Prime Minister’s Jan Suraksha Schemes (PMJSS),viz., PMJJBY,PMSBY and APY.

Enrolments during the saturation drive for PMJDY customers who have an average balance of 1000 in Q2 of

2021-22 under PMJJBY and PMSBY were 2,327 and 4,315 respectively, and enrolment of PMMY customers
under PMJJBY and PMSBY were 4,768 and 8,978 respectively.

Financial Literacy Centre (FLCs)
Financial Literacy is the buzzword in the PMJDY program which envisages having Financial Literacy Centres
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(FLCs) by Banks at the districtlevel. Bank has established 28 FLCs as per the guidelines issued by NABARD/RBI.
All the 28 FLCs were approved by NABARD and support grant assistance was received. Out of 28 FLCs, 19 are
functioning with FLC counsellors and for remaining 9 centres Bank is in the process of identifying suitable
persons.

The role of FLC Counsellors engaged in these centres is tocreate awareness among customers and non-
customers about importance of savings, advantages of saving with bank, other facilities provided by banks and
benefits of borrowing from Banks and importance of insurance schemes.

Financial Literacy Programs

In order to provide Financial Literacy awareness to public our Bank is conducting Digital Financial Literacy camps
with Grant support of NABARD. Bank has submitted proposal to NABARD for conduct of 1,938 Digital Financial
Literacy Camps during this financial year 2022-23 to the tune of T 80,25,000/- which was sanctioned by
NABARD.

As of 31.03.2023, Bank has conducted 3,313 FL Camps through our Financial Literacy Counsellors and
branches. Bank has claimed ¥42,50,736/- from NABARD for the conduct of such camps under FIF.

Aadhaar Enrolment Centres

Bank has 62 Aadhaar Enrolment Centres in which operators are engaged by our vendor. Sponsor Bank has made
agreement with the vendor for enrolment activities on behalf of RRBs also. As per the agreement, rate has been
fixed for Aadhaar Enrolment activities based on Enrolment. Aadhaar kits are taken as lease from the vendor for 26
northern district centres.In the remaining 36 Southern District centres,Aadhaar Enrolment kits are owned by
Bank.

Technological Initiatives
IMPS

The Bank is live in Immediate Payment Service (IMPS) from 10.08.2022. Inward transaction through IMPS is
accepted 24 X7 and customers may initiate outward transactions from any branch of the Bank. The overall limit for
IMPS outward transaction is Rs. 2,00,000/- for each customer per day.During the year under report, 366996 nos.
oftransactions amounting to Rs. 644.56 crores were made.

Internet Connectivity through Centralised Proxy Server

Branches require Internet connectivity to Access websites of RBI, NABARD, CRIF High Mark, PMEGP, e-sakthi,
0365, etc. Providing internet links to branches may create security threats to the bank. All branches are provided
with internet access through a centralised proxy server at Data Center. Access is provided only to necessary
websites.

Implementation of Green PIN for ATM cards

In continuation of Banks ‘Go Green Initiative’, implementation of GREEN PIN generation for ATM Cards has been
done successfully, through which the customers can set PIN at ATMs of Indian Bank by entering the Account
numberand OTP received in the registered mobile number.

PFMS -Account Validation & Payments through DSC

“Account Validation for PFMS” was done by our Sponsor Bank through the interface provided by CBS vendor.
Now, Bank s validating the accounts for PFMS through in-house developed portal.

PFMS has introduced “Payments through DSC (Digital Signature Certificate)” Payment Protocol to improve the
process flow and Bank has enabled the same. In DSC payment processing, the government
departments/agencies will submit the digitally signed Payment files at PEMS end with their digital signature. Bank
will process the DSC payments instantly after validating the files using the public keys shared by the PFMS.
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Network

As of now, all our branches are operating with 2Mbps Leased Line / RF / 4G primary connectivity, of which 428
branches are provided with 2Mbps as both primary and secondary connectivity.

Active Directory
Computer systems at the branches were brought underActive Directory, in order to provide centralized

() Management of Windows-based systems,

(i) Installation and updation of software & updates,

(iii) Application of Security policies and

(iv) Investory of authorized devices.

At present, Active Directory system is enabled in 415 branches.

Upgradation of Software

All desktop systems which were compatible with Windows 10 were upgraded to Windows 10 Operating System.
Newly purchased desktops are being replaced with the existing desktops which are not compatible with Windows
10 Operating System.

Biometric Implementation

Biometric implementation is completed and integrated with HRMS attendance. All staff at all Branches/Offices
are marking attendance through Attendance Portal.

E-tendering

E-tendering for obtaining competitive prices with transparency for Bank’s requirements has been adopted by the
Bank during the financial year.

Rupay cards

Bank issues various types of ATM cards for various products categorized with different transaction limits and
features as below:

Card issue Per day Transaction Limit (in Rs.)
Card Type count during
the FY 2022-23 ATM PoS/E-com Aggregate
RuPay PMJDY Card 5,876 10000 10000 10000
RuPay GOLD Card 86,944 25000 40000 40000
RuPay PLATINUM Card 859 40000 75000 75000
RuPay KCC 71 10000 10000 10000

NEFT/RTGS

Facility of NEFT / RTGS is extended to the customers with the support of Sponsor Bank. Total number of NEFT
transactions made during the FY 2022-23 was 46.69 lakhs amounting to Rs. 7574.83 Crore. Under RTGS, a total
of 105244 transactions were made amounting to Rs. 12276.68 Crore.

Loan Notices

Portal for generation of Demand Notices through the system for all Overdue / NPA accounts is made available to
branches. The branches shall make a printout of the same and dispatch notices to the borrowers.

In-house Portals
Bank has developed the following In-house portals for acquiring data and processing the same atthe users’end.

a) Portal for Stationery — Facility to streamline stock movement, tracking and centralized and
online inventory maintenance
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b) Portal for Staff Profile — Facility to collect complete Employee details
c) Transfer RequestPortal
d) Pensioners Portal —

% Portal For Life Certificate, IT Submission, Medical Insurance & 11th BPS Arrears for

pensioners

%  Facilityto Check Status & Count of Pensioners Opted For Insurance

%  Facilityto Checkthe Pending Life Certificate status of Pensioners
INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS —AUDITAND INSPECTION
In order to cover the vast network of branches effectively, there are two Inspection Centres (ICs) vizIC Salem & IC
Virudhunagar, controlling 655 branches. Five Regions namely Coimbatore, Krishnagiri, Kancheepuram,
Namakkal and Villupuram covering 306 branches come under the purview of IC Salem and remaining five regions
namely Sivaganga, Thanjavur, Thoothukudi, Tirunelveli&Virudhunagar covering 349 branches under the purview
of IC-Virudhunagar.
During the financial year 2022-23 Internal Audit / Inspection was conducted in 443 Branches. Of these, 213
branches were covered under Regular Inspection and the remaining 230 branches were covered under Risk
Based Internal Audit (RBIA).
RegularInspection
As per the guidelines of the Bank/Regulators, conventional inspections were conducted at 213 branches and they
were rated as Very good, Good, Satisfactory, Unsatisfactory and Poor against their target & control functions.
During 2022-23, no branch was categorized under “Unsatisfactory” and “Poor” ratings.
Risk Based Internal Audit
Bank’s RBIA (Risk Based Internal Audit) covered 230 branches i.e.52% of total branches selected for Branch
Inspection in FY 2022-23 with the ratings Low, Medium, and High. No branch was rated as “Very high” and
“Extremely high” during 2022-23.
Concurrent Audit System
As per NABARD guidelines, 50% of deposits and 50% of advances of the Bank should be covered under
Concurrent Audit. For the year 2022-23, a total of 204 branches have been covered under Concurrent Audit
system covering 50% of advances and 60% of deposits of the Bank as 0of 31.03.2022.
Revenue Audit
In addition to Regular Inspection and Concurrent Audit, Revenue Audit is conducted on half yearly basis. All
branches having total advances of Rs.2.00 Crore and above were subjected to Revenue Audit and a total of 261
branches were subjected to Revenue Audit forthe half yearended September2022.
As per policy amendment, all branches having total advances of Rs. 1.00 Crore and above are subjected to
Revenue Auditas on 31st March 2023. Atotal of 445 branches were subjected to Revenue Audit for the half year
ended March 2023.
100% reappraisal of jewels
As the jewel loan portfolio constitutes major portion of the advances, 100 % jewel reappraisal is being conducted
every year. For the financial year 2022-23, 100 % Jewel reappraisal was conducted in all the branches except the
6 branches which were opened in the last week of March 2023.
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Audit Committee of the Board

Bank has set up an Audit Committee of the Board to ensure proper governance, direction and to oversee the
operations of the total audit function, the system quality and effectiveness in the Bank. The Committee has been
constituted with nominee directors of Sponsor Bank, RBI, NABARD and Govt. of Tamil Nadu as members. During
the financial year 2022-23 four Audit Committee meetings were conducted and as per the Committee’s
suggestions, the Bank evaluated policies and putinto practice which includes monitoring, follow up and closure of
pending inspection reports and conducting revenue audit on regular basis with proper verification of securities.
Know Your Customer and Anti Money Laundering Policy

The Policy has been updated whenever new guidelines were issued by Reserve Bank of India, through circulars
from time to time. Monthly compliance of KYC norms as well as half yearly compliance report regarding risk
categorization were obtained from the branches as per RBI guidelines. Adherence to KYC/AML guidelines was
test checked during Regular Inspection, Concurrent Audit and Branch visits by HO Executives & Regional
Managers.

Vigilance

Vigilance Awareness Week— 2022(VAW-2022) was observed from 31.10.2022 to 05.11.2022 by following the
directions of Central Vigilance Commission (CVC) and Sponsor Bank. On the date of commencement of the
week, all staff have taken oath at Head Office, Regional Offices and at all Offices / Branches. An Essay writing
competition was arranged for all staff working in the Bank with the topic “Corruption free India for a developed
Nation”. Prizes were distributed to top three winners and participation certificates were issued to all the
participants. Offices / Branches were advised to encourage staff members and customers to take e-pledge
through Central Vigilance Commission website. During the VAW-2022, Rallies, Awareness Grama Sabha /
Campaign/Seminars / Workshops involving general public were conducted. Other outreach activities like Essay
writing competition, Oratory Competition, Financial & Banking Awareness Campaign, Taking Integrity Pledge
involving College and School Students were conducted with great zeal and enthusiasm.

As desired by CVC, to give continuous focus, a 3-month campaign viz., “Preventive Vigilance measures cum
Housekeeping activities” was conducted during the period 16.08.2022 to 15.11.2022 with focus on Property
Management, Management of Assets, Record Management and Disposal of Complaints outstanding.

Human Resource Management
Total manpower positionof our bank as on 31.03.2023 was at 2698 staff as against 2613 as on 31.03.2022.

The detailed breakup is given below

% of % of
Category SC ST OBC Others Total Women b
SC/ST Women
Officers 334 78 821 482 1715 24.02 705 | 41.12
Office Assistant (MP) 209 22 492 240 963 23.99 434 | 45.07
Office Attendant(MP) 6 0 9 5 20 30.00 4 18,558
Total 549 100 1321 727 2698 24.05 1143 | 42.36

Recruitment

During the year 2022-23, Bank has recruited 92 Officers in Scale | and 116 Office Assistants (Multipurpose)
directly through IBPS.
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Promotions

Promotion is a milestone in everyone’s career path which is also a motivating factor to deliver their best towards
the growth of the organization. During the year 2022-23, Bank has promoted staff of various cadres in accordance
with the Board approved Promotion Policy in place.

Category No of Promotions
Officer Scale IV to Officer Scale V 2
Officer Scale Il to Officer Scale IV 6
Officer Scale Il to Officer Scale |l 39
Officer Scale | to Officer Scale Il 65
Office Assistant(Multipurpose) to Officer Scale | 63
Office Attendants (Multipurpose) to Office Assistant (Multipurpose) 3

Training
Training Policy was approved by the Board on 17.06.2020 and the policy will be in force till such time it is reviewed

and modified by the Board. Our renovated Staff Training Center has been functioning since March 2022 at
Piravalur, Sivaganga district, catering to the training needs of our staff.

During the Financial Year 2022-23, in-house trainings were conducted on topics such as Overview on Agricultural
Loans, Orientation training for promotees, Basic training programe for award staff, Vigilance and domestic
enquiry, Basic Credit appraisal techniques for Branch Managers, Credit diversification & recovery training for
Officers, A-Z of lending for Branch Managers, Sensitization programme to Inspector of Branches, RO, OMU & IC
Desk Officers apart from Pre-promotion training and Induction training.

Besides in-house training, Officers were nominated to various online / in-campus trainings to reputed training
institutions such as BIRD-Managaluru, BIRD-Lucknow, FIDD-RBI, Chennai, CAB — Pune, IIBF, etc. for capacity
building to face emerging new challenges in the Banking Industry.

Atotal of 1437 Officers of various cadres & OAS(MP) were trained both via Online and Offline modes, during the
financial year 2022-23.

Staff Welfare Measures
Extension of new allowances
The following new allowances were extended to all the staff members as per the 8th Joint Note / 11th BPS
Location Allowance
Learning Allowance with DA
Annual Encashment of Privilege Leave
Performance Linked Incentive Scheme
Enhancement of Partll Allowance
The following Part 1l Allowances are revised
Halting Allowance
Compensation on Transfer
Compensation of losses due to breakage or damage to goods on transfer

TransportAllowance
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Extension of COVID-19 Measures
The following Covid measures were extended to all the staff forthe FY 2022-23
Financial Relief of Rs.20,00,000/- to the legal heirs of Staff Member on account of loss of life of Staff Member
due to COVID-19.
Reimbursement of cost of testing for COVID-19 to Employees of the bank.
Superannuation Benefits
To take care of Staff Superannuation Benefits viz., Pension, Gratuity payment and Leave encashment, sufficient
provisions are made and the funds are placed in the form of investments with M/s. Life Insurance Corporation of
India and other reputed Fund Managers. During the financial year 2022-23, an additional contribution of Rs.90.00
Crores was provided for pension fund corpus.
Pension

As per GOl directions, Pension Scheme has been implemented in our Bank w.e.f. 01.04.2018 for staff members
who joined the Bank on or before 31.03.2010. The details of pensioners are as below.

; No of Pensioners as on No of Pensioners as on
Pensioner Type 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Superannuation + CRS 695 644
Family 157 141
Total 852 785

Since 2018-19, total funds provided for pension corpus up to March 31, 2022 was Rs. 473.50 Crores. Bank has
provided a sum of Rs. 90.00 Crores towards pension corpus during this reporting year, making the total
contribution to Rs. 563.50 Crores since April 2018.

Important events

1. A Committee on Petitions - Parliamentary Standing Committee, Rajya Sabha reviewed our Bank on NPA at
Kodaikanalon 14.04.2022.

2. Point of Sale (PoS) machines were launched on 10.06.2022 by Chairman in the presence of our General
Managers and DDM, NABARD.

3. Bank was awarded for overall performance during FY 2021-22 by Honorable Finance Minister, Govt. of
Tamil Nadu during 41st NABARD Foundation Day function held on 12.07.2022 in the presence of MD &
CEO, Indian Bankand CGM, NABARD.

4. Study visit of the Dept. - Related Parliamentary Standing Committee on Industry, Rajya Sabha reviewed
performance of the Bank under PMEGP Scheme on 09.11.2022 at Mahabalipuram.

5. Bank received National Award for Outstanding Performance in SHG Linkage for 2020-21 from Shri.
NagendraNath Sinha, Secretary, Min. of Rural Development, Gol at Mumbaion 17.11.2022 in the presence
of Shri. P.V.S. Surya Kumar, DMD, NABARD.

6. Bankreceived Award of Par Excellence for the APY campaign “Beat the Best & Be the Best” from PFRDA at
Chennaion 18.11.2022.

7. Bank received State Level Award for Best Performing Bank in SHG Linkage for FY 2021-22 from the
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Honorable Chief Minister of Tamil Nadu, Thiru. M.K Stalin at Tiruchirapallion 29.12.2022.
8. Shri. T. Venkatakrishna, CGM, NABARD, Chennaivisited our Head Office on 03.02.2023.
Board of Directors

The Board, headed by the Chairman of the Bank, consists of nine Directors to direct and monitor the activities /
development of the Bank. Two Directors nominated by the Government of India, Two Directors nominated by
Government of Tamil Nadu, one Director by Reserve Bank of India, one Director by National Bank for Agriculture
and Rural Development and three Directors by Sponsor Bankincluding the Chairman, constitute the Board.

Acknowledgement

Bank conveys its gratitude to the Government of India, the Government of Tamil Nadu, Indian Bank, Reserve
Bank of India and NABARD for their valuable guidance and support. Bank also places on record its appreciation
for the devoted services rendered by all sections of staff of the Bank. Bank is thankful to the customers, well-
wishers, District Administrations and Non-Governmental Organizations for their support and patronage. Bank
also acknowledges the valuable guidance and suggestions given by M/s Anand & Ponnappan, Chennai,
Statutory Central Auditors of the Bank and other Statutory Branch Auditors in finalizing the Balance Sheet and
Profit & Loss Account for the year ended 31st March 2023.

For and on behalf of Directors

Place : Salem
Sd/-
Date :26.04.2023 Chairman
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Performance of the Bank at a Glance

Particulars

Key Performance Indicators

No. of Districts Covered

No. of Branches

a) Rural

b) Semi - Urban

c) Urban

d) Metro

Total Staff (Excl. Sponsor Bk. Staff)
Of which, Officers

Deposits

Growth (%)

Borrowing Outstanding

Gross loans and advances outstanding
Growth (% )

Of 6 above, loans to Priority Sector
Of 6 above, loans to Non Target Group
Of 6 above, loans to SC /ST

Of 6 above, loans to SF/MF /AL

Of 6 above, loans to Minorities

Loans & Adv. Outstanding(Net of NPA Provisions)
CD Ratio % ( Gross advances to Deposits)
Investments Outstanding

SLR Investment Outstanding
Non — SLR Investment Outstanding (TMB with NABARD)
Averages

Average Deposits

Average Borrowings

Average Gross Loans & Adv.

Average SLR Investments

Average SLR Invt. As % to Avg. Deposits
Average Working Funds

2021-22

37

644

338

270

30

6

2613

1619
170932837
15.04
74248732
176172595
12.07%
171131746
5040849
48976383
115930200
24251179
173219701
103.07

30161849

162992773
63904682
169083308
28794984
17.67%
250548708

(Rs. in thousands)

2022-23

37

655

343

276

30

6

2698

1715
199384784
16.65
69884054
204789582
16.24%
199454320
5335262
12920787
139302509
20761255
202337214
102.71

34896459

180280449
87783297
191280887
31937080
17.72%
296424480
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(Rs. in thousands)

S.No Particulars 2021-22 2022-23

C | Loans Issued During the Year

14 | Loans issued during the year 190838147 238739414
Of 14 above, loans to Priority Sector 184307393 228807819
Of 14 above, loans to SC/ST 38915700 43573012
Of 14 above, loans to SF/MF /AL 127418340 161040606
Of 14 above, loans to Minorities 25158522 24701865

D | Productivity- business

15 | Per Branch ((Deposit + Gross advance)/No.of branches) 538984 617060
Per Staff((Deposit + Gross advance)/No.of Staff) 132838 149805

E Recovery Performance

16 | Total
Demand 132771051 163013803
Recovery 129358835 158367910
Overdues 3412216 4645893
Recovery % (June Position) 97.43 97.15

17 | Farm Sector
Demand 95117181 124612413
Recovery 93037118 121559409
Overdues 2080062 3053004
Recovery % (June Position) 97.81 97.55

18 | Non — Farm Sector
Demand 37,653,870 38401390
Recovery 36,321,717 36808501
Overdues 1,332,154 1592889
Recovery % (June Position) 96.46 95.85

F | Asset Classification( Net of IBPC)

19 | a) Standard 153219701 177337213
b) Sub - Standard 457930 349666
c) Doubtful 2459000 2056652
d) Loss 35964 43768
Total 156172595 179787299
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S.No Particulars 2021-22 2022-23
20 | Gross Loans and Advances 176172595 204789582
Std. Assets as % Gross Loans & Adv. O.S 98.32 98.80

G Profitability

21 Interest Paid on

a) Deposits 8457145 9749946

b) Borrowings 2416354 3770349
22 | Salary 2336659 2770352
23 | Other Operating Expenses 1103780 1145606
24 | Provisions Made during the year

a) Against NPAs 533863 -307649

b) Other Provisions 2902858 3050123
25 | Interest Received on

a) Loans & Advances 12972428 14952245

b) SLR Invts./ Money at call/ TDR with Sp.Bank& Approved 3720844 5626809

Securities/CRR/ Non-SLR Securities
26 | Misc. Income 3350185 3782450
27 | Gross Profit 5729519 6925249

Profit after Tax 2292798 4182774

H Other Information
28 | Share Capital Deposit Received - -
29 | DICGC -
a) Claims Settled — Cumulative
b) Claims Received but pending adjustment - -
c) Claims pending with the Corporation - -

30 | Cumulative Provision - -

a) Against Standard Assets 443473 516992

b) Against NPAs 2952894 2450086

c) Against Frauds 10639 24396
31 | Interest De-Recognised

a) During the year 454986 485476

b) Cumulative 2185769 1937337
32 | Loans written-off during the year (through OTS)

a) No. of A/Cs 4765 7025

b) Amount 84922 154881
33 | P &L Credit Balance 10995107 14341326
34 | Reserves 15994136 20176909
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To

The Shareholders of Tamil Nadu Grama Bank,
Salem

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Tamil Nadu Grama Bank (“the Bank”)as at March
31,2023,which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31,2023,the Profit and Loss Account and the Cash Flow
Statement for the year then ended, and notes to financial statements including a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as the “financial statements”) in
which are included returns for the year ended on that date of:

(i) TheHead Office and 36 Branches audited by us;
(i) 382 Branches audited by respective statutory Branch Auditors;

The branches audited by us and those audited by other auditors have been selected by the Bank in accordance
with the guidelines issued to the Bank by the National Bank for Agriculture and Rural Development (NABARD).
Alsoincluded in the Balance sheet and the Profit and Loss Account are the returns from 237 branches which have
not been subjected to audit. These unaudited branches account for 22.60 % of the total business, 24.96 % of
advances, 20.18 % of deposits, and 24.79 % of interestincome and 19.61% of interest expenses.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements give information required by the Banking Regulation Act,1949, the Regional Rural Bank Act
1976, and guidelines of Reserve Bank of India and NABARD, in the manner so required for bank and give a true
and fair view in conformity with applicable accounting principles generally accepted in India and

I. The Balance sheet, read with the significant accounting policies and the notes there on is a full and fair
Balance sheet containing all the necessary particulars, is properly drawn up so as to exhibit a true and fair
view of state of affairs of the Bank as at March 31,2023;

ii. The Profitand Loss Account, read with the significant accounting policies and the notes thereon shows a true
balance of profit for the year ended on that date and

iii. The CashFlow statementgives atrue and fair view of the cash flows for the year ended on that date;

Basis for Qualified Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) issued by ICAI. Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the Audit of the financial
statements section of our report. We are independent of the Bankin accordance with the code of ethics issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of
the financial statements, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the code of ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the information
andreports we relied are sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matters

1. Attention is drawn to Other Note19.17(c) to the Financials where in it is stated that provision for the Income
Tax liability is recognized in the books based on the income declared in the P&L account. However, bank is
reporting NIL income in the return of income filed with the Income Tax department on account of 100%
deduction availed u/s 80P of the Income Tax Act, thus admitting excess liability of Rs. 56,36,638 thousands

FOURTH/ANNUAL'REPORTE2022L:12023)




sulipmn[yl dlomo el
(Bifwsmanid ey S o)

TAMIL NADU GRAMA BANK

| A Government Owre Schedubed Bank Sponsomd by indien Bank|

(incl. provision for current tax) on the reporting date, as uncertainty exist relating to the future outcome of
anticipated litigation. Moreover, as per the Accounting Standard (AS 29) Issued by ICAI, a provision should
be recognized only when an enterprise has a present obligation as aresult of a past event.

Ouropinionis not modified in respect of these matters.

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Bank’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the Directors’ Report and Management Discussion and Analysis, but does not include the
financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materiallymisstated.

We could not read the Annual Report to conclude whether there is a material misstatement therein, so as to
communicate the matter to those charged with governance.

Responsibility of the Management and those charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

The Bank's Board of Directors is responsible for preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of Bank in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards issued by Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAI) and provisions of Regional Rural Bank Act, 1976,Section29 of the Banking
RegulationsAct,1949, applicable circular and guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India (RBI) and / or NABARD
from time to time. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Bank and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, managementis responsible for assessing the Bank's ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Bank or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative buttodo so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Bank’s Financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibility for audit of financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
toinfluence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

< Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,whether due to fraud

FOURTH/ANNUAL'REPORTE2022L:12023)
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or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the bank's ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor 's report to
the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the bank to cease to continue as a going
concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in
amannerthatachieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore
the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine
that a matter should notbe communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so
would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thoughtto be are on ourindependence, and where applicable, related safeguard.

Other Matters

1.  We did not audit the financial statements of 382 branches included in the financial statements of the Bank,
whose financial statements / information reflect total business of Rs. 21,49,37,233 thousands as at March
31,2023 and total interestincome of Rs.96,38,714 thousands for the year ended on that date, as considered
in the financial statements. The financial statements /information of these branches has been audited by the
branch auditors whose reports have been furnished to us, and in our opinion in so far as it relates to the
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amounts and disclosures included in respect of branches, is based solely on the report of such branch
auditors.

Further, we did not audit the financial statements/ information of 237 branches included in the financial
statements of the bank, whose financial statements/information reflect total business of Rs.9,13,61,227
thousands as at March 31, 2023 and total interest income of Rs.37,01,624 thousands for the year ended on
thatdate, as considered in the financial statements. The financial statements /information of these branches
has been certified by respective Branch Managers, in our opinion in so far as it relates to the amounts and
disclosuresincluded inrespect of branches, is based solely on such certified information.

2. The comparative financial information of the Bank for the year ended March 31,2022 included in these

financial statements, are audited by us, where in we have expressed a modified opinion vide our report
dated17th May,2022 for the year ended March 31,2022.
In view of our qualification made, the bank has provided Rs. 4,41,565 thousands during the half-year ended
30th Sep,2022 for the unsecured exposure of SHG advances which are classified as non-performing assets,
during the said quarter. The provision balance for the unsecured exposure of SHG Advances as on 31"
March, 2023 is Rs.4,05,387 thousands. Based on our review and audit, the provision made by the bank is
adequate and in accordance with the applicable provisioning norms as issued by NABARD / RBI from time to
time. Accordingly, the qualification made by us stands dropped.

3. The Non-Performing Assets (NPAs) of the bank were identified and marked by the system, subject to
manual intervention in few areas. Auto flagging of NPA was done on a monthly basis. Up-gradation and
provisioning were in the process of automation. The system-based asset classification shall be an ongoing
exercise for the down-gradation and upgradation of advances, which were undertaken based on regulatory
requirements by the bank.

Ouropinionis not modified in respect of these matters.

Reporton other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

The Balance Sheet and the Profitand Loss Account have been drawn up in accordance with provisions of Section
29 read with Form “A” and “B” respectively of the Third Schedule to the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and
NABARD guidelines.

Subject to the limitations of the audit indicated in the above paragraphs and as required by the Regional Rural
Bank Act,1976, and subject also to the limitations of disclosure required therein and as required by Section 30(3)
ofthe Banking Regulation Act,1949 and Section 19(4) of the Regional Rural Bank Act,1976, We report that:

a. We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief,
were necessary for the purposes of our auditand have found them to be satisfactory;

b. Thetransactions ofthe Bank, which have come to our notice, have been within the powers the Bank;

c. The returns received from the offices and branches of the bank have been found adequate for the
purposes of our audit;

d. The profit and loss account shows the true balance of profit for the year ended 31.3.2023. We further
report that:

a. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Bank, so far as it
appears from our examination of those books and adequate returns/reportsfor the purpose of our audit
have been received from branches not visited by us;
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b. The Balance sheet, the Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are
in agreement with the books of account and the reports/returns received from the branches not visited
byus;

C. The Reports on the accounts of the Branches audited by the Branch Auditors of the bank under
Regional Rural Bank Act,1976 have been sent to us and have been properly dealt with by us in
preparing this Report; and

d. Inouropinion, the Balance sheet, Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement comply with the
applicable accounting standards, except for non-compliance of AS29 as stated in our basis on
“Emphasis of Matter” to the extent they are not inconsistent with the accounting policies prescribed by
RBIland ICAI.

For Anand & Ponnappan
Chartered Accountants
FRNO00111S

Sd/-

D.Santhanam

Partner

Membership No:021548

UDIN : 23021548BGXVVC5469

Place : Salem
Date: 26.04.2023
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BALANCE SHEET AS ON MARCH 31, 2023

(all amounts are stated in thousands unless otherwise stated)

. Schedule As at As at

Particulars No March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
CAPITAL & LIABILITIES
Capital 1 469,545 469,545
Reserves and Surplus 2 20,176,909 15,994,136
Deposits 3 199,384,784 170,932,837
Borrowings 4 69,884,054 74,248,732
Other Liabilities and Provisions 5 7,944,960 5,672,289
Total 297,860,252 267,317,539
ASSETS
Cash and Balances with Reserve Bank of India 6 9,483,953 7,429,029
Balances with Banks and Money at Call and 7 68,832,090 68,497,945
Short Notice
Investments 8 34,896,459 30,161,849
Advances 9 177,337,214 153,219,701
Fixed Assets 10 523,894 509,818
Other Assets 11 6,786,642 7,499,197
Total 297,860,252 267,317,539
Contingent Liabilities 12 319,756 136,840
Bills for Collection 19,342 20,950

Significant accounting policies
Notes to Accounts

Schedules referred to above form an integral part of the accounts vide our Report of even date.

For Anand & Ponnappan
Chartered Accountants

Smt. P. Amudha, |

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Shri.S.Krishnakumar

Sd/-

CA D Santhanam

Partner

MRN 021548 (Leave)

Firm’'s Regn. No.FRN000111S
Director
Sd/-
Director
Sd/-

Place : Salem

Date :26.04.2023 Director

Shri. V. Chandrasekaran

A.S.

Sd/-
Shri. S.Selvaraj
Chairman

(Leave)

Smt. S.Divyadharshini, I.A.S.
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 2023
(all amounts are stated in thousands unless otherwise stated)

. Schedule |For the Year Ended |For the Year Ended

Particulars No Mar 31, 2023 Mar 31, 2022
INCOME
Interest Earned 13 20,579,054 16,693,272
Other Income 14 3,782,450 3,350,185
Total 24,361,504 20,043,457
EXPENDITURE
Interest expended 15 13,520,295 10,873,499
Operating Expenses 16 3,915,960 3,440,439
Provisions and Contingencies (Net) 629,441 2,212,806
Total 18,065,696 16,526,744
PROFIT
Net profit for the year 6,295,808 3,516,712
Provision for Current Tax 2,120,655 1,290,000
Provision for Deferred Tax (7,622) (66,085)
Net profit for the year after tax 4,182,774 2,292,797
Profit brought forward 10,995,107 9,160,869
Balance amount available for Appropriation 15,177,881 11,453,666
APPROPRIATIONS
Transfer to statutory reserves 836,555 458,559
Transfer to General reserves - -
Balance carried over to balance sheet 14,341,326 10,995,107
Total 15,177,881 11,453,666
Earnings per Share - Face Value - Rs 10/- each
Basic (in Rs.) 89.08 48.83
Diluted (in Rs.) 89.08 48.83

Schedules referred to above form an integral part of the accounts vide our Report of even date.
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

For Anand & Ponnappan
Chartered Accountants

Sd/-

Sd/- Shri. S.Selvaraj

CA D Santhanam Chairman
Partner

MRN 021548 (Leave) (Leave)

Firm’s Regn. No.FRN0O00111S Smt. P. Amudha, |.A.S. Smt. S.Divyadharshini, |.A.S.

Director Director

Sd/- Sd/-

Shri.S.Krishnakumar Smt. T.Sudheer

Director Director

Sd/- Sd/-

Place : Salem Shri. V. Chandrasekaran Shri. R.Srinivasan

Date :26.04.2023 Director Director
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023
(all amounts are stated in thousands unless otherwise stated)

. For the Year Ended |For the Year Ended
Particulars Mar 31, 2023 Mar 31, 2022
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit as per Statement of Profit and Loss 6,295,808 3,516,713
Adjustments for :
Provisions for NPA (307,648) 533,863
Provisions for Standard Assets 73,519 46,600
Other Provisions and Contingencies 844,912 1,628,335
Depreciation 98,965 116,975
Loss/Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets (net) (4,228) (2,269)
Operating profit before working capital changes 7,001,327 5,840,217
Increase / Decrease in operating assets
Increase / Decrease in Investments (4,734,609) (4,193,237)
Increase / Decrease in Advances (24,117,513) (8,528,348)
Increase / Decrease in Other Assets (343,479) 3,740,380
(29,195,601) (8,981,205)
Increase / Decrease in operating liabilities
Increase / Decrease in Deposits 28,451,947 22,344,621
Increase / Decrease in Borrowings (4,364,679) 8,306,988
Increase / Decrease in Other Liabilities 1,711,232 (1,350,546)
25,798,500 29,301,064
Tax refund/ (Taxes paid ) (1,106,344) (1,919,773)
Net Cash from Operating Activities 2,497,882 24,240,303
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Fixed Assets (115,243) (123,161)
Proceeds from Sale of Fixed Assets 6,429 3,776
Net Cash used in Investing Activities (108,814) (119,385)
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Particul For the Year Ended | For the Year Ended

articutars Mar 31, 2023 Mar 31, 2022

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Issue of Share Capital

Net Cash from Financing Activities

Cash flow from Operating Activities 2,497,882 24,240,303

Cash flow from Investing Activities (108,814) (119,385)

Cash flow from Financing Activities 0 0

Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents 2,389,069 24,120,918

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash in Hand (Including Foreign Currency Notes) 667,843 750,668

Balances with Reserve Bank of India (in current accou 6,761,186 5,282,292

Balances with Banks 0 0
(a) in current accounts 1,477,945 1,483,096
(b) in other deposit accounts 67,020,000 44,290,000

75,926,974 51,806,056

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year

Cash in Hand (Including Foreign Currency Notes) 584,768 667,843

Balances with Reserve Bank of India (in current account) 8,899,185 6,761,186

Balances with Banks 0 0
(a) in current accounts 1,762,090 1,477,945
(b) in other deposit accounts 67,070,000 67,020,000

78,316,043 75,926,974
Difference in Opening and closing cash and cash equivalents 2,389,069 24,120,918

NOTE :

* Figures of the previous period have been regrouped wherever considered necessary to conform to current

period classification as per our report of even date

For Anand & Ponnappan
Chartered Accountants

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/-

Sd/- Shri. S.Selvaraj

CA D Santhanam Chairman
Partner

MRN 021548 (Leave) (Leave)

Firm’s Regn. No.FRN000111S Smt. P. Amudha, |.A.S. Smt. S.Divyadharshini, I.A.S.

Director Director

Sd/- Sd/-

Shri.S.Krishnakumar Smt. T.Sudheer

Director Director

Sd/- Sd/-

Place : Salem Shri. V. Chandrasekaran Shri. R.Srinivasan

Date :26.04.2023 Director Director
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Particul As on As on
el Mar 31, 2023 Mar 31, 2022
Schedule -1
Share Capital
Authorised
2,00,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 20,000,000 2,00,00,000
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital
469,54,480 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 469,545 469,545
Total 469,545 469,545
Schedule - 2
Reserves and Surplus
L. Statutory Reserves
Opening Balance 2,905,743 2,447,183
Add : Additions 836,555 458,560
Less : Deductions
Total - | 3,742,298 2,905,743
Il Capital Reserves
Opening Balance - -
Add : Additions = -
Less : Deductions = =
Total - 1l - -
I, Revenue and Other Reserves
Opening Balance 2,092,814 2,092,814
Add : Additions -
Less : Deductions -
Total - 1ll 2,092,814 2,092,814
V. Investment Fluctuation Reserve
Opening Balance 471 471
Add : Additions = -
Less : Deductions - -
Total - IV 471 471
V. Balance in Statement of Profit and Loss
Opening Balance 10,995,107 9,160,869
Add : Current year profit/ (Loss) 4,182,774 2,292,798
Less: Transfer to Statutory Resere (836,555) (458,560)
Total -V 14,341,326 10,995,106
Total (I + 11+ 11 + IV + V) 20,176,909 15,994,136
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS

(all amounts are stated in thousands unless otherwise stated)

Particul As on As on
R Mar 31, 2023 Mar 31, 2022
Schedule - 3
Deposits
A. |. Demand Deposits
(i) From Banks
(ii) From Others 935,395 1,110,728
935,395 1,110,728
Il. Savings Bank Deposits 37,771,394 35,369,120
lll. Term Deposits
(i) From Banks 68,007,187 50,664,243
(ii) From Others 92,670,808 83,788,747
160,677,995 134,452,990
Total - A (I + 11 + 1l1) 199,384,784 170,932,838
B. I. Deposits of Branches in India 199,384,784 170,932,837
II. Deposits of Branches outside India - =
Total - B (I & 11) 199,384,784 170,932,837
Schedule - 4
Borrowings
I. Borrowings in India
i) NABARD 65,614,786 68,538,749
ii) Other Banks - Indian Bank 0 4,299,953
i) Other Institutions and Agencies 4,269,268 1,410,030
Total - | 69,884,054 74,248,732
Il. Borrowings outside India
Total - Il 0 0
Total -1 + 1l 69,884,054 74,248,732
Ill. Secured Borrowings included in above - Refinance 69,884,054 74,248,732
Schedule -5
Other Liabilities and Provisions
|. Bills Payable 165,339 210,981
Il. Inter office adjustment (Net) 49 0
ll. Interest accrued 502,116 446,516
IV. Contingent provision against standard assets 516,993 443,473
V. Others (including Provisions) 6,760,463 4,571,319
Total 7,944,960 5,672,289
Schedule - 6
Cash and Balances with Reserve Bank of India
I. Cash in Hand (including Foreign Currency Notes) 584,768 667,843
Il. Balances with Reserve Bank of India
i. In Current Account 8,899,185 6,761,186
ii. In Other Deposit Accounts 0 0
Total 9,483,953 7,429,029

FOURTH/ANNUAL'REPORTE2022L:12023)




sulipmn[yl dlomo el
(Bpfusmand mryeneu S e

TAMIL NADU GRAMA BANK

| A Government Owre Schedubed Bank Sponsomd by indien Bank|

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS

(all amounts are stated in thousands unless otherwise stated)

Particulars

As on

Mar 31, 2023

As on

Mar 31, 2022

Schedule -7

Balances with Banks and Money at Call and Short Notice

I. InIndia
i) Balances with banks
a) In Current Accounts
b) In Other Deposit accounts

ii) Money at Call and Short Notice
a) With Banks
b) With Other Institutions

Total - |

Il. Outside India
a) In Current Accounts
b) In Other Deposit accounts
¢) Money at Call and Short Notice

Total - Il

Total (I & Il

Schedule - 8
Investments
l. Investments in India in
a) Government Securities
b) Other Approved Securities
c) Shares
d) Debentures and Bonds - NABARD
e) Debentures and Bonds - Others
f) Investments in Subsidiaries/ Associate Companies
g) Others

Total - |

Il. Investments outside India in
a) Government Securities (including Local Authorities)
b) Others
i)Shares
ii)Debentures and Bonds

Total - I
Total (I & II)

1,762,090
67,070,000

0
0

1,477,945
67,020,000

0
0

68,832,090

68,497,945

o O oo

o O O O

68,832,090

68,497,945

34,896,459

O O OO OoOo

30,161,849

OO OO oo

34,896,459

30,161,849

o O ooo

o O O O o

34,896,459

30,161,849
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS

(all amounts are stated in thousands unless otherwise stated)

Particul As on As on
articutars Mar 31, 2023 Mar 31, 2022
Schedule -9
Advance
A. i) Bills purchased and Discounted 0 0
i) Cash Credit, Overdraft and Loans repayable on demand 157,734,481 134,554,331
iii) Term Loans 19,602,733 18,665,370
Total 177,337,214 153,219,701
. i) Secured by tangible assets 176,514,012 152,767,886
ii) Covered by Government securities / Bank guarantees 0 0
i) Unsecured 823,202 451,815
Total 177,337,214 153,219,701
. . Advances in India
i. Priority Sector 172,112,190 148,323,270
ii. Public Sector 0 0
iii. Banks 0 0
iv. Others 5,225,024 4,896,431
Total 177,337,214 153,219,701
Il. Advances outside India 0 0
. Asset Classification
i) Standard Assets 177,337,214 153,219,701
ii) Sub-Standard Assets 0 0
iii) Doubtful Assets 0 0
iv) Loss Assets 0 0
Total 177,337,214 153,219,701
Grand Total 177,337,214 153,219,701
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS

(all amounts are stated in thousands unless otherwise stated)

. As on As on
Particulars Mar 31, 2023 Mar 31, 2022
Schedule - 10
Fixed Assets
l. Land
i) Opening Balance 345 345
ii) Additions during the year 0 0
iii) Deductions during the year 0 0
Total - | 345 345
Il. Premises
i) Gross Block as on 31st March 26,818 26,818
i) Additions during the year 0 0
iii) Deductions during the year 0 0
26,818 26,818
i) Accumulated depreciation as on 31st March 3,825 2,615
i) Add: Charges for the year 1,150 1,210
iii) Less: Deductions for the year 4,975 3,825
Net Block - Il 21,843 22,993
lll. Other Fixed Assets
i) Atcost as at 31 March 890,400 768,747
ii) Additions during the year 115,243 123,161
iii) Deductions during the year (2,201) (1,507)
1,003,442 890,401
iv) Depreciation as on 31st March 403,921 288,156
v) Add: Charges for the year 97,815 115,765
vi) Less: Deductions for the year 501,736 403,921
Net Block - llI 501,706 486,480
Net value (I, Il & III) 523,894 509,818
Schedule - 11
Other Assets
I. Inter Office Adjustment (Net) 0 1,345
Il. Interest accrued 1,531,418 858,249
lll. Tax paid in advance/ Tax deducted at Source 4,355,201 4,608,857
IV. Stationery and Stamps 28,610 16,982
V. Others 642,903 1,792,877
VI. Deferred Tax 228,510 220,887
VII. Balance in Statement of Profit and Loss (Loss) 0 0
Total 6,786,642 7,499,197
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. As on As on
Particulars Mar 31, 2023 Mar 31, 2022
Schedule - 12
Contingent Liabilities
I Claims against the bank not acknowledged
as debtgratuity case 177,265 70,529
Il. Liability for partly paid investments 0 0
[I. Liability on account of outstanding forward 0 0
exchange contracts 0 0
V. Guarantees given on behalf of constituents
a) In India 60,270 12,050
b) Outside India 0 0
V. Acceptance endorsement and other obligations 0 0
VI.  Other accounts for which bank is contingently liable 82,221 54,261
Total 319,756 136,840
. For the Year For the Year
Particulars ended Mar 31, 2023 [ended Mar 31, 2022
Schedule - 13

Interest earned

l. Interest/ Discount on advances and bills

Il. Income on investments

. Interest on balances with Reserve Bank of India and other
Inter bank funds

IV. Others
Total
Schedule - 14

Other Income
I. Commission, Exchange and Brokerage
Il. Rent
[ll. Net profit on sale of Investments
Less : Net loss on sale of investment
IV. Net profit on revaluation of Investments
Less: Net loss on revaluation of Investments
V. Net profit on sale of Land, Buildings and Other assets
Less: Net loss on sale of Land, Buildings and Other assets
VI. Net profit on exchange transaction
Less: Net loss on exchange transaction
Vll.Income earned by way of dividend etc., from subsidiaries,
Joint venture setup abroad/ in India
VIIl. Miscellaneous income

Total

14,952,245 12,972,428
5,626,809 3,720,844
0 0

0 0
20,579,054 16,693,272
2,975,304 2,642,210
0 0

24,453 28,947

0 0

0 0

0 0

5,251 3,043
(1,023) (774)

0 0

0 0

0 0

778,465 676,759
3,782,450 3,350,185

FOURTH/ANNUAL'REPORTE2022L:12023)




sulipmn[yl dlomo el
(Bpfusmand mryeneu S e

TAMIL NADU GRAMA BANK

| A Government Owre Schedubed Bank Sponsomd by indien Bank|

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS

(all amounts are stated in thousands unless otherwise stated)

. For the Year For the Year

Particulars ended Mar 31, 2023 |ended Mar 31, 2022
Schedule - 15
Interest expended
I. Interest on Deposits 9,749,946 8,457,145
. Interest on Reserve Bank of India/ Inter-bank borrowings 3,770,349 2,416,354
[ll. Others 0 0
Total 13,520,295 10,873,499
Schedule - 16
Operating Expenses
I. Payment to and provision for employees 2,770,352 2,336,809
[I. Rent Taxes and Lighting 206,833 237,968
[ll. Printing and Stationery 29,341 28,921
IV. Advertisement and Publicity 8,651 5,796
V. Depreciation on Bank's property 98,965 116,975
VI. Directors' fees/ Remuneration allowances and expenses 0 0
VII. Auditor's fees and expenses (including branch auditors fees) 29,530 27,564
VIII. Law charges 8,463 11,718
IX. Postages Telegrams and Telephones etc. 116,519 106,457
X. Repairs and Maintenance 242,245 222,231
XI. Insurance 150,320 144,358
Xll. Other expenses 254,741 201,642
Total 3,915,960 3,440,439
Provisions and Contingencies (Net)
I. Provision for Depreciation on Investments 0 0
Il. Provision for standard advances 73,519 46,600
[ll. Provision for NPA Advances (307,649) 533,863
IV. Provision for frauds 18,659 4,008
V Provision Restructured Advances (55,088) 128,335
VI Provision for Pension 900,000 1,500,000
Total 629,441 2,212,806
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Schedule 17- Significant Accounting Policies

A.Background

Tamilnadu Grama Bank was formed upon amalgamation of Pallavan Grama Bank and Pandyan Grama Bank with
effect from 1st April 2019 under the Regional Rural Banks Act 1976 vide Government of India Notification No 363
dated 28th January 2019 with its HeadQuarters at Salem. The Bank is jointly owned by Central and State
Governments and sponsored by Indian Bank. It is operating in all the Districts of Tamilnadu except Chennai and
provides a wide range of products and services to small and marginal farmers, agriculture labourers, artisans and
small entrepreneursinrural areas

B. Basis of Preparation

The Financial Statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, on the accrual basis of
accounting unless otherwise stated in accordance with requirements under the Third Schedule of the Banking
Regulation Act, 1949 and confirm to the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (Indian GAAP)in India,
comprising of regulatory norms & guidelines prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India (RBI), the Banking
Regulations Act, 1949, Regional Rural Bank Act 1976 as amended, the Circulars and guidelines issued by the
Reserve Bank of India (RBI)/NABARD from time to time and Accounting Standards issued by Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI).

C. Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires the management to make estimates and assumptions
considered in the reported amount of assets and liabilities (including contingent liabilities) as on the date of the
financial statements and the reported income and expenses during the reporting year. The Management believes
that the estimates used in preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Actual results in
future could differ from these estimates which are recognised prospectively.

D. Significant AccountingPolicies
1. Revenuerecognition
a. Income andexpenditure are accounted ontime accrual basis, unless otherwise stated.

b. Interest on Non-Performing Assets including Investments, is recognised on realisation basis as per the
prudential norms prescribed by RBI.

c. Recovery in Non-Performing Assets is first apportioned towards principal and the balance, if any, towards
interest.

d. Interest on Government Securities and other Investments are recognised on accrual basis proportionately
overthetenure.

e. Income fromunits of mutual funds is accounted on cash basis.

f. Profit on sale ofinvestments in the Held to Maturity (HTM) category is appropriated to Capital Reserve, net of
applicable taxes and amount required to be transferred to Statutory Reserve and loss, if any, is charged off
to Profit & Loss Account in accordance with the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India.

g. Intereston Bills Purchased, Commission, Exchange, Locker Rent and all other income are accounted on a
realisation basis.

h. Intereston matured overdue Term deposits is accounted by creating provision at the rate specified by RBI.

i. Allotherincome and expenses are accounted on a realisation basis unless otherwise stated in the financial
statementor as required by any Accounting Standard.
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2.Investment

As the Bank has no separate Treasury Department all Investments are transacted through its Sponsor Bank.
Classification

Investments are classified into Held to Maturity (HTM), Available for Sale (AFS) and Held for Trading (HFT)
categories in accordance with the RBI Guidelines.

Basis of Classification

< Investmentsthatthe Bankintends to hold till maturity are categorised as “Held to Maturity (HTM)”.

« Investmentsthatare held principally for resale are categorised as “Held for Trading (HFT)”.

.0

% Investments, which are not classified in above two categories, are classified as “Available for Sale
(AFS)”".
Aninvestmentis classified as HTM, HF T or AFS at the time of its purchase and subsequent shifting amongst
categories is done in conformity with regulatory guidelines.
Valuation
a. HeldtoMaturity

Classified as Securities in HTM category are recorded at acquisition cost and need not be marked to market.
Where the acquisition cost is higher than the face value, such excess paid if any, is amortised over the term
of maturity.Such amortisation of premium is accounted as deduction from Income on Investment. Broken
period interest paid/ received on debt instruments is treated as interest expense/ income and is excluded
from cost/ sale consideration.

b. Available for Sale and Held for Trading

Investments classified as “Available for Sale”are marked to market at quarterly intervals and ‘Held for
Trading”are marked to market at monthly intervals. Cost is individually revalued at market price or fair value
determined as per the regulatory guidelines and the net depreciation if any, of each group for each category
is provided forand net appreciation is ignored.
c. Ineventofintercategory transfer ofinvestments
Transfer of securities from HFT/AFS category to HTM category is carried out at the lower of acquisition cost/
book value/ market value on the date of transfer. The depreciation, if any, on such transfer is fully provided
for. Transfer of securities from HTM category to AFS category is carried out on acquisition price/ book value.
After transfer, these securities are immediately revalued and resultant depreciation, if any, is provided, in the
Profitand Loss Account.
Units of Mutual Funds are valued at NAV if unquoted.
Others Treasury bills are valued at carrying cost.

Advances

SUNNCORN RO

Loans and Advances are classified as performing and non-performing, based on the guidelines/ directives
issued by the RBIl as follows.

i. Aterm loan, is classified as a non-performing asset, if interest and/ or instalment of principal remains
overdue fora period of more than 90 days;

ii. AnOverdraftor Cash Credit, is classified as a nonperforming asset, if, the accountremains “out of order”, i.e.
if the outstanding balance exceeds the sanctioned limit/ drawing power continuously for a period of 90 days,
or if there are no credits continuously for 90 days as on the date of balance sheet, or if the credits are not
adequate to coverthe interest debited during the same period;

iii. The bills purchased/ discounted are classified as Non-performing Asset, if the bill remains overdue for a
period of more than 90 days.
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iv. The agricultural advances are classified as a nonperforming if, (i) for short duration crops, where the
instalment of principal or interest remains overdue for two crop seasons; and (ii) for long duration crops,
where the principal orinterest remains overdue for one crop season.

b. NPAs are classified into Sub-Standard, Doubtful and Loss Assets, based on the following criteria stipulated
by RBI.

i. Sub-standard:Aloan assetthathasremained non-performing for a period less than or equal to 12 months.

ii. Doubtful:Aloan assetthathasremained in the sub-standard category for a period of 12 months.

iii. Loss:Aloanassetwhereloss hasbeenidentified butthe amounthas not been fully written off.

c. Provisions are made for NPAs as per the extant guidelines prescribed by the regulatory authorities subject to
minimum provision as details below.

i. Substandard Assets: Ageneral provision of 15% of the outstanding amount and additional provision of 10%
forthe unsecured ab-initio where the realisable value of the security is less than 10%.

ii. Doubtful Assets: 25% up to one year, 40% up to 1-3 years , 100% for more than 3 years on the secured
portion and 100% on the on the unsecured portion.

iii. LossAssets: 100% onthe outstanding balance.

iv. Standard Assets: in addition to the specific provisions on Non-Performing Assets, general provisions are
also made for standard assets and restructured advances considered as Standard Assets as per the extant
guidelines prescribed by the RBI. The provisions on standard assets are not reckoned for arriving at net
NPAs. These provisions are reflected in Schedule 5 of the Balance-sheet under the head "Other Liabilities &
Provisions - Others".

4. FixedAssets, Depreciationand Amortisation
Fixed Assets are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation/ amortisation except for Land carried which
is carried at cost.

b. Cost includes cost of purchase including 50% of the GST charged and all expenditure such as site
preparation, installation costs and professional fees incurred on the asset before itis putto use. Subsequent
expenditure(s) incurred on the assets put to use are capitalised only when it increases the future benefits
from such assets or their functioning capability.

c. Thefixed assets are depreciated at written down value method based at the rates stated as under.

Items Rate of Depreciation

General Plant and Machinery, Safe Deposit Lockers 15%
Solar Plant 40%
Motor Vehicles and cycles 15%
Computers, Printers, UPS and Computer Software 40%
Core Banking Solution and related Hardware 40%
Furniture & Fixtures 10%
Premises 5%

Electrical Fittings 10%
Wooden Counters 10%
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If assetis put to use for less than 180 days then amount equal to 50% of the amount calculated using normal
depreciating rates is allowed as depreciation, otherwise 100% depreciationis allowed.

Assets costing less than 2. 1,000 each are charged off in the year of purchase.
Government /NABARD grants related to specific fixed assets is presented in the balance sheet by showing
the grant as a deduction from the gross value of the assets concerned in arriving at their book value. Where

the grantrelated to a specific fixed asset equals the whole,of the cost of the asset, the asset should be shown
inthe balance sheetata nominal value.

Impairment of Assets

Impairment Losses, if any, on fixed assets are recognised wherever carrying cost of an asset exceeds its
recoverable amount, in accordance with the Accounting Standard AS28 ‘Impairment of Assets”. The
recoverable amountis greater of the assets net selling price and its value in use.

Employees Benefit
Provident Fund

This is a defined contribution plan. Contributions are remitted to Provident Fund Authorities in accordance
with relevant statute/rules and are charged to Profit and Loss account on accrual basis. The bank has no
further obligation beyond its monthly contribution.

Gratuity

This is a Defined Benefit Plan, administered by Life Insurance Corporation of India. The liability towards
gratuity is determined based on actuarial valuation using projected unit credit method subject to the gap
prescribed by the Statutory Authorities.

Pension

This is a Defined benefit plan introduced in 2019-20. Contribution for pension fund is made on the basis of
actuarial valuation. Actuarial Liability is being amortized over a period of 5 years, as per the NABARD
guidelines vide RefNo. NB. DoS. PoL. HO/2523/J-1/2019-20 dated 12.12.2019

The Bank has implemented the National Pension System (NPS), based on the Directions of NABARD
circular No 222/2019-20 dated 27.02.2021 with effect from 01.01.2020. This being, ‘defined contribution
plan’ contributions paid are charged to Profit & Loss Account.

Leave Encashment

Compensated absence (privilege leave benefit) is provided for based on actuarial valuation by the Life
Insurance Corporation of India using projected Unit Credit method.

Segment Reporting

The Bank's current business activity has only one primary reportable segment viz. banking including
banking operations. Hence, segment reporting under AS-17 is not required. The secondary segment is also
notrelevant as the Bank does not operate in any different geographical segments which bear varying risk.
Leases

Leases where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and the benefits of ownership of the
leased assets are classified as operating leases. Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense
inthe Statement of Profitand Loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Taxes onincome

Income tax expense is the aggregate amount of current tax and deferred tax expense incurred by the Bank.
The current tax expense and deferred tax expense are determined in accordance with the provisions of the
Income TaxAct, 1961 and as per Accounting Standard 22 —issued by ICAI.
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Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised on the timing differences between taxable incomes and
accounting income for the current year which are capable of reversal in subsequent year and using tax rates
and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date. Deferred Tax
Assets are recognised on carry forward of unabsorbed depreciation and tax losses only if there is virtual
certainty thatsuch deferred tax assets can be realised against future profits.

Earnings per Share

In accordance with AS 20 issued by the ICAI, basic Earnings per Share are computed by dividing the Net
Profit after Tax for the year attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity
shares outstanding for the year.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

In accordance with AS 29, issued by the ICAI, the Bank recognises provisions only when it has a present
obligation as a result of a past event, and would result in a probable outflow of resources embodying
economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation, and when a reliable estimate of the amount of the
obligation can be made. ContingentAssets are notrecognised in the financial statements.
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Schedule 18 - Notes to Accounts for the year ended March 31, 2023

Disclosure in financial statements

(Al amounts are stated in Rupees thousands unless otherwise stated)

1. Regulatory Capital
a) Composition of Regulatory Capital

SI.No.

vii)
viii)

ix)

Particulars

Common Equity Tier 1 capital (CET1) / Paidup share capital and
reserves (net of deductions, if any)

Additional Tier 1 capital*/Other Tier 1 capital

Tier 1 capital(i+ii)

Tier 2 capital

Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2)

Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs)

Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWASs)

Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWASs)

Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (Total Capital as a
percentage of RWAs)

Percentage of the share holding of

a) Government of India

b) Government of Tamil Nadu

c) Sponsor Bank — Indian Bank

b) Draw Down of Reserves
‘Nil’ during Current and Previous years

2. Asset Liability Management
Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities

Particulars

Deposits [11235915

ftot4 | 15t028 | 29t03 | Overd | Overd y(e):f;l:d
days B e e e | e
1 years years

4079964 |27410004|22416909|70502382|61704125| 1287761

As on As on
Mar 31, 2023 | Mar 31, 2022
2,04,17,474 1,62,42,323
0 0
2,04,17,474 1,62,42,323
5,17,463 4,43,944
2,09,34,937 1,66,86,267
15,38,80,544 | 12,87,47,394
13.27 12.62
0.34 0.34
13.61 12.96
50 50
15 15
35 35
Over 3
yearand | Over5
up to 5 years Total
years

Advances 24680355 | 1668743 |15031663|29758885|97384566| 5299019 3448094
Investments 76547 0 0 0/ 499041
Borrowings 67600 | 5000000 |11225008|16315202|39698660|18293766| 4241706
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3. Investments
a) Composition of Investment Portfolio as on 31st March 2023

Investments in India*

As on Mar 31, 2023 As on Mar 31, 2022
GSovern_rr_lent A;‘:)t:::lre d Invegmnts Govern_ment Other Ap_proved invez(:::ll:ents
ecurities Securities inindla Securities Securities in india
Held to Maturity**
Gross 3,48,96,459 0/3,48,96,459|3,01,61,849 0/3,01,61,849
Less:Provision for non- 0 0 0 0 0 0
performing investments(NPI)
Net 3,48,96,459 0/3,48,96,459/3,01,61,849 0/3,01,61,849
Available for Sale
Gross 0 0 0 0 0 0
Less:Provision for depreciation 0 0 0 0 0 0
and NPI
Net 0 0 0 0 0 0
Held for Trading
Gross 0 0 0 0 0 0
Less: Provision for depreciation . 5 . . . .
and NPI
Net 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total Investments 3,48,96,459 0/3,48,96,459|3,01,61,849 0/3,01,61,849
Less:Provision for non- 0 0 0 0 0 0
performing investments
Less:Provision for depreciation 0 0 0 0 0
and NPI 0
Net 3,48,96,459 0/3,48,96,459/3,01,61,849 0/3,01,61,849

*No Investments outside India
** In case of Securities classified under HTM category, if acquisition cost is more than the face value,
the premium is amortized over the remaining period to maturity. For the FY 2022-23, a sum of Rs.54,234
thousand (previous year Rs.52,687 thousand) has been amortized and the same is reflected as a deduction
from“Income on Investments”
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b) Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve

Particulars As on As on
Mar 31,2023 | Mar 31, 2022
Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments
Opening balance 0 0
Add:Provisions made during the year 0 0
Less:Write off / write back of excess 0 0
provisions during the year 0 0
Closing balance 0 0
Movement of Investment Fluctuation Reserve / Opening balance 471 471
Add:Amount transferred during the year 0 0
Less:Draw down 0 0
Closing balance 471 471

Closing balance in IFR as a percentage of closing balance of

Not licabl Not licabl
investments in AFS and HFT/Current category SR bl ORI

c) Sale and transfers to / from HTM category
-NIL-

d) Non-SLR Investment Portfolio

i) Non-performing non-SLR investments

. As on As on
SI.No. Particulars Mar 31, 2023 | Mar 31, 2022
a) Opening balance
b) Additions during the year since 1st April L
C) Reductions during the above period
d) Closing balance
e) Total provisions held
ii) Issuer composition of non-SLR investments
Extent of Extento Below Extent of Extent of
SI.No. Issuer Amount Private Investment ‘Unrated’ ‘Unlisted’
Placement |Grade Securities Securities Securities
(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7)
Current |Previous| Current |Previous |Current |Previous |Current Previous |Current Previous
year year year year year year year year year year
a) PSUs
b) Fls

C) Banks

d) Private Corporates

e) Subsidiaries/Joint Ventures -NIL-
f) Others

9) Provision held
towards depreciation

Total
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e) Repo transactions (in face value terms)

Minimum Minimum Daily average | Outstanding
Particulars outstanding outstanding outstanding ason
during the year | during the year | during the year | Mar 31, 2023
I) Securities sold under repo
a) Government securities
b) Corporate debt securities

c) Any other securities
-NIL-

)
ii) Securities purchased under reverse repo
a) Government securities
b) Corporate debt securities
c) Any other securities

4. Asset Quality
a) Classification of advances and provisions held for financial year 2022-23

Non-Performing

Particulars Standard R —— Total
Gross Standard Advances and NPAs
Opening Balance 15,32,19,701 29,52,894
Add:Additions during the year 3,63,500
Less:Reductions during the year 8,66,308
Closing balance 17,73,37,213 24,50,086 | 17,97,87,299
Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:
[) Upgradation * 86,719
ii) Recoveries (excluding recoveries from upgraded accounts) 6,24,708
iii) Technical / Prudential Write - offs 0
iv) Write-offs other than those under (iii) above 1,54,881
Provisions (excluding Floating Provisions)
Opening balance of provisions held 4,43,473 29,52,894
Add: Fresh provisions made during the year 73,519 4,902
Less: Excess provision reversed / Write-off loans 5,07,710
Closing balance of provisions held 5,16,992 24,50,086
Net NPAs
Opening Balance 0
Add: Fresh additions during the year 0
Less:Reductions during the year 0
Closing Balance 0

* Includes reduction of Rs. 4.64 Crore in balance out standing due to rectification on interest reversal.
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Particulars

Floating Provisions

Opening Balance

Add: Additional provisions made during the year

Less: Amount drawn down during the year

Closing balance of floating provisions

Technical write-offs and the recoveries made thereon
Opening balance of Technical/ Prudential written-off accounts

Add: Technical/ Prudential write-offs during the year

Less: Recoveries made from previously technical/ prudential written-off

accounts during the year

Closing balance

Non-Performing
Advances

0
0
0
0

1,16,762

Standard

1,16,762

b) Classification of advances and provisions held for financial year 2021-22

Particulars

Gross Standard Advances and NPAs
Opening Balance

Add: Additions during the year

Less: Reductions during the year

Closing balance

*Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:

i) Upgradation

ii) Recoveries (excluding recoveries from upgraded accounts)
iii) Technical/ Prudential Write-offs

iv) Write-offs other than those under (iii) above
Provisions (excluding Floating Provisions)
Opening balance of provisions held

Add: Fresh provisions made during the year
Less: Excess provision reversed/ Write-off loans
Closing balance of provisions held

Net NPAs

Opening Balance

Standard Non-Performing

Advances
14,37,96,079 33,96,214
5,03,806
9,47,126
15,32,19,701 29,522,894
80,467
7,81,737
84,922
3,96,873 25,00,941
46,600 5,36,875
0 84,922
443,473 29,52,894
8,95,273
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Non-Performing

Particulars Standard AR Total
Add: Fresh additions during the year 0
Less: Reductions during the year 8,95,273
Closing Balance 0
Floating Provisions
Opening Balance 0
Add: Additional provisions made during the year 0
Less: Amount drawn down during the year 0
Closing balance of floating provisions 0
Technical write-offs and the recoveries made thereon
Opening balance of Technical/ Prudential written-off accounts 1,16,838
Add: Technical/ Prudential write-offs during the year 0
Less: Recoveries made from previously technical/ prudential written-off 76
accounts during the year
Closing balance 1,16,762
Ratios (in %) As on Mar 31, 2023 As on Mar 31, 2022
Gross NPA to Gross Advances 1.20 1.68
Net NPA to Net Advances 0 0
Provision coverage ratio 100.00 100
C) Sector-wise Advances and Gross NPAs
As on Mar 31,2023 As on Mar 31,2022
s ot | Gross EE | Outsanding Gross
Advances* Agvances!n | Advances Gaapsely
I) | PrioritySector
a) | Agriculture and allied activities 15,22,68,120 10,44,186 0.69| 13,36,70,239 13,13,335 0.98
Advances to industries sector 1,71,816 24,328 14.16 1,99,955 40,232 20.12
) eligible as priority sector lending
c) | Services 16,44,359 3,46,043 21.04| 18,07,411 4,39,535 24.32
d) | Personal loans
e) | Others 2,03,67,425 9,24,868 4.54| 1,54,46,723 10,51,798 6.81
Subtotal (i) 17,44,51,720 23,39,425 1.34/15,11,24,328 |  28,44,900 1.66
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ii) | Non-priority Sector

a) | Agriculture and allied activities

b) | Industry

c) | Services

d) | Personal loans 1,14,138 2,932 2.57 64,183 4,751 7.40

e) | Others 52,21,440 1,07,729 2.06| 49,84,084 1,03,243 2.07
Sub-total(ii) 53,35,579 1,10,661 2.07| 50,48,267 1,07,994 214
Total (I+ ii) 17,97,87,299 |  24,50,086 1.36/15,61,72,595 |  29,52,894 1.89

* Outstanding total advances are net of IBPC of Rs.2500.00 crore for current year and Rs.2000.00 crore for previous year

d) Particulars of resolution plan and restructuring
Details of Accounts subjected to Restructuring

Micro,Smalland | Retail (excluding

Agriculture and|  Corporates : : "
allied activities | (excluding MSME) Medlumgmgpnses agnm]s“h:?) and Total

Current | Previous |Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous
Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year

Number of borrowers 3252|4921 0 0 0 6425 2219| 3420 8877 14766

Standard| Gross Amount 117561 223158 0 0 0 | 385160 559554 830388 855776| 1438706
Provision held 11756| 22315 0 0 0 34161| 55877| 82990, 84378| 139466

Number of borrowers 440 665 0 0 0 750 187 301 1779 1716

St:::;rd Gross Amount 20481 30905 0 0 0 49358| 29791| 118286| 116272) 198549
Provision held 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Number of borrowers 451 1 0 0 0 16 273 9 1260 36

Doubtful | Gross Amount 21190/ 846 0 0 0 2249| 108512 5324| 162443 8419
Provision held 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Number of borrowers | 4143| 5597 0 0 0 7191 2679/ 3730 11916 16518

Total | Gross Amount 159232| 254909 0 0 0 | 436767 697857| 953998| 1134491| 1645674
Provision held 11756, 22315 0 0 0 34161| 55877, 82990| 84378| 139466

e) Disclosure of transfer of loan exposures
Details of stressed loans transferred during the year 2022-23

ams| Tomeited | ooty "
No: of accounts
Aggregate principal outstanding of loans transferred
Weighted average residual tenor of the loans transferred -

Net book value of loans transferred (at the time of transfer)
Aggregate consideration

Additional consideration realized in respect of accounts
transferred in earlier years
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Details of loans acquired during the year 2022-23
From SCBs,RRBs,UCBs,StCBs,

Particulars AI-IR-%S DCCBs, _AIFIs_, SFBs and NBECs including | FromARCs
Housing Finance Companies (HFCs)
Aggregate principal outstanding of loans acquired
Aggregate consideration paid -NIL-
Weighted average residual tenor of loans acquired
f) Fraud accounts

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Number of frauds reported 3 6
Amount involved in fraud 29,079 16,631
Amount of provision made for such frauds* 18,659 4,008
Amount of Unamortised provision debited from ‘other Nil Nil

reserves’ as at the end of the year

* Note : Bank makes provision at 100% for unrecovered portion of frauds net of recovery.

g) Disclosure under Resolution Frame work for COVID-19 related Stress

Exposure to Exposureto
accounts Exposure to :I(; (;(;Ll'f?;z
classified as accounts
Standard restructured (L Of(A) i) ABEIATRET
aggregate debt c amountpaid by | consequent to
COEUETAD | ERIRE (Ui that slippedinto AT the borrowers | implementation
implementation | implementation hpe off duringthe . .
P2 & of resolution of resolution LG T, half-year el i SHiEsciton
borrower plan~ Position plan- during thehalf- year half-year plan - Position
as at the end of the year (A) ezfi ?)tftt';ﬁs
the previous year half year
Personal Loans 0 0 0 0 0 0
Corporate persons 0 0 0 0 0 0
Of which MSMEs 3,85,160 0 98,741 0 2,69,674 16,745
Others 10,53,546 0 1,79,974 0 8,05,939 67,633
Total 14,38,706 0 2,78,715 0 10,75,613 84,378
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5. Exposures
a) Exposure to real estate sector

Particulars

i)Direct exposure
a) Residential Mortgages—

Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is or
will be occupied by the borrower or that is rented. Individual housing
loans eligible for inclusion in priority sector advances shall be shown
separately. Exposure would also include non-fund based (NFB) limits.

b) Commercial Real Estate—

Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estate (office
buildings, retail space, multipurpose commercial premises, multifamily
residential buildings, multi tenanted commercial premises, industrial or
warehouse space, hotels, land acquisition, development and
construction, etc.). Exposure would also include non-fund based (NFB)
limits;
c¢) Investments in Mortgage-Backed Securities (MBS) and other
securitized exposures —

i. Residential

ii. Commercial Real Estate
ii) Indirect Exposure

Fund based and non-fund-based exposures on National Housing
Bank and Housing Finance Companies.

Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector

b) Exposure to capital market
Particulars

Total exposure to capital market

c) Risk category wise Country exposure
No exposure to country risk
d) Unsecured Advances

Particulars

Total unsecured advances of the bank
Out of the above, amount of advances for which intangible securities
such as charge over the rights, licenses, authority etc. have been taken

Estimated value of such intangible securities

FOURTH/ANNUAL'REPORTE2022L:12023)

As on
Mar 31, 2023

18,07,267

85,479

Nil

Nil

18,92,746

As on
Mar 31, 2023

-NIL-

As on
Mar 31, 2023

8,84,459

-NIL-

As on
Mar 31, 2022

15,77,788

82,092

Nil

Nil

16,59,880

As on
Mar 31, 2022

-NIL-

As on
Mar 31, 2022

7,09,093

-NIL-




6. Concentration of deposits, advances, exposures and NPAs
a) Concentration of deposits

Particulars

Total deposits of the twenty largest depositors

Percentage of deposits of twenty largest depositors to total deposits of the bank
b) Concentration of advances
Particulars

Total advances to the twenty largest borrowers

Percentage of advances to twenty largest borrowers to total advances of the bank

c) Concentration of exposures

Particulars

Total exposure to the twenty largest borrowers/customers
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest borrowers/

customers to the total exposure of the bank on borrowers/ customers

d) Concentration of NPAs

Particulars

Total Exposure to the top twenty NPA accounts

Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest NPA exposure to total Gross NPAs!

7. Transfers to Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEA Fund)

No. Particulars

i) | Opening balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund
i) | Add: Amounts transferred to DEA Fund during the year
iii) | Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEA Fund towards claims

iv) | Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund
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As on
Mar 31, 2023

7,51,91,552
37.71

As on
Mar 31, 2023

5,02,117
0.25

As on
Mar 31, 2023

5,02,679
0.25

As on
Mar 31, 2023

94,082
3.83

As on
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As on
Mar 31, 2022

5,72,82,760
33.51

As on
Mar 31, 2022

7,56,454
0.43

As on
Mar 31, 2022

7,59,260
0.43

As on
Mar 31, 2022

1,02,902
3.48

As on

Mar 31, 2023 | Mar 31, 2022

54,261
28,106

146
82,221

46,561
7,848
148
54,261
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8. Disclosure of complaints
Summary information on complaints received by the bank from customers and from the Offices of Ombudsman

S. . As on As on

No. FEEIE Mar 31,2023 | Mar 31, 2022
Complaints received by the bank from its customers

1. Number of complaints pending at beginning of the year 5 6

2. Number of complaints received during the year 157 130
Number of complaints disposed during the year 162 131

3.1 | Of which, number of complaints rejected by the bank - -

4. Number of complaints pending at the end of the year - 5

Maintainable complaints received by the bank from Office of Ombudsman

5. Number of maintainable complaints received by the bank from Office of 35 61
Ombudsman

5.1 Of 5, number of complaints resolved in favour of the bank by Office of 34 5
Ombudsman

52 | Of 5, number of complaints resolved through conciliation /mediation

/advisories issued by Office of Ombudsman 0 0
53 Of 5, number of complaints resolved after passing of Awards by Office
' of Ombudsman against the bank 0
6. Number of Awards unimplemented within the stipulated time (other 0

thanthose appealed)

Note: Maintainable complaints refer to complaints on the grounds specifically mentioned in Integrated Ombudsman
Scheme, 2021 (Previously Banking Ombudsman Scheme, 2006) and covered within the ambit of the Scheme.
9. Disclosure of penalties imposed by the Reserve Bank of India

Reserve Bank of India has notimposed any penalty on the Bank under Section 46 (4) of the Banking Regulation Act,
1949.

10. Other Disclosures
a) Business ratios

Particulars As on As on

Mar 31, 2023 | Mar 31, 2022
Interest Income as a percentage to Working Funds 6.94 6.66
Non-interest income as a percentage to Working Funds 1.28 1.34
Cost of Deposits 5.41 5.19
Net Interest Margin 255 2.50
Operating Profit as a percentage to Working Funds 2.34 2.29
Return on Assets 1.41 0.92
Business (deposits plus advances) per employee 1,40,538 1,25,184
Profit per employee 1,550 877
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b) Bancassurance Business

Particulars MarA3s1 ?'21023 MarAss1 ?2022

Fees/Brokerage earned in respect of Bancassurance business * 5,740 6,228
* Including GST

c) Disclosures regarding Priority Sector Lending Certificates (PSLCs)

Particulars As on As on
Mar 31, 2023 Mar 31, 2022

Transaction Details Amount Commission*| Amount Commission*
Total Sale of PSLC (SF — MF and Agri) 14,56,77,500 23,24,078 | 11,92,52,500 19,69,100
Total Sale of PSLC (Micro) 1,50,00,000 27,750 75,00,000 1,63,800
Total Purchase of PSLC (Agri) 50,00,000 10,700 0 0
Total Purchase of PSLC (General) 3,82,50,000 40,875 | 3,00,00,000 3,000
Less: GST for PSLC Purchase - 4,905 - 360
Net Commission Earned = 23,06,048 - 21,29,540

*PSLC income is grouped under commissions, Exchange and Brokerage of Schedule-14

d) Details of IBPC Borrowing transactions made during the year
Trz:)nast:ct::on FEIH PID BEIC Sali(;l\f:;tcmh:zf o Amount
27-04-2022 180 Days 24-10-2022 Sale : Agri / SF-MF 50,00,000
23-05-2022 180 Days 19-11-2022 Sale : Agri / SF-MF 50,00,000
29-06-2022 180 Days 26-12-2022 Sale : Agri / SF-MF 50,00,000
12-08-2022 180 Days 08-02-2023 Sale : Agri / SF-MF 50,00,000
26-08-2022 180 Days 22-02-2023 Sale : Agri / SF-MF 50,00,000
21-10-2022 180 Days 19-04-2023 Sale : Agri / SF-MF 50,00,000
31-10-2022 180 Days 29-04-2023 Sale : Agri / SF-MF 50,00,000
09-12-2022 180 Days 07-06-2023 Sale : Agri / SF-MF 50,00,000
27-01-2023 180 Days 26-07-2023 Sale : Agri / SF-MF 50,00,000
08-02-2023 180 Days 07-08-2023 Sale : Agri / SF-MF 50,00,000

e) Provisions and Contingencies
S.
No.
)] Provisions for NPI
i) | Provision towards NPA
iii) | Provision for Restructured Advances
iv) | Provision for Frauds
v) | Provision for Standard Assets

vi) | Provision for Income Tax

Provision debited to Profit and Loss Account

FOURTH/ANNUAL'REPORTE2022L:12023)

Current Year Previous Year

Nil
(3,07,648)
(55,088)
18,658
73,519
21,20,655

Nil
5,33,863
1,28,335

4,008
46,600
12,90,000
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f) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium

S.

No Particulars Current Year |Previous Year

i) | Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium (Including GST) 1,61,712 1,54,269

i) | Arrears in payment of DICGC premium - -

g) Contingent Liabilities

Particul As on As on
articutars Mar 31, 2023 | Mar 31, 2022
Claims against bank not acknowledged as debt 1,77,265 70,529
DEAF with RBI (movement disclosed below) 82,221 54,261
Guarantees given on behalf of constituents
In India 60,270 12,050
Outside India 0 0
Total 3,19,756 1,36,840
h) Details of pending legal issues pertaining to service matters
Nsc; Particulars as on March 31,2023 No’s
(a)| No of cases pending 104
(b)| No of Staff related cases 75
(c)| No of other cases 29
(d)| No of cases with financial implications 61

All the above mentioned cases are in various stages of pendency with the courts and verdicts are awaited.

i) Maintenance of CRR and SLR
Bank has adequately maintained CRR and SLR as per the RBI guidelines applicable. Position of CRR and SLR
as at the end of the financial year is as below.

. As on As on
Particulars Mar 31, 2023 Percentage Mar 31, 2022 Percentage
Required CRR 88,49,462 4.50% 67,12,984 4.00%
Actual CRR as per the Balance Sheet 88,99,185 4.53% 67,61,186 4.03%
Required SLR 3,53,97,850 18.00% | 3,02,08,430 18.00%
Actual SLR as per the Balance Sheet 3,72,92,998 18.96% 3,23,55,839 19.28%
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11. Reconciliation & Adjustments

11.1  Reconciliation of inter branch accounts is completed up to March 31, 2023. In view of the net credit position in
respect of un-reconciled entries in the Inter Branch Account outstanding for more than 6 months as on
31.03.2023, no provision is required. A provision of Rs.23.57 lakhs was adjusted towards long pending debit
balance in Inter Branch Transaction (IBT)Head.

11.2  Old outstanding entries in draft payables, funds in transit, clearing adjustment, sundries receivable, sundry
deposit accounts, etc., and in reconciliation are being regularly reviewed for appropriate adjustments. In the
opinion of the management, adequate provision has been held for these items.

11.3  Balancing of subsidiary / ledgers, registers and reconciliation with general ledgers are in progress at some
branches. In the opinion of the management, consequential financial impact of the above on the accounts
will not be significant.

11.4  As perinformation available with the Bank, there is no outstanding due payable by the Bank to MSME units
identified by the Bank, which is pending beyond the time limit prescribed under MSMED Act, 2006 and there
have been no reported cases of accepted liability of delayed payments of principal amount or interest
thereon for such parties during the year.

12. Employee Benefits (AS 15)

a) Defined Contribution Plans

New Pension Scheme (NPS) is applicable to employees who joined Bank on or after 01.04.2010 and it is a defined
contribution scheme. Under NPS the Bank pays fixed contribution at pre-determined rate and the obligation of the
Bank is limited to such fixed contribution. The contribution is charged to Profit and Loss account. During the financial
year 2022-23, the Bank has contributed Rs. 14.39 Crores

b) Defined Benefit Plans

The summarized position of post-employment benefits and long term employee benefits recognised in the Profit &
Loss Account and Balance Sheet as required in accordance with Accounting Standard -15 (Revised) are as under:
The following table sets out the basis of the Defined Benefit Plan and Gratuity Plan as per the actuarial valuation by
the independent Actuary appointed by the Bank.

PRINCIPAL ACTUARIAL

ASSUMPTIONS As on Mar 31, 2023 As on Mar 31, 2022
[Expressed as weighted ; PL . : PL .
averages] GratUtlty Encashment Pension Gratutlty Encashment Pension
Discount Rate 7.60% 7.60% 7.61% 7.08 % 7.08 % 7.08 %
Salary Escalation Rate 5.00% 5.00% 6.00% 6.00 % 6.00 % 6.00 %
Attrition Rate 2.50% 2.50% 0.00% 2.50 % 2.50 % 0.00 %
Method Used Projected Unit Credit Method Projected Unit Credit Method
TAMIL NADU Pre-Retirement
GRAMA BANK IALM(2012-14)
" . Assured Lives ] Ultimate Post
Mortality IALM (2012-14) Ultimate | Mortality (2006-08)| |ALM (2012-14) Ultimate Retirement
(Modified LIC(1996-98)
Ultimate) Annuitants

The estimates of future salary increases are considered taking into account inflation, seniority, promotion and other
relevant factors, such as supply and demand in the employment market and in tandem with Funding Guidelines for
Superannuation Schemes communicated by IBA. Such estimates are very long term and are not based on limited
past experience / immediate future. Empirical evidence also suggests that in very long term, consistent high salary
growth rates are not possible.
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The following table details the fund balance, contributions and the actuarial valuation of the superannuation
schemes.

Defined Benefit Plan - Gratuity (Funded) 2022-23 2021-22
Amount Recognized in the Balance Sheet (Rs.) (Rs.)
Present value of defined benefit obligation 83,06,18,721 83,57,19,159
Fair value of plan assets 86,45,34,922 85,45,86,933
Net (asset)/liability reflected in Balance Sheet 3,39,16,200 1,88,67,774
Amount recognised in the Profit & Loss Account
Current Service Cost 4,32,43,334 4,24,29,985
Interest Cost 5,93,02,634 4,11,36,574
Expected Return on Plan Assets -6,26,94,227 -5,73,39,257
Total Net Interest -33,91,593 -1,62,02,682
(Gain)/Losses -26,73,026 22,95,80,831
Expenses recognized in Profit & Loss Account 3,71,78,715 25,58,08,134
Changes in the present value of defined benefit obligation
Opening defined benefit obligation 83,57,19,159 64,72,00,856
Current service cost 4,32,43,334 4,24,29,985
Interest cost 5,93,02,634 4,11,36,574
Benefits paid -9,84,24,154 -13,23,51,588
Actuarial (gains) /losses on obligation -92,22,252 23,73,03,332
Closing defined benefit obligation 83,06,18,721 83,57,19,159
Changes in the fair value of plan assets
Opening fair value of plan assets 85,45,86,933 83,02,27,837
Contributions by employer 5,22,27,141 9,16,48,927
Expected Return on Plan Assets 6,26,94,227 5,73,39,257
Actuarial gains/(losses) -65,49,225 77,22,500
Benefits paid -9,84,24,154 -13,23,51,588
Closing fair value of plan assets 86,45,34,922 85,45,86,933
Principal actuarial assumptions at the balance sheet date
Discount rate 7.60% 7.54%
Salary escalation rate 5.00% 5.00%

FOURTH/ANNUAL'REPORTE2022L:12023)




gulipmn(yl Slonw bl
s by civcumisd o, 23 Sy i)
TAMIL NADU GRAMA BANK

| A Grorsmmment Oramed Scheduied Bank Sponscred By Indan Benk)

Defined Benefit Plan - Leave Encashment (Funded) 2022-23 2021-22
Amount Recognized in the Balance Sheet (Rs.) (Rs.)
Present value of defined benefit obligation 63,66,48,105 60,15,14,038
Fair value of plan assets 65,63,81,970 70,22,88,017
Net (asset)/liability reflected in Balance Sheet 1,97,33,865 10,07,73,979
Amount recognised in the Profit & Loss Account
Current Service Cost 12,73,29,621 12,03,02,808
Interest Cost 4,19,02,950 3,73,43,980
Expected Return on Plan Assets -4,64,84,370 -5,18,57,296
Total Net Interest -45,81,420 -1,45,13,316
(Gain)/Losses -3,86,02,163 96,20,771
Expenses recognized in Profit & Loss Account 8,41,46,038 11,54,10,263
Changes in the present value of defined benefit obligation
Opening defined benefit obligation 60,15,14,038 62,05,14,816
Current service cost 12,73,29,621 12,03,02,808
Interest cost 4,19,02,950 3,73,43,980
Benefits paid -9,15,43,985 -18,61,14,944
Actuarial (gains) /losses on obligation -4,25,54,519 94,67,378
Closing defined benefit obligation 63,66,48,105 60,15,14,038
Changes in the fair value of plan assets
Opening fair value of plan assets 70,22,88,017 81,43,11,261
Contributions by employer 85,753 2,23,87,797
Expected Return on Plan Assets 4,95,04,541 5,18,57,296
Actuarial gains/(losses) -39,52,356 -1,53,393
Benefits paid -9,15,43,985 -18,61,14,944
Closing fair value of plan assets 65,63,81,970 70,22,88,017
Principal actuarial assumptions at the balance sheet date
Discount rate 7.60% 7.54%
Salary escalation rate 5.00% 5.00%
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Defined Benefit Plan - Pension (Funded)

Amount Recognized in the Balance Sheet
Present value of defined benefit obligation

Fair value of plan assets

Net (asset)/liability reflected in Balance Sheet
Amount recognized in the Profit & Loss Account
Current Service Cost

Interest Cost

Expected Return on Plan Assets

Actuarial Losses/(Gains)

Past Service Cost

Expenses recognized in Profit & Loss Account

Changes in the present value of defined benefit obligation

Opening defined benefit obligation
Current service cost

Interest cost

Benefits paid

Actuarial (gains) /losses on obligation
Closing defined benefit obligation
Changes in the fair value of plan assets
Opening fair value of plan assets
Contributions by employer

Expected Return on Plan Assets
Actuarial gains/(losses)

Benefits paid

Closing fair value of plan assets

Principal actuarial assumptions at the balance sheet date

Discount rate

Salary escalation rate

13. Segment Reporting (AS 17)

2022-23

(Rs.)
4,70,00,35,641
4,70,75,29,322

74,93,681

59,70,75,041
33,31,55,597
-37,88,33,740
-34,66,10,862
0
20,47,86,036

4,58,69,74,259
59,70,75,041
33,31,55,597
-41,82,16,664
-39,89,52,592
4,70,00,35,641

3,96,92,53,976
83,00,00,000
37,88,33,740
-5,23,41,730
-41,82,16,664
4,70,75,29,322

7.61%
6.00%

2021-22

(Rs.)
4,58,69,74,259
3,96,92,53,976

-61,77,20,283

58,27,12,144
35,12,59,218
-26,39,27,242
-78,28,25,710
0
-11,27,81,591

4,88,95,70,964
58,27,12,144
35,12,59,218
-42,47,02,042
-81,18,66,024
4,58,69,74,259

2,65,90,69,090
1,50,00,00,000
26,39,27,242
-2,90,40,314
-42,47,02,042
3,96,92,53,976

7.51%
6.00%

Business Segment has been considered as the Primary Segment. The bank operates in only one business segment
i.e. retail banking and accordingly there are no primary/ separate reportable segments as per Accounting Standard

17 “Segment Reporting”.
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14. Related Party disclosures (AS 18)

Names of the Related Parties and their relationship with the Bank

a) Sponsor Bank
Indian Bank

b) Key Managerial Personnel

i) Shri S Selvara;j Chairman from Jan 01, 2020

ii) Shri S.Gulothungan General Manager till June 30, 2022
i) Shri S. Damodaran General Manager from Nov 13, 2020
iv) Shri T.Vasudevan General Manager from May 21, 2022
v) Shri K B Eswar IT Executive from Aug 10,2022

Related Party transactions

a) Remuneration to Key Management Personnel

Particulars Current Year |Previous Year
Shri. S Selvaraj, Chairman 3,108 2,881
Shri. S Gulothungan, General Manager 538 2,181
Shri. S. Damodaran, General Manager 2,290 2,276
Shri. T Vasudevan, General Manager 1,977 -
Shri. K.B.Eswar, IT Executive 1,460 -

b) Parties with whom transactions were entered during the year

No disclosure is required in respect of related parties, which are “State-controlled Enterprises” as per paragraph
9 of Accounting Standard (AS) 18.

15. Leases (AS 19)

a) The properties taken on lease / rental basis are renewable at the option of the Bank.

b) The leases entered into by the Bank are for agreed period with an option to terminate the lease evenduring the
currency of lease period by giving agreed 3 months’ notice in writing.

c) Lease rent paid for operating leases are recognized as an expense in the Profit & Loss account in the year to
whichitrelates.

d) Finance Lease: An asset acquired on finance lease comprises land and building. The leases have a primary
period, which is fixed and non-cancellable. The Bank has an option to renew the lease for a secondary period.

The minimum lease rentals and the present value of minimum lease payments in respect of assets acquired
under finance lease are as follows:

Minimum lease payments

Particulars As on As on
Mar 31, 2023 | Mar 31, 2022
Payable not later than 1 year
Payable later than 1 year and not later than Syears
Payable later than 5 Years
Total -NIL-
Less: Future finance charges
Present value of minimum lease payments
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16. Earnings Per Share (AS 20)

17.

a)

c)

18.

As on As on

Particulars Mar 31, 2023 | Mar 31, 2022
Net Profit after tax available for equity shareholders 41,82,774 22,92,798
Number of Equity Shares 4,69,54,480 | 4,69,54,480
Weighted Number of equity shares 4,69,54,480 4,69,54,480
Basic Earnings Per Share (in Rs.) 89.08 48.83
Diluted Earnings Per Share (in Rs.) 89.08 48.83
Nominal value per Equity Share (in Rs.) 10.00 10.00

Accounting for Taxes on Income (AS 22)

Current Tax- During the current year, the tax has been calculated in accordance with the provisions of Income
TaxAct, 1961. As per provisions of Sec 22 of RRB Act, 1976, RRB shall be deemed to be a Co-operative Society
for the purpose of Income Tax Act, 1961. However, the bank remits advance tax every year and claims refund
thereafter.

Deferred Tax - The Bank has a net DTA of Rs. 22.85Crore(Previous Year net DTA of Rs. 22.09 Crore) included
under 'Other Assets'. The major components of DTAand DTL is given below:

As on As on
Components Mar 31,2023 | Mar 31, 2022

Deferred Tax Assets

1.Depreciation on Fixed Assets 8,671 17,208
2.Provision for Advances 2,19,838 2,083,679
Total DTA 2,28,509 2,20,887
Deferred Tax Liabilities 0.00 0.00
Total DTL 0.00 0.00
Net DTA/(DTL) 2,28,509 2,20,887

There is no income tax liability for the bank in view of deduction available under Section 80P of the Income Tax
Act, based on the IT assessment made on erstwhile Pandyan Grama Bank as well as reported judicial
judgments in support of the claim. Bank continues to provide liability in the books on the income declared in the
financials,as the scrutiny assessment for the AY 2020-21 has denied the benefit available to the bank. The Bank
has preferred an appeal against the denial of the benefit for the said assessment year before the appellate
authority, which is pending for adjudication.

Impairment of Assets (AS-28)

In the opinion of the Bank's Management, there is no indication of impairment to the assets during the year to
which Accounting Standard 28 —“Impairment of Assets” applies.
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19. Fixed Assets
Fixed Assets includes items procured out of grants received from NABARD as detailed below

Depreciation (Rs.Lakh) WDV (Rs.Lakh)

Particulars D.o.p | Cost Grant | Net Cost/ ™o, For Ason Ason Ason
Rs. Lakh Rs. Lakh|Rs. Lakh| 4 04 2022 | 20222023 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2023 | 1.04.2022

-NIL-
Total

The Government of Tamil Nadu vide GO No: 100 dt 18.02.2020 has allocated 1 acre of land for construction of
Administrative Building for the bank subject to payment of consideration of Rs.4,38,11,970/-. Due to accessibility
issues and economic feasibility of the said site the Board of Directors has approved to acquire an alternative and
appropriate site in a prominentlocation suitable to the requirements of the Bank.

20. Disclosure of Material Items

Particulars R oS Exgghnes’es Other Asset | Other Liability
PSLC Commission 23,51,828 0 0 0
Processing Charges 5,44,037 0 0 0
Inspection Charges 2,61,360 0 0 0
Provision for Income Tax, Disputed Income Tax 0 0 0 56,36,638

21. Unclaimed Jewels

Gold Jewels measuring 63353.21 grams are remaining undelivered as on the reporting date, belonging to borrowers
even after the loan closure, due to the reasons not attributable to the bank.

22. Previous year's figures have been regrouped / reclassified, wherever necessary, to conform to current year's

figures.
For Anand & Ponnappan For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
Sd/-
Sd/- Shri. S.Selvaraj
CA D Santhanam Chairman
Partner
MRN 021548 (Leave) (Leave)
Firm’s Regn. No.FRN000111S Smt. P. Amudha, I.A.S. Smt. S.Divyadharshini, .A.S.
Director Director
Sd/- Sd/-
Shri.S.Krishnakumar Smt. T.Sudheer
Director Director
Sd/- Sd/-
Place : Salem Shri. V. Chandrasekaran Shri. R.Srinivasan
Date :26.04.2023 Director Director
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Openlng of New Branches

Inauguration of Ranipettai Branch by Shri. S.Selvaraj,Chairman, Inauguration of Melur Branch by Shri. U. Muhammed Yasin,
Tamil Nadu Grama Bank. Chairman, Melur Municipality

A
B SR e

-

i
T

L | ;
Inauguration of Arasakuzhi Branch by Dr. C. Palani, IAS, Sub Collector, Inauguration of Vedalai Branch by Shri. Narayana Sarma V S, IAS,
Virudhachalam. Assistant Collector, Ramanathapuram District
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Inauguration of Neelagiri Branch by Chief Guest Inauguration of Budalur Branch by Smt. G. Persia, Tahsildar,
Shri. P. Ravi @ Govindasamy Budalur Taluk

Inauguration of Santhur Branch by Shri. Kulandai Francis, Inauguration of Vedasandur Branch by Smt. B. Vijayalakshmi, BDO,
Founder/President - IVDP Vedasandur.

fh
A &
T
A

|
{8

Inauguration of Mayiladuthurai Branch by Shri. S.Selvamani, President, Inauguration of Kayalpattinam Branch by Dr.K. Senthil Raj .A.S,
Pattamangalam Panchayat District Collector, Thoothukudi
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Campaigns Conducted by the Bank
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Campaigns Conducted by the Bank
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Activities Financed by Bank under various schemes

Drone Financed under NEEDS by Dindigul Branch
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MSME Loan for plastic doors Loan under Producer Marketing Loan
cutting machine - Virudhachalam Branch (PML) with eNINR - Erode Branch
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Recovery Camps & Lok Adalats
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FLC Camps conducted by various branches
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Events
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Study visit of the Commlttee on Petitions, Rajya Sabha review on NPA by Parliament’s Standing Committee
at Kodaikanal on 14.04.2022

I

Study Visit of the Department - Related Parliamentary Standing Committee on Industry, Rajya Sabha
at Mahabalipuram on 09.11.2022

il jpmaly ddpars meta
Thbal HASU CHAMS BANE

APY Outreach Programme held at Coimbatore
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Free Health Checkup Camps conducted at Thoothukudi Region.
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Beneficiaries under PMEGP scheme who completed Entrepreneurship training, with Ramanathapuram Collector

Vigilance Awareness Week Events
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Hasthampatty, Salem - 636 007.
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fRe®l @ ga-r 202223

fe 9T Aol Bl 31 HTH 2023 BT THTH B9 Tl A<y 98 & foru 9 &1 =tefl arffe Ruid awar & e wiféa a0
ofie 3R AT—BT W T I B U 98 G B 2 |

Y@ &1 Gt aR=a:

IS da! & RIS & d8d &g ATHI0T d&1 B WMUAT IRy $9 | &3 gmior 9 I, 1976 & d8d
ITHIOT Sreferawert & Bic iR dHa feami, $N AueRl, FRRT iR BT Saffal & fag — Fo7 iR o= dfdT
et &7 faRIR B T YTHIT ST & [ & ol 1 18 of |

9ifSTT I 96 09.03.1977 37U+ AT (IRATA) &1 & w9 H IFAATRIT TAATIYRA SR fKro-ierdell el & |rer —
g IST SMTaRATS 9 & TS & dad IR H AT (RTTehT T TR 4 ©) 31 391 R, 7SI 9 & ITaTo
& B — ST TTAT I 3R JoelTelR YTHT § P DI TATIAT HHIT: 27.12.1985 311X 19.06.1986 B DI TS o7 |

JfATITT Sf&roT sfRIe RTel (@A HEIAR AR fAeqyed f7el) #  gedrelR M1 & R Afewrforg gdy™y et A
(@da FOTRRY iR gH gl RTal & fAeras)  Ifeam e am1 §& HrRiRa o | Jeater T §& R I I &
@1 $feTa 9% gRT UTAIfIA) &1 31.08.2006 BT FHMTAT fHam AT R AY &% &1 ATH Uoerad UTHT d& @M 747 |
HATA & &3 BT (IR, AHATg & QR St 9T # 1 forar 7am o s 15 f57et enfie o | 530 safer 7 ifeas g
9% & IRTTA &3 BT IR THATg & IR IR0 9RT # {3521 137 o | deetas a1 96 (3f$a & g1 araiford) iR
qITST UTHT §& (37T TR d gRT UIAI) JIH1 A= foTel Bl BISDHR YR TG 1Y BT HTARV HR T o |

g R 3 Uif$as TTT §& IR Uectas ITHT §& ST_IhT AT ATH § & Udh A1 HTH $R <8 o | 01.04.2019 BI, T4
BT BT IR IR §RT &1 28.01.2019 BT ORI & ATeH | FAATAT BT TAT o7 3R IH IHT A TTHT
4%, 37eTT I & YIS & dEd AT | AT & ATl AR H 37T o |

refaraRe: § v Afdra

fawa: srefcgaven

RIS ST HIY (IMF) & IR, 2024 H 3.0 HTTA TR 991 9 Ugdl, IRas fdard 2022 ¥ 3.4 vfererd 9 AR 2023 #
2.8 TCIeTd &1 SITQT | df¥ad SalTg eI 2022 H 8.7 Uirerd ¥ FIR&R 2023 # 7.0 U &H HHITSS] BT DIHAI &
FHRY fatRa 2, afes fafifzad (@R) garRmifd # fR—eR fRTEae o7 @ F9TET © TSTHYE FderoT § &'l 7 7,
“IfRae FETEPIRT H HHI U, BT B3I H STTH | ferd efR—efiR, 2022 # 8.7 Ufererd | 2023 # 7.0 AR 3R
2024 H 4.9 Ufererd & e |

R yef gawetr:

arTfefes AdeToT 2023 @ AR, JIFHINT a<IH ATH SARTH Ulede o1 i X 6-6.8% &I AT H & Sl THRIHD
R TR BT R SIRIA TR 1R Bl 2 | fava 9 & B SRR RS Il BIF o BT, "R Fefera=er argsl
Sl & [Ty FoIqd dgehdT faam=T SR Rl e |

faea 9% 7 oo T AT STATHT ST A HET © 6 GBI # TN & BB Adhdl B I1dua R B (9D TP
g1 8T © | fa%a & =1 U fa<q 99 2023—24 & YT SRS Urede & Yalga &I G B 6.6 Uferd (fadaR
2022) 9 6.3 Ufererd B faaT 2 |
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4T uRgza:
IRTH IUT—JIA S FTao[E, IR H dfHT I Ui wu 4§ favg WR R 999 Rer gonfedl § 4 teh 71 & |

ARBR = < DI o b7 GIAeT A g raral B1 i1 SR F o & oy rferd fafi= ugdl & Aqregd A &<y qardes
BT 9ETAT 3 & foIg AR waTd fean 2 |

ARG SFHTT ToTTel H ABHRT K0T FRATHI & 37Tl 12 ATd oI &5 & db, 21 fofl &3 & 9, 45 fagsh §, 43 =
YTHIOT 4, 12 7Y 4T 9, 6 YT 4, 34 ST AEHRI b (TAATET), 53 I ABHRI 9 M © |

AR RSTd 9 & I I B [9aR0T & SITAR ART H IH1a71 0T B Reyfy # a7 avf 2023 (24 774, 2023) & 3ffcH
TREATS & AT H 136.75 AT RIS U DI gl §g | T ATl Ugel (ATE 25, 2022 — <7 a9 2012) 118.91 f&fera SielR
3R FHTIT STHRIRT %. 180.43 TR HRIS BUY B JbTael U AT UBl 164.6 (o1 SR wU A ARBRI Afcrferal
GIRT GATferd 0Tl 3R AIRHAI & 918 ol 4 BT doid 2T & 31 & § {73 SO I 9 0Ch & 99 H o7 |

AT FAETUT 2023 & SR, SAI—daR 2022 & IR J&H, oY IR AegH IgAl (TAYHTHAS) &5 H R0 gfg
eI ®Y I 30.6 Uferd @ 3ifSrd VB 2, Of dg ARBR B fAAIRd 3MUTddTel= shfee foids TR o]
(ECLGS) gRT AT B |

-TeTSl UHCH DRUNIA 3% 31$IT (NPCI) §RT SIRT fhy Y 3ffde! # JTHIgS UHSH 3EXBH (UPI) 1 TU Bl IR B
foraT & | AT 2023 ¥ UgCl! IR AT TOTTeAl §RT U HeI H 865 RIS oiTa+ Pl UR B & 915 fA<ig a8 2022—23 &
foTT SI9e=1 4o # 135 oI HRIS BT I |

ARATSITE §RT SR 3| & AR, ATd 2023 B 3iferd RUIET YHaR BT 4 & SHT T H 180 AT RIS DI gl
83 Ol &I fUeel 99 ¥ 15.8 TG BRIS SATGT T | 24 ATH Pl 46 FT S 136.8 AR BRIS 2T, Sl B fUwel 99 4 17.8 o
BRIS SITT 211

fifema R

TR RSTd d @l Atfad AT FfAfT 1 2 743, 2022 7 191 AR T TR BT 4.00% A TGTHR 4.40% IR AT | 3
A I=a GETEhId, 9w oIk A JARRRAN, Y—ITSTHIdd a91d & BRI, ARARTS o fa<T g9 2022—23 H V°I & H 250
e o1 gfg B 2 S BT TST B 4.00% H 6.50% B AT |

WX Ugel — duIC 2022—23:

2022—2023 & oIC BT BIbd AT TAHGATS a1 =N WR &, ST qarael fae, sifaq did de age, givara

AT SR F7en, &\ar ® SR &A1, 3R f[JaTd, Jar it 3R < &3 2§ | 6T &3 § 39 99 & 9@ u=d

frafaRaa 2 |

% o 930 7 FE1 F dF g # GuR iR el @ gRem g™ & fory e fafres siftrfrm, dfeT sun
A SR R RoTd I iferfrs # o Aee prfaa @ |

% Tzl & o7y qrar 7 fby Y 2IRT iR e ATIIeT BI AT | GH: UK B & [l U UbIdhd ATgel
TIee AT PR BT I © |

% AT SHRGTIR STATHE B'S (JIATSSITH) BT KATIAT ATAFHGHAT U1 &5 & F0T DI HHI & SUANRT & ATETH | DI
STy, 7 s ATy S gRT USer fobam S, iR Ard it USiRial g1RT SRR 2 31k AR 3 IENl H e
SHRE TR 9919 & oI SYITT fhAT ST |

% T AT H a1 STHAT §RT PV [T BT AT 2d B & foIT HIY RS DI & WITIAT BT SITgT |

— e e
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& HiZAT TEE 990 YHOUS BT YT B T e I8d afedren a1 dsfedl & 9 IR $.2 d $9Y ddb ST
Jfae Suere |

& IR AETR® g9 JIoTT & {1V Aferhad ST ITET $U .15 RT3 $.30 AT gGT8 ST |
fa<iia asf 2022—23 @ IR, 99 3 Ygz( &1 g7 fqeiwag:

% P BT HA PRIGR, TT. 40,417.21 PRIS BUY & KR U U TIT S | | STAT ]I %. 19,938.48 BRI'S IR Aol A1IH
T3.20,478.73 BRIS © (MSIUTRAT & BT 2500.00 HRIS & AZd) |

% B SRIGR 7 facT a9 22 B GATT H 16.44% B IfG T DI 2 |

% SATH 16.65% MR AT H 16.24% HI G gL 2 |

% BfET THIAFUT 102.71% ¢ |

% fraa wrfirea MY ©.1624.28 TRIS TUA H 9B B. 2041.80 HRIS & 4T |

% uREred a4, fUoa ad @ $.572.95 BRI W . 692.52 TS (23.81% TP) 9 TATE |
% S I (US98 & 3. 220.28 FRIS SUY H 3.418.28 PRIS (82.43% ) U T |

% 7T STV ARSI 2.53% ©, ST 2.50% A GERT 2

% P BT AR 12.96% H IGHR 13.61% &I TATE |
% 999 & SR WARTHAr U< &5 & AR BT HAART $.22,880 BRI 7, ST FHof WA BT 95.84% 2 |

% UG U &7 7RI 17,445 BRIS BT 7, Wl 75% D &I B GDhIdol ol UG ATUAT BT 97.03% 2 |

& g9 B SR 15914 TIAVTS BT B. 972 HRIS & 0T A SIIST 7T |

% % BT FdH TTUT TIY 245.01 BRI ST Fhol IUH BT 1.20% F AT 7 | a1 295.29 BRI (1.68%) A 1 TATE |

% %P1 AT TTHT I D BY H IHY @ AR |

% UTEE HavSl AU (FR1RIR) 100% & |

% 30.06.2022 T STIHAT BT TG TS 97.15% 2 |

% Ui IITET qATI H $.53.90 RIS H TFDR ©.61.71 BRIS YR GIM © |

% I FHER FRITR $.13.28 TS W TGHL T . 14.98 IS AT |

% 2022-23 F SR 11 7S AT @il 7, 9 Gel Emi & 6T 655 81 T8 |
ST Aead

d% & UTH IS foTel Bl BIe®R QX dferrg & 37 fSTall § bhell 655 RN BT Acdd o | a9 & IR, 11 ARG 5
Gl TS & | I8 9P DI} IfH T AT & q8d P19 B X8l © | 655 RIS H A 343 ATETE FTHIOT &3] H 2 S LT
JTdd BT 52.37% AT 2 | TTHIT 94% My Jrorearef—sed &= H 2 |

IR Rord §6 & feenfcen & gaR, 98 7 2011 BT STOET & SR UR ATETSI DI JTHIO, Aef—2T8, 2Tavl 3R
AST & WY H AT (6T & | [TelaR AEreilehraiadl o1 Mwhigd -id QU T Sad | gy 1 &

— e e
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forag @
El
Al wma | gl | sl e T At

1 SRR 8 4 4 - -
2 FrerTg, 1 0 11 . -
3 Priacy 24 8 14 1 1
4 FHEAR 20 13 1 -
5 ey 26 18 - -
6 STt 12 2 9 1 -
7 s o 11 14 2 -
8 FedABRE 18 13 5 - -
9 T 5 2 2 1 -
10 | @ 26 9 16 1 -
1 | o= 1 4 7 - -
12 | ponfra 35 26 8 1 -
13 | w#qwd 19 8 6 - 5
14 | «frersg 5 4 1 i -
15 | smrafeem 6 4 1 1 -
16 | =mawa 19 12 7 - z
17 | Hafrd 2 0 2 - 1
18 | v 6 4 2 - 1
19 | gqg@red 15 13 1 1 -
20 | <G 29 18 11 - -
21 | <o 3 2 1 - -
22 | e 31 12 13 6 -
23 | g 33 24 8 B
24 | drd 32 15 17 - -
25 | e 21 12 1 -
26 | o 11 11 - -
27 | freaeR 19 12 1 -
28 | froareR 5 2 - d
29 | qgme 37 21 14 2 -
30 | freRrmee 12 6 5 1 -
31 | froveren 35 19 13 3 -
32 | frewR 5 1 3 1 B
33 | fremy 20 8 1 1 -
34 | fregemers 12 8 3 1 -
35 | deair 4 1 2 1 -
36 | freq 14 13 1 - -
37 | frow 37 23 13 1 -

655 343 276 30 6
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31.03.2022 d& AT &1 Reafa

el -4.58%
A .0.92%

9% & 10 &4 FITET § IR &9 & FATed @ &9 &I fFaRor FEgER @

. HaY DY IS IMETI
PHI D a3 &1 A J&ATAd =ata fore e
1 CARECA 4 73
2 HIAYRA 6 54
3 PHOTTRRY 3 66
4 qTHFD 3 61
5 faeqyq=a 3 52
6 INERRF 2 48
7 TSGR 7 63
8 INRREERI] 3 93
9 oL 2 66
10 RIBETIR 4 79
@l 37 655
d% & 2 e o5 & Rear faaxer = fear w2
DHTD e e am Pax fey 1T a7 I=aiia forat W?ﬂfgmaﬁ
1 | 5 19 306
2 [ERRRIN 5 18 349
& 10 37 655
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fo<fra ugei=:

< o 22—23 & SR d% A A= afkarer iR fa<ig Are! 4 Fai i agg e f6a1 8 | 96 7 9 SRITR H 16.44% BT
gfE To1 @I & IR MU I & ATUR KR 9. 34710.54 BRIS, D DTGl H 0.40417.21 BRI I P AR TR W UG TAT2 | | §F
o SERIRRT & A 16.65% 3AIR ANH YICHITAAT & AT 16.24% BT gl Tl BT © | 9 STAT AT H 2845.20 BRIS B. DI

T B FHT © |
EEIE]
H31.03.2022 W 31.03.2023
40417.21
34710.54
19938.48 20478.73
L . B .
ST Sy Bl AT

. /

ITHYdT:

faxig 9 & SR 9% 7 Fohd ™ AR YF A4 AT BRAT ST T & | 2022—23 IR 2021—22 S (I T JoAAT ATABT AT

TR BT TS R |
(Rs. in Crore)
3T AN FY faa af 2022—23 fa<1 asf 2021—22
TS 3 2057.91 1669.33
ol Y 1352.03 1087.35
e =TT I 705.88 581.98
o] Ifed M 378.24 335.02
TS fed g 391.60 344.05
Hhdl o4 692.52 572.95
o 211.31% 129.00
=T YTIET 3R B RABATY 62.93* 214.67
g o9 418.28 229.28
*0.76 BRIS BUY BT JRARTT B Afed

# SOH 36.27 BRIS BUY B YTALTT BT ST I

— e
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NESE IR

R ARBR, THAT ARPR AR ARATSTD 4 (37T &) R &R AR il BT fda=er 1< f&7r 73 &

gfeaa 9%
faazor AR WD CIEEEICHGECO N (e ) B
IR DI AT 2,34,77,240 70,43,172 1,64,34,068 4,69,54,480
MU £
. 23.47 7.04 16.44 46.95
(@S #)

ST U1 S (Fene) IR, 2015 (2015 BT WA 14) FIRT FNAT ARIRET AR, 1976 B €RT 5 B AJAR &6 S U
2000 RIS BYY BT JATHT AR YTl 31X 46.95 BIIS BUY B SR Yol © | YRA ARBTR, AMAATTg ARBIR 3R 31STT I gIRT HA:
50%,15% 3A1R 35% o STAT H © | HYOT Ha< AR Yoil Bl 10 ST TAP & &% WX 4,69,54,480 YOI & ART A uRRafha o= faar wam
gl

DY 83.66 PRIS DI M BT AP SR H WIATART [HAT TAT 2 | F MRIET HSR 1599.41 PRIS YUY H TGHR 9. 2017.69
BRI TUA B AR | 6 B Fact Jod . 2041.80 IS TUA 7 |

ST IR

I BT ST AT BRI (O™ & 9@ °Td © | I8 DI Gl STF T 01T 19,938.72 BRIS YU & | §F o a9 & SIRTT 2845.43 RIS
ST @) gfg &t @l 7 | faa=or A= fear

(Rs. in Crore)

2022-23 2021-22
- T | o | WP | e |

ARl 5583676 3870.92 5180331 3647.98 6.11
AT STHRTRT 490971 16067.56 505060 13445.30 19.50
R STHT 6074647 19938.48 5685391 17093.28 16.65
Gl ST H HH NI aTel! 19.41% 21.34%

STHT RTRT T T

STHT &1 A ARTd 5.41% 5.19%

gfcr emREr 30.44 26.54

gfer HHARY ST 7.39 6.54

FOT:

4% & 0T B U Y4 Al AT6TS 3R 13T 6 A YAl & | 98 ARIG! R YT [T AT 7 3R DI geb e off

— e
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(Rs. in Crore)

aen WA e | e |
) ATdTS
() vacreTaTan 201.09 201.09 201.09 70.00
(3) srferiRen Tagan 500.00 430.00 430.00 0.00
() TaTeanTaTa 3500.00 3220.00 2720.00 2800.00
() wﬁ THYATH 0.00 0.00 0.00 450.00
(|) ar 3246.80 1186.80 3210.39* 3533.88*
) grarSTd ETEB
() Tadiegagsn 50.00 50.00 - -
(3) TacTeanTHATa 450.00 450.00 - 429.99
qqy) gAgEd 50.00 10.60 9.41 -
U) TATHUBSRAT 63.00 63.00 170.64* 141.00*
%) TTCHS BT 10.55 10.55 10.02 :
319) TARIThS 7.00 6.86 6.86
37qY) TS 230.00 230.00 230.00
Bl 6988.41 7424.87

oo 99 B Sudfert e 2 |
forae:

IRANRMMEEATITE gRT FHI—HHI W oI feern—Frden & orgar & @t o fraer ify” 2 | frset a9 o1 Refy ©. 2596.86 wRI€ @
qHTael H, TAUASTR e fiwhIferar 31.03.2022 H1 3016.18 RIS TUY TR T |

(Rs. in Crore)

faawor 2022 - 23 2021 - 22
TAUARR fder 3489.65 3016.18
iR THATARNR a1 (ATaT€ & A1 SIoHa) - —
TAUARNR faer wr arfsia ama 229.20 201.83
R—vauaR e w afdta ma 0.00 1.90

(ATeTE & AT SUHEN)

JTf T THYASTR Smagaahdrs @ gfd & arg, d& 7 ITaTRAl & 7df @ arelt faf= aRuaadrai & forg s d&i & e o1 &
WY H 1Ry geRTRT Tl 7 3R 36 UISHIfer R 6.10% &1 3itAd «rot fiyer 2

Y o1 i (Tasivs)

TRITY STHT I, T AUTR{ah—Hh Tebal SFaRiyol o &, FoT SRETaMs gIRT a1forioe 4 &3 | aTex IR STRAISME H Thal
BFEITARYT & §T8 A AN a1 S1a1 2 | §6 BT THSITH § 9T o7 & forg RIS & rgAfd firet 18 2 [ 21 A 2023 &1 39 gfaen
3 b BT TferR<h gARIR & ude & Aee A fy |

—e e
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dJhc AN I B -

RIS B Thg AR b AT BT D IMER IR YT Braferd gIRT FFRTET B St @ 3R Iearai ol Fars < S & b o 3
ey el &l faddye! @7 A Haferd & |

(Rs. in Crore)

feravor 2022 - 23 2021 - 22
31 A9 TP ATERI & A1 Tdhe AV 58.48 66.78
99 & IR i \d Tdhe AN 93.16 107.75
e T 18028.06 16299.28
T Fdhe I M STARIRTAT (% H) 0.52 0.66
31 A T RIME & w1er Ay 889.92 676.12
319Td I g &l & dre] @il # enRa oy <A 176.20 147.79

Tbq ARFETT JLUTa:

TG SRR STFUT S91Y @ B oIy, STREIRME @ AT =T W § IHTAT IR 31.03.2023 B . 889.92 FRIe TUY off, il fh fUwel
A . 676.12 DIS 90 I, IHA . 213.8FRIS SUI DI Ifg G © | SRAISS §RT aY @ SR HIARIAR Bl 4.00% A TGTHY
4.50% B &1 TAT o7 |

sifsta ama:
o T 2022-23 & TR AT Th T 3T $.2436.15 RIS 8, SdfP [T I8 BT I} %. 2004.35 BRI 2 | MNTIR {7 1 <7 T2
B (Rs. in Crore)
faaxor 2022 - 23 2021 - 22
FfIH IR AT 1495.23 1297.24
e W & 562.68 372.09
IR—TS A 378.24 335.02
& T 2436.15 2004.35
et sarot A1 & @ (THSISTH):

31.03.2023 B Y[ TSl 3T TUY & BTl 705.88 HIIS BUY & | 31.03.222 P 581.98 HRIS TUI TET © |
(Rs. in Crore)

I IR AY 2022 - 23 2021 - 22
TS MY 2057.91 1669.33
E—— 1743.63 1087.35
@l <INl 3 705.88 581.98
o e ARl 2.53% 2.50%

— e e
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gy :

faT g 202223 3R 2021—22 & fo7g, 6T 7Y == &1 Jor1 1 & 1S @

(Rs. in Crore)

faazor 2022 - 23 2021 - 22
SHRTRRIT UR =TSl 975.00 845.71
SER TR TS 377.03 241.64
ERERE 277.04 233.67
R—agrot AR 99 FT 114.56 110.38
o @d 1743.63 1431.40
LIREICERCEE
9 & IR, 9% & URATAT T | 6.22% B gig 83 &, ST fa<y af 21—22 & 391.60 BRIS TUY A ISP 344.05 PIIS U & TAT
gl
ATTATIIS IcUTTHAI:
(Rs. in Crore)
faaxor 2022 - 23 2021 -22
g HHAR gaara 14.98 13.28
gf eRaT e 61.71 53.90

<it Rer W@ TRt &1 srgurd (HI3MRYaR):

fox<iar aff & 3fd & db &) Hae i arell S 1624.28 BRI BT W TEHY 2041.80 BRIS BUA &I T3 | 31.03.2023 Th db Bl
YSfT I STUTd 13.61% o |

faavor 2022 - 23 2021 - 22
@ R ¢ IR 13.61 % 12.96 %

HHI AT SITY & d8d U3 :

T 202223 B oIy, & 1 YT FHSIAT FTUF TIR fHAT 2 iR IR 9% iR feere dea 9 /e < fovar 2 | ad
2022—23 BT TETI ATfeTepT H IR a1 TAT 8 |

—e e
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(Rs. in Crore)

e e T vore | oo sove ARE | afE %
1 | v 17093.28 | 19700.00 | 19938.48 | 2845.20 16.65
2 | o armw o 3647.98 | 4600.00 | 3870.68 222.94 6.11
3 | 7% o o ww 21.34 23.35 19.41 -1.93 -9.02
4 | =@ afm 17617.26 | 20300.00 | 20478.73 | 2861.47 16.24
5 | %d @aEm 34710.54 | 40000.00 | 40417.21 | 5706.67 16.44
6 | s 103.07 103.04 102.71 -0.36 -0.35
7 | 7o e 19083 | 22094.59 | 23873.94 | 4790.94 25.11
8 | = am 1669.33 | 1810.00 | 2057.91 388.58 | 23.28
o | = Raam 335.02 350.00 378.24 43.22 12.90
10 | g 9w 2004.35 | 2160.00 | 2436.15 431.80 | 21.54
11 | <t am 1087.35 | 1220.00 | 1352.03 264.68 | 24.34
12 | am 233.67 280.00 277.04 43.37 18.56
13 | e R-ae = 110.38 130.00 114.56 4.18 3.79
14 |3 @d 1431.40 | 1630.00 | 1743.63 312.23 | 21.81
15 | Wod M 572.95 530.00 692.52 119.57 | 20.87
16 | W 3R s REHa 343.67 - 274.24 69.43 | -20.20
17 | ST @ 91 g oM 229.28 - 418.28 189.00 82.43
18 | Gof a9 (TRTeR. 9718.18 - | 10196.65 478.47 4.92

R THTEIR)
19 | T SR 742487 | 7500.00 | 6988.41 | -436.46 -5.88
20 | 7 e waEy 53.90 61.07 61.71 7.81 14.48
21 |t TR SrawE 13.28 13.79 14.98 1.70 12.81
22 | WFd gAY 295.29 295.00 245.01 -50.28 | -17.03
23 | T i H wwd g 1.68 1.45 1.20 -0.48 | -28.78
24 | I Tidw - ; ) B} ;
25 | Ig TThIT% i i ; ; ;
26 | TG B A% 100.00 100.00 100.00 - -
o7 | WS I Hew 644 655 655 11 1.71
08 | @A @ wEm 2613 2900 2698 85 3.25

(*) Sy fpy Ty Srgdd g

— e
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fa<ha srgura
faawor 2022-23 2021-22
id &t A (5. wIs H) 29642.45 25054.87
sgard
i o< ufieer 6.94% 6.66%
i [ERIRRSIKE] 4.56% 4.34%
iii fo<ira =1fi= (9—m) 2.38% 2.32%
iv aREres g 1.62% 1.97%
v fafaer sma 1.28% 1.34%
Vi qRATS o9 ((TUU3T)—Ya3v) 2.03% 1.69%
vii SiiRas @ 0.00% 0.28%
viii e {19 (3r9—aruy) 2.03% 1.40%
IHTAT F0T AR Ry H:

31.03.2023 BT §& P 0T 3R AT 20,478.73 BII'S BUY §¢ TAT 2 Ol BT 31.03.2022 H 17,617.26 BRIs 9 o7 | oot ot adf
DI AT H 16.24% UR 2,861.47 TS ST BT Ifg Tof B 718 |

e au & 103.07% & HPHTdel 31.03.2023 TP HIST STAT FFUT 102.71% oI |
31.03.2023 TP, 9 & UTH HTATHEHT &3 — BV 37H & Ted TRI [T TY 2500 BRIS U B ATSATAAT (FTR— P AFIERT FATT

=) e |
4% @ AMYAT &1 [FavvT 30 yBHR 2
(Rs. in Crore)
DATD faavor 2022-23 2021-22
1 deg— g 20300 18900
1.1 g AfYH 20479 17617
1.2 Hfee ST IuTd (%) 102.71 103.07
2 TSGR oIy — 3rfrw 2500 2000
2.1 TSR B 34U foraer 17979 15617
2.2 FOT ST U (%) (SMEHTHAT &7 i) 90.16 91.36
3 ATl 9T &3 (Mg &7 =) 17445 15113
3.1 g AMYH H wrAfedr ue &3 BT % (2.1) 97.03 96.77
HRY & (MEdRR @7 ) 15250 13402
THU% / TAUS / QU 11430 9608
— 12210 10234
6.1 wot S ¥ AR T BT % (21) 67.77 65.53
AR 4454 4342
2076 1851

U D YT

—e e
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areIfiedr urd &3 & 3AfUH (2500 IS TU B IS NI BT 3§ F3A & 919)
& ATd 2023 TF BN AH & & Gt ARAT H786.67% oI | RUTSHNT a9 & IR $.2348 RIS (15.24%) B Ifg 91 B 78 |

% HTd 2023 TP TAUBLLHAUHERUS 707 & T8d ol aH1IT AUH 11430 IS SUA o Sl [ YE AH BT 63.57% o7 |

& AT 2023 TP AT AT ST STASIIT a7 & Ted ol dHTAT ITH 24.78% B |
& AT 2023 TP AT IS G & T8d ol AT AN, Fe et 3IH BT 11.54% © |
A eSU—dAEIl B Ul

IRATTS & faem—fAdel & AR, SRR BT HTAfHHT UK &7 B SUR a7 & foly BT AfH & 75% BT A& ST BRAT
TGP © | TAD STATAT, PV BT F0T Gl ATUH BT 18%, 2 3R S BT 9.5%, F&H IHAI Bl 7.50% IR AATS D HHSIR G Bl 15%
BIFT AIZY | 91 BT 3707 NUATS &l BT MO & I£¥T A AU NTATAH TSI TH1AT BT U7 A€ 9% Hfecedhd
IR | FAIINTG BIAT AP & | IS sl ay B deJHU ARG & ol IHIAT IR MR 81T | §& 1T & forg
fefRa it eesy—deat d& uga T R |

S B UTAHBAT—ITT &7 0T — 31.03.2022 b IHTAT GTTATH] AR TSR & AN B 918 &g 9119 ST T 39 ThR

i (Rs. in Crore)
faa=or & % AqET % SUdfer % ?@3 1;%3;3;?%1
31.03.2022 TP HA TUAGIAT - 5942.01 _ .
wTerfiedr &= 75 4456.51 95.97 5702.42
Hf & 18 1069.56 19.89 1182.33
THUG SR TAUS & g 37 9.5 564.49 10.22 607.51
HISHI Bl 7T 7.5 445.65 8.50 504.87
HASIR T B S| 15 891.30 22.90 1360.55
T8 ® <IN 01 T A faavor:

=TT g 2022—23 & TR 0T fIART fUeel 99 & 19083 PRIS TUY BT Tl A 23873 BRI U o |

(Rs. in Crore)

DD faazor 2022-23 2021-22
1 Py 20520 16907
2 I WAFHHAT &5 (THUAUAS 31fR) 2360 1518
3 G gTIfAdbdr &3 (1+2) 22880 18425
4 d& — wAfHT & 21388 17650
5 % ® ®U H e P IS 106.98 104.39
6 IR—wmerfiedr &= 993 658
7 FHol AAAROT (3+6) 23873 19083
8 e SRR BT e 22094 18500
9 e —— 108.05 103.15

— e
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% o a9 202223 & SR ATAfHHAT &7 BT WA B. 22,880 RIS TUI & 3R AT 21,388 HRIS SUI AT, Sl 9 & Gl
0T GfAaRoT BT 95.84 T2 B |

% fa<7 99 202223 & SR BN & T8 (BT 7Y fel AIATROT BT 85.95 U2 & |

% o af 202223 & SR FHGR T & AU 16,862 BRI TUY AT fHAT 7T | TAH/THS T & oIy € 4,357 HRIS
B 3N CTGEI D] Bl ©. 2,470 BRIS

S FoT:

facira o & IR 9% gRT FN FoT & TEA 20520 FRIT TUA HT fIAR0T fam 721, fRTTH & 18656 HRIS TUY IcUTEH 0T & forg
311X 1863 BRI TUY {1921 70T & fofw o | 9y wTRaT i1 734 fHAHT BT Hax B gY 480654 T fp<ar=1 ! fa<iia Feraar e
BIITS 2 | A9 2023 TP KA PV I’UH 17750 PIIS U AT IR I8 ol b F 0T (AIVATAAT € ATSATIIAT A2) BT 86.67% 21T | BN
A a1 o1 §& BT D5 &3 91 g1 © | {9 FOT & T T HATE Y B d8d Gl (101 B 98T FHaT & |

fram Bfee drs

4% B ITH dURN I8 990 b SIS & Wil fharal Bl SH WAy FAaTferd HR+ 3R Wd § 96 gRT 997U 7TV hise s IR
IId db Tl AT B H FeTH 97T 2 | b 7 1429 BRI B b1 hfoc WHT B AT 77949 fha e e WN) fhu € | a9t
2023 Th DU B TEd IHTAT ARH 1420 BRIS B o |

Y WA 9 AR GYD < Idl e

9% 7 AT B9 W TTHIT ST R IR U 9 AR & 19 S9! dcbTd [ STkl $I 98a% a9d I YT B $ IR
SR (AT B B gie A T ABTIAT FHe! 3R FY<h I AEI & FIo+ WR [aRIY SR &1 8 | 9% gauesil iR
SIuetsll e fads driHa § Fvl TTErsll $I WA HR T & TP 59 aF & A Bl YHTd] 0T HaTs YaT (BT ST b, Sif
37T Y HRTT AT & SR W ATER T |

fa=iTg g 2022—23 & IR, 15914 FHE! DI 972 RIS TUY & T I SITST AT 20T | 31 AT 2022 Tb b BT GHTASH YIS Bl .
999 BRI oIT |

IR ASTeR, AiRad U2 eRY, THUHETATS JATfe S dferd &3 @ forg, §& 7 fa avf 2022—23 & SR 3391 SIS &I 75 B
0 & F 91 faaRa fey, =9 | 1319 SIvasll HiY Tfafaffrt @ forw 30 R Tu pfsc—foids o | 31.03.2023 BT ST &
TET IHIAT FIT 151 BRIS SU o1 T4 16539 WA LTS o S e THTAT I71H BT 0.73% © |

gerr A g1 At (freagaarsg) & dsd uaei=:

faxiTg a9 2022—23 & TR 9 7 1730 PRIS SUA & A& B GDhIdal GaT AT & d8d 1730.31 BRIIS U BT [4aR0T fHAT 2 | §F
= 5T WA A& BT 100.01% BRI HR 7T & | TAAISICIRN gIRT fAwamiRa sfee MRS Gfaen & T8d a1 01 B Hax B B
forg o =1 IS ST TR ST HUAT (TTAISICINT) & |12l SR F 0T FIATH & WY A Golldhd (AT |

THUHTHS AR HIfds 19 U & d8d @Idl 1 g7 o

JIRANRME STTERITT JMRAISME/ 2018 19/ 100 & AETH W f&ATH 01.01.2019 SIISMR.A 1Y A¥0).18/21.04.048/2018—19 & HEAH A
dpT B IRAURT ffHRor H SR_TUS & 977 9196 & w9 § IHidhd TATAUHAS AFTH & G DI AN < o | RIS §IRT
a1 11/02/2020 BT SFRRGATT & AeH W ™I 2020 TP AHI TSTAT AT 2T | JISTHT B AR, BAR 9 o 20.22 IS 30 B
1790 WAl BT G0 [HAT T |

—e e
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BIfTE B AN TEX B YO & AWM AHATH & IR A Ffhal, BIC Iaqra), TITHTHs A1, $Y ik dag &3 &1
gTfad foham | SRR SEURGAISH, BIC FaARl 3R THTHATAS IR FIAT 919 I HH B & Ieed 3, {B M Ul
“RSITYE BHD 2.0 DI BTV WRTY RS b 1 U1 SATORIATT HEAT RBI/2021822/32 DOR-STR-REC-12/21-04-048/2021& 22
3R RBI/2021&22/31 DOR-STR-REC-11/21-04-048/20218&22] &1 5 #g, 2021 I I |

d 3 fac g 2022—23 & SR foredy +ft @t &1 gfe 7 fran 2 |

2019—20 ¥ 2022—23 Td SR 4 & G ST @I BT faa=or =< fam 727 &:
(Rs. in Crore)

gy Rfaa @ e o
2019-20 | 202021 | 202122 | 202223
e 146 1644 | 17046 0 18836
ESAERIC L R [——e 1.01 19.21 | 178.77 0 198.99
e £ T 0.05 0.96 18.25 0 19.26
e 55 299 8524 0 8877
31&’;?%2; f'fﬁa% i < 0.35 205 | 8318 0 85.58
graen fe o 0.02 0.10 8.32 0 8.44

A—ffer smenRa dRAR
| 655 TATETY SISIVH, TH AUT 3Q STRT B & TT AP © 1204 RIS H ATHR FALTT & | 9% 1 THUTART Fadd |
TR—agTo1 31 AT B3 & FoT7 TR T U Uarss S3aR¥ wu+ fatfice, garses fear sean™ &u, gfasdd |l S=kd

oo\

SYINE HUI fIHCS 3R THAISTS TTRe gh STANY & A1 G 199 # 4% fHar & | Ryamprer 3T 7= dar 73,

faN

AN AN AN AN AN o AN AN
RTISTTHERH, HHHR G lH, dSeTg, dITHRNT AR el /AT H SUcTE] % |

I wr=gart i} R ufa affevor (rgammesf) Aecs

I DI IRFURTAT BT ATGTS/ARAISME §RT FIIRT e@ied & fI9HYol AGS! BT Ul dd IrId U | q1dhd (HaT T 5 |
d& B ATe gREufrar (Fremfea For iR rfirs) af 2022—23 #  20233.72 BRI 9 T 8 ST &Y Fhdl F 0T 30 317 BT 98.80
afeRIa € | IRFURTAT BT A0 & STTAR SUfATT 11T ATaTS/AREIATE & UTael & Tl d Har b 78 off |

SEINKRIESUPICPIRE
31 A1 2023 & ATl fUwe a9 31 Rl & JIFAR §& @1 FufRy o1 soflar Rerfdy sik 3976 Rae {6y 7g graem= = fag v
b (Rs. in Crore)
TRy ) Rerf 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
¥ bl Siae® od YT | gravae rasm=
SIVE] EICEIG]
HI D 17321.97 44.35 15379.61 39.69
ST TS 45.79 7.08 92.75 9.35
Hfareg—1 49.89 14.55 67.90 14.46
Hfag—2 78.91 32.09 98.75 33.40
Hfag—3 117.10 117.10 76.43 76.43
SEISECIRSIRTEIECIEES]) 3.60 3.60 3.79 3.79
G AT 17617.26 218.77 15719.23 177.12

TAYY & TG STTaead 184.01 TS U S AT & RactTh, 9% 7 et 245.01 TS TUI HT Uae= fhar 2 |

—
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UTGET A AT UTd:

IT§& 7 31.03.2023 TH X UAUIY Y FH1AT 3R UG Haxs U & eIy 100 Hfrerd uraen fean & |

TYIT Jdere:

d F fa<T a9 2022—23 & TIRTA TTUIY H 88.63 BRIS BUY Bl HHI &I & AR b 1 59.00 HRIS BUY & & Bl UR AT 8 | 7Y SIS
Y 36.35 HRIS vUY A ST §& B oIy a1 v yq@ &7 ¢ | IR—Trearfad Fon &R 1A &1 aqeh & oy 9@ g1 9+ srgaa

JOTHIfAT BT ST ST 2 |
Tfiv 4 HHfi:
P (Rs. in Crore)
fa<hrg asf 2022—23 E4E]

REEIER K 62.47
Ie 9T H STAAT 15.49
=TT 8367
A Teril 86.63

* To1 a9 H YR & IR 61T IR H 4.64 IS SUY DI HHI 83 |

31 AT 2023 TP Fhol TTUIT 245.01 BRIS SUY T, ST {31 AT 2022 BT 295.29 BRI U AT | 31 AT 2023 Th Abhl TAUIT BT
IR 1.20% 2T, ST AT 2022 H 1.68% 21T | faT awf 2022—23 & forg faat Tidig = 2 |

faeie avelt Rifax:

9% 9 99 2022—23 & SR AT MER WR TR Il ARRE T ™1 8 | JeE Bt § aqell 9N & STftretRal &
HIT—TT &Y BTATIT B HHATRAT 3R ST I Uaered] 3 Tral § TR—ER SIThy AT TATT 2 | TToian/drdl &1 afpa
ARMERT & A1 GHUSH/STeS! @l 3 TAdIY § BHl & o1y faery aqelt fRrfar «t smaifra fasg 1y |

IRITST BT AHE! A FICT TAT AR SURBAISN AR AT Y] BI ARTGRI B ATT Dl 141 A RifaR smarford fby g | Rifay
# 31feres & a1fdres @il @1 e giRad &3 @ fofy, 9! TIdT SURSGATsH &1 AfeH/TauAg/darasaid wol Y o |

FHSId & d8d MU & foly ofd A3 ¥ @fdd rgRfera 1firHl wR ey e 391 & |rer, a¥ & SR fafi=1 %1 A Al sraTerd
ST BT 7TE |

TdIY &1 98 @rd 9 ST

9 2022—23 B QIRTE Bl HI WA YT ®U 4 T Tl H T8] STell 71T |

TS fue & dread 4 9

e At §IRT AT Il 71T 01.04.2022 | AT &I T8 off | % 7 dfd THI A AT TAUIY DI HH B UR T il DRl
B Fafid U 1 SEIe™ ST’ Smaiford by o | § 7 9 2022—23 & SIRTA IR FHSAIAT URATa] o HEFH | 9029 WAl DT
fraerT fvan 2, forae aRommawy Tdig WX # 53.99 TR ST AR THINSTS H 42.53 TS U Bl HHI g3 & 3R 7025 Tl §
15.49 BRI B. BT AC—3TH fHAT TR |

3TS IIRTHHY HIFE ST BT EadTel

ST § # fIRIy Secia @l (THYHY) &1 3ifet ggard iR ¢ 6T &1 gord o, Rived # gdiy & wu 3 @rdl & aifiexor &l gie
A3 WY I DI T3 off | IR RoTd 9 & feen—d=l & JgHR, 9% 29 BRA™] 2020 H YUY & ATl aiibRUedet (17 BT 3R
93 T 2 | fa<T g 2022—23 & IR & 7 TN @Al BT Fq—I =13+ 3R U198 o1 fHan e |

— e e

Annual 2022{52023




TAMIL NADU GRAMA BANK

| A Government Owre Schedubed Bank Sponsomd by indien Bank|
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(Bpfusmand mryeneu S e

wfse = afifa:

FOT FHIAT TF (TARYHA) @ ATeIH § USHITIT ToTal BT [RTH iR AT FT &3 & gga AT HiST T &
TG UBel © | 9 7 U dwratard iR & srateral § #or R afifoat o1 e fear § | var wratera d6 @ 2 50 @t
@ TASTRYH B FHIET BT & AR &I HTITerd T SIATd & AATaT 3777 Fafera &3l & e 50 Wral a1 e SR W)
FHET IRA E |

a6 g ufxy R afif:

ATE # TP IR AfTafid vd fa9iy Seoid @al (THyAy) @t aHier & fory vems srafarg § aee aReufRy AR afafy (caved)
BT TS (AT AT 2 | SUYTH Wrell DI ReART BT AT BT Sl & 3R 10 ART FY AR SAY AP BI AT dTel GRRI @1l Bl
fovege wften @ forg feram SraT 8 8k Wies Wk @ yaTfieTRal ot frder fry o 2 |

IESIREKICEIRR

faxira TR Wt @ g @t &1 fa7 faeh Sevma & fe ok fo<fia g uem wxar @ | foxfia wwaes &1 9w Sew
FHTS & 316 WU A Ao a7 Bl 947 5 gfad FaeR & fawaa=1g faxig Faren ya e ¢ |

9% H 920 THAMTE 7TA & T2 819 U UH U TTal 31k 211 TS / ¥8¥) arsf # YHfed fHam 17 © | 31.03.2023 T YR ARE I 832
AT THUEY / UHaITS 11 H {1 HaTg F&T B+ & oy &7 §U &

IR ufaf=fery & Arssht vy e foy S € | R ufaf=ferat o uer fee T G arsst vdivg rsdiv—ang SIsmRed!
3R FIMSEaE e &7 AU B 8 (3 ATSH! TEIH IRAfEH—Hed € iR WIS BIe FATferd H3 3iR MR 3MeniRd
AT (TSHTH) FHRA § e 2 3R TUA FHTE T B # 1 we € |

S FaTar, ST o< AT Wial § ST Bl ggTavedl U, il Afeds!, el Afgersi & fofy e, AR It
ST et ST SRR ATSTIRI & J8d HaTg {1 IS FRIE & |

2022—23 P IR UH3ATS & da8d ¥aiH:

=1 & A1egH | @l Y 999 §F 1 (TAsrears) : 70097

TSHITH & A1egH 9 fhy 70 fahg 1T &) Gen :42,77,391
TSUITH & ATedH 9 [y ¢ IR—FA=g dIe+ o A= ©12,38,633

TSHITH & HIEGH A AATed XA : % 1,246.04 TAITH.

Hiyl e N Afsd &1 I <aa=:

IS B FFAIGT B IMER W, §F 7 Ugal a8 & SR Praive =41 o1 Fgfh & 77 v syl S fovan ikt feemfaden &1
TSl PR B 918 d gIRT A fasharett &Y wraike =6 & w9 A g fear a2 |

Bae A A 01.04.2022 AT fHaT TAT 2 | 31.03.2023 TH, He 611 AT Yoic AR Afed & T8d o Y& |
e A 51 &+ AT (freae Sars):

31.03.2023 TP, 9 7 59 T B G IR 266835 Wl Al 898113 W Wl & 3R WAl & IHTAT RTFIT 110.60 BRI BI 2f | 319 Th
I = TeHde (NUAGISIATS) WIATERG! & U 365007 <i<el (FU)dTS TN fhy © |

SEERGIRIEENE

d% |l ST GRe ARl § AT o T © | gErEAl siiaq SAfd dr gremn (federeidiars), erEE gRem 91 Arerd

(froRTETaTs) 3R eree U AT (TUars) |

—
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gerr 31 Sfia= saifa = aisEr (Neasisdarg):

NUASTSISTATS a8 TST-T 8 S U Tl BT SiTd=T §T9T haxol UaT= Bl 8, FOr ATef X ATef TdTdhRuT BI ST el 2 | db = 01.08.
2022 ¥ 31.03.2023 TP WUHASTOIGIATS & T&d 64177 Y UTED! DI AHIPd fHAT T | 31.03.2023 TP, 3H AT S T8, §P §RT Bl
227352 UTED! bl Hax fhaT TATE |

599 faxiTg 99 & SR 31.03.2023 T, S 7 TATHAIAT Bl 649 g &1 TR (b &, T4 A 393 <T@l 7 fFuer fam w3, 252
S1a1 1 fAYeT BT ST aTe! & 311X 4 S7al Bl WIS $R &A1 7T e |

g A1 grer 1 Ao (frgaeadiars):

YIUHATHETATS g8 AT 2 Sl 8% ATe Udb ay & (oY GECHT JIHT Haxsl HaTd Bl 2, [T TdIhRoT fhar ST |l & | 9 1 01.
06.2022 ¥ 31.03.2023 TP YITHTHSATS $ T& 153623 Y UT8H! B ATHI el [HT & | 31.03.2023 TP, I JIoIAT ® T&d 9P G
608156 UTE| Pl HaR fHT AT T |

31.03.2023 TP, 9% 1 JIHTHAT BT 146 Hcg T YR [$Y 2, [T A 83 <T@l &7 e favam a1 3R 61 <1@1 71 e fBar S
D! 8 IR 2 <Al BT GRS PR QAT AT 2 |

Jicd UeE AT (Thars):

e U JrorT, faRiy wU | AT H FTfod &3] & ol 0o & faR R $fad 2 | I8 60 a9 31 3 | Y 81 0. 1000/— A
®. 5000/— T HfT AIE BT Teb A¥e =g U U&T HRAT & | 60 T8 YRT 814 UR, YT8H AIRIS U & fo1Q UTH & | ATed &l 97
@ g1, Ui AT I Bl U IR 9T B | Staeefl B gog & are Aifie ®f wrdw a7 et | gdiarg o dad <3 MR s
ST, 1961 BT &I1RT 80 & & T&dl JNIBR BT & (AT UTA 2 |

d% 7 01.04.2022 H 31.03.2023 T el 57555 TUTATs UT8H! Bl ATHIBA (AT B, AR 31.03.2023 TP H 165693 YUIATS @I o |
d 71 fo<T a 2022—23 & forg Uiy TR Sfi<Ac= 80 QUTATS AHIHT & ey Pl UR IR AT 2 |

YIUHIRSIY §RT Y Y AR BT S & oy 9% I fFrferiRad qRewR 3R T#1 ITe g @ |
&GS A AR FAS BT BT AR (S 2022)
& ggrgeer faxiig Tad = 9 T (RAdeR 2022)

% fdd 3 TR U (46 2022)

% N U9 G W DU (fFaR 2022)

% SId $ §UAR & IACHN ATGT — 5 AB I

& IRIH 3w AT ggar — 4 78

SR G giga:

facira ar faumT, IR WRER 7 U5 U%.9.21(23)£2014—THaME () fe=Td 27.09.2021 & #1e9 & 9+ Sl &1 9+ aRaRT &

o7 e S T SfiR I IS & T8d UTal AfRhdl & Al Hax ol GiRed w1 o g g 631 | St o1 gem 430 o1
RET AT (AUASITHTE) & — Nederordiars, freagadiars ik giiars |

qUASISIaTs UTed] & oI AT AP & SR ArHie, [5=e art divdsisidiars iR fiHudTars & dad 2021—22 Bl gasl
fATET 1000 TTA BT SRAT AT IR HHLT: 2327371 4315 2ff R NuaSHIarE R Neavadars & dsd 9 TH TH a8 UTSh! BT
AT AT 4768 31X 8978 T |

faiia wreRar &% (vl ar):
fa<ia Aerar oS arRismd &1 gada & s el R ) 961 §RT UThUad! a9 &1 gR&Eeadr @l T8 2 |

— e e
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ATATSEARAIRNE FIRT SIRT FT—Ee & SITAR 9 7 28 THUSH! AT fhY © | AT 28 THTAAT Bl ATGTS §RT AT fha
T A7 IR ABTIAT AT FETIT U g o1 | 28 THUAA H | 19 YU URTHIIGIATSAT b 72T PBTH BR I8 © AR AV 9 D&l B
T ERT S SUYH Afhal B uga B b ufhAT A B |

S gl # o YhUCH! URTARTGTAIRI B AT UTed! iR IR—UTed! & 91 99d & Ae<d, 4 & A1 99d & o, 9Pl §RT I&
DI S aTell 317 GIAeTY, ST | SR oI & AT IR 1491 ATSTA13] & Heed & IR H STl Ual HRAT S | .

fa<ira arerar srdsa:

ST B1 AT ATERAT STl U&TH SR+ & oY ART & ATaTs & AJa Aeradl 9 f$firee faxia dnerar Rifer smanfea
PRIBT 2 | § 7 59 foxiig a9 2021—22 & IR 1,06,04,000/— TUF BI T3 B 2560 SR fa<ha Trerar fRrfax smanfrg o &
T ATaTS BT Yo TR IR (b1 & SR 5 ATdTS §IRT Wil (AT T &.

31.03.2022 TP, 9 7 AR FAT FI&RAT IRTETETATa 3R IMEai & aregd 3 2591 2% RifaR smaford fev & | 96 7 Thas s &
Ted U FRIfaR ST == & forv A71aTS 9 37,69,221/— Y &7 S7dT fhaAT 2 |

fa<frar are=ar s

ST ! fATRI AIETRAT STl a1 $HR & oIy 7RI 9@ A1aTs & Jfga 9 fefirea faxiia Anerar RifeR smaifoa #x a1 & |
% 71 59 faxig a9 2022—23 & IR 1,938 e o< Arear RifaRY & smarsr= @ forg ATaTE &1 80,25,000/— BT IRATT U
forar 2, o Arare g1 e forar ar 2 |

31.03.2023 TP, b = AR AT ATETRAT URTHLTSTATSN MR I3 B HIETH A 3,313 X TR mAforg fpv € & 5 ThAE s &
Ted U Rfo’t & 3T & 7T 16T 9 42,50,736/— &7 <7dT fhar 2 |

JTEMR AT b D g:

dP P 62 MR ATHIGT bg & FOTTH FATAD! DI THR dSY gRT oITAT SITdT & | TATSTh db 7 IRIMRET B R A A AHTh
Tfafaferat & fore fasar @ |rer v gHsiar fhar 8 | gHsiid & d8d AHih © SR UR MR A6 Tifaferl & g ax aa a!
TE 2 | 26 ST 71 Bl & U e fobe faspar A e @ wu § off S @ | 3R 91 36 &, 2ol Rt $5 R Ardid fobe, 6
B EIfT 7 2 |

GEEIEIRESH

TS THNTH

% 10.08.2022 W THTS AT HaAT H 1S9 © | AMSYAUITH & ATEIH H 3TqD oTa 24X7 WIHR fHAT ST 2 3R TS 9 DI
fopefl +f 21T 9 Sa® T Y DR Tl © | S Sad dad b oy 99 W1 w9 @ | 9 faT 9% a18d & o7y 2,00,000 /
— | AR T & SIRT 366996 7. T DI M & eI DI | 644.56 HRIS ITC T |

@ SIgpd Uiad) ¥R 3 ATEYH ¥ gexc dfyefad)

IIRIT3IT Bl RBI, NABARD, CRIF High Mark, PMEGP, e-sakthi, 0365, 31Tf& @1 dadIgcl d® Ugdd & oIy gevc dAfdciac! al
JATATIHAT I © | TMRETRN DI FTRACT ol UG B H 9 DI GReTT Faell AT 81 FHAT © | I RT3 BT ST e H U
DUIHd U1 FdR D ATEIH | $TRIC TaIE YT (6T ST € | el 3aedd dadTse] dd Ugd Y&l &l il © |

v s @ fore 14 T &1 draf—aa=:

d% & M A= gFRnfea & IR @ Y weivd wrs! & o I T SRed &1 raf<ad awaangdd far T &, s
qIETH | T8 379 | USiIpd Arargel Ad% A AT STl AT AR AT 51 HRab R 9 & YSITH UR U AT B 9ol © |

— e
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AYHTATH — wrar Geard+ AR Hgad & wregq @ gadr:

“PUpTUy & U @TdT GamuT"’ g9R UTAISid db gRT Aeud A dr gRT U U 17U geved & qregq 3 fhar 7y o7 | 314,
dp s9—8TeY faeRyag uIdd @ d1egq W IvhuHTd & {7V Tl bl AeiTad B Vel & |

fruwuATH 7 ufhar yare § guR @ forg Sewsh (($fiied gxarer qamoTes) & A1 | Ide | — YIad Aierald e fear 8
3R 9% -1 39 AeTH AT © | SITEH YA THEBROT 3, TRBN [JUrTersi Rt f$fiored w0 9 sxietRa Jia Bigd o+
fefSied sweR & A1 YITHUATH & i H STHT BT | GIUHTHATH §RT AIST B T3 ATGSI T Holl BT SUANT HRdD BISal DI
HIRI B B 918 4 b Rl SITE™T I FATIET PR |

Jcae’

379 Th, ARI MMV 2 THGTUIU of ISl ATg/ARTB bHfdefde) & A1 BTH BR Vel 8, T8 A 428 IS Bl is fhar Tar
TeRUTE & d8d, I8 & TINTH 2 THIIUITH STl TS H/3MRUB Bhfdefde] UaTd &l s off |

wfea 13 Riar:
TTETRN H HRIER FATCH BT Dl TG BR & (oY Alshd <RIt & Ted S 77 o

(I) vde 9= B & 7Y, (40) AiHedIR AR ST BT WY R eI, (TUU) GRETT Tadl BT AFIANT, R (da) Afergpa
ISR BT JAT
afspa FrE Rt TuTTell ST 415 TS H HeAA 7 |

ATFcd IR BT I

| S¥hely Rieed ST ISt 10 & |rer 69d o, I+2 A=l 10 JITIRfET Riwed # sraws fhar 7 & | 7Y @¥Ie Y S¥held &l
AIS[RT STHTIU | I Off ¥l & Sl fdsIof 10 JTRIET Req & 3Jad T8l & |

Tratafes srat-aa+d

A E HrITadT Y1 8 AT 2 IR YAIRUATH IURATT & ATT Udhigd 81 AT & | | eRaRiedmraiadl & ¥ dHar]
SuRIf e & A1eaw & SuRIY aof ¥R |

$—<sR
facira o & SR 9@ gRT & 31 sTavgHdarel & forg yReRiAr & A uforuedf goa e & & forw =T &Y o= =
gl
U BTS :
do & =1 A9—< i iR favivdrsh & | aFffga fafi= Screl & forg fIft= R & Tdiva &1 SR &t 8, T
SGICRICAEDIRDIRS
farcfrr af gf fas a9 dar (vud #@)
2022 = 23
TS BT THR & A BIE wTh O haes / el
I B GE&T S—hH
wU NUANSAT BT 5,876 10000 10000 10000
TU Mo BT 86,944 25000 40000 40000
T wifeaw w1 859 40000 75000 75000
U A 71 10000 10000 10000

—ee e
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TS UHh T / REISNTH:

IS 4 & AART ¥ U UHhe] € RTISIUH &I GfAeT UTed! adb ugars ol o | fad a8 2022—23 & SR Y 7T TAgUHT
IR B el AT 46.69 T i1 Sl b 7574.83 BRIS BUY off | AREISITHA B e, 7T ¥ 202223 B SR ol 105244 AT—a
fopw a0, RTTHY XTM3M 12276.68 PRIS TU B |

FoT difeq

T S1frey & TN Wil & forv Rives & Jred 9 ferrs Aifesy IR BRa & oI gide 2manell ol SuT<l BRI AT 8 | IMRamd
BT Uh Hiesmse i) 3iiR SuRedien &1 Aifed O <

ATaR® grda:

I 71 ST U FRA SR ITATTHATS B T H 3/ WA el & forg FraferRRad s7—srew nida faafia e & |

P) IR & g UISe — T B ATTSITET, @ BT, 3R DUTHa AR SAAATST g ¢ E—ATd DI AR BR DI JIeT |
) B MBI & foIg T — HHART BT YRT Iav07 Tast 3 a1 G |

) RTATARYT SRS U d |

) YT urde —

% OIcd BR s Afefhae, sl afieH, Afsed s3Iy 3R deaairay & fore 114} fdieyd TRar |
& o forg g e deEEiEr o Rerfa ofik e @) S1a e @ giaer |

& YRRl & dfaa Sitas samorE @ Rerfa & 5@ a7 &1 giaen |

TaR® =T goTTell — % e siix e :

TRl & fAerel Aead o 99Tl T | AR B & fory, & Fleror a5 (S &, 91 M H! et 3R Sl fIvg= R, acdame
H 655 TRl BT FRIT A © | BIITCR, POUNNRI, HIAYRHA, TR AR [TeggRA oI Ui &3] H 306 Y AAS 5, I
ST TelH & TN A STcH & 29 ur= &1 aerie Rrawiw, TomgR, JIHS!, foaden iR fIvgTR 3 M H—favgT R & SRR 4
349 TTETY SMHA 2 |

fo<ha 9 2022—23 B SR 443 IRATSN | MTARD FTGTINETERIET0T fHaT AT | 443 IRATSN | A 213 el ol FHrafig e
b TEd HaAx fhIT TAT 2T AR I 230 IRTAT BT SIRIH METRT TARD AT URIETT & dad bax fbaT 7T oI |

frrafia fferor:

do/framel & feen—del & JgaR, el &1 Fafia Frieor fFar 11 ok 9% 99 d& iR FriFvr sl & favg 9gd
JTTBT, BT, AATTOTD, ATTOTTH MR ERIE © wU H Gofl (&7 AT | 2022—23 & QIR, o<l Y Imar &7 “Irgarss=a* ik
"R1e" ST & q'd aiffed T8 foar T |

i fRerm—arrenRa smaflRe o wmadar:

I BT SRANAMEY (SR MR TARS i@ uie) = fa<y auf 2022—23 H 230 TETRMT BT FHaR fHAT, TN G AT BT 52%,
11, 79 ofR S=a NS & 12T | 2022—23 & IR fHAT A1 2RaT &1 98 S1fdrd” iR a1 d 9o & wU H off A8l (a1 147 |

Taqdf d@m aher yorref):

qraTe & MR & FFAR, 96 BT ST IR BT 50% 3R AFH BT 50% FHA I UIET & T8 DR AT ST =iy | a9
2022—23 & folU, el 204 TSN BT FHAT AT IRIET HOTTeH & Tod Pax a1 7T &, RTaH 31.03.2022 & 50% 1A o 9
DY STHI R0 BT 60% A € |
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XTSId ol ETYETT

frafia fréteror ok waad! demaien & sreman, Irova ST siefarfie e wR SRTd @l Sl € | ) wrEns § gl
I AT 3. 2.00 BRTS AR IHA 31D © AT a1 30 ATIR 2022 TH TSI AITIRIEAT B el © AR RITIR 2022 T FATK BHATE]
@ foIU FeT 261 TMRATY TSI SARATARIET & 37efi off |

TEAT BT 100% YT o1 H:

[ SId AT AIewhiTerdl 3l &1 Us a1 [T 2, AT 8% AT 100% T8+l Bl Y4 ed1d (6T ST X&T © | <l au 2022—23
@ forg, A1 2023 & 3ifcrH A=ITE # Wiell TS 6 WA BT BISH THI TTETRAT H 100% TS GAH AT BT TAT o |

9IS &1 o g ar afifa:

9% 7 S T iR faem GARea 37 & forg ofik 99 d gt o< wier S, JoTell $1 [T 3R FHTaRierdr & dared al
RN @ fore 91 @7 v ovam i affy &1 7o fhar 8 | afifa &1 18T WReR © A1fd eedl, TRisih 9@, MRS,
TS IR ARG TRAR (& TSR & ®U #) & a1l far 137 7 | fa<ia 99, 202223 & IRM, IR @ wRiel Al #) d6
AT @ 7S iR FfAfa & g3mal & AR, 9% 1 Nt &7 qeaia fHar ik ST eraeR § of aman, e R, srgadf
3R dfea Feror Rref @1 afosifoat & Sfea acmus & |rer 48 =1 iR PRI SeR W 76 o q_1ef Ao H-Ar
MAAE |

T YTEP Bl o AN e e eft ifer:

79 i AR Rerd 9% gRTURYAT & A1egs 9 — FHg—a9g U= ¢ feenfder SRy fby g, iy @1 srerae fear 1 & | ARdg
Rod 96 & feen=den & AR, Bargdl ATaS! BT ATNIS TFUTAT AR SAIRIA THTHROT & eI 7 fef—arfiie rgurer Rure
SRATAT 3 T DI T3 off | DA A/IUATe fenfeel & rgurerd &l T4 14, fFraffa e, aHad! @i, ik gearey
@ HTABTRAT IR &3 Yaerh! gIRT IARAT & QIR B QIRT DI T o |

S G dT:

B FADT AT (AT iR AR UTAISId db & Qe BT gTef dd §Y 31.10.2022 I 05.11.2022 Th HADUT ST
WATE — 2022 (ITeg, —2022) HATIT AT | FADHAT SIHTHEHAT ATE & TRY B4 &1 [l v a9 sH=rRal 31 gum= ey, a3
AT TG GHI ST /@RI | 29 ofl | §F § SRR G HAATRAT & foT7 "Ier=R Goh TR b faabiad g & forg”
v w® va ey e afafar smafora @ 78 off | ¥ A fasidre o R faaRa feg U &k w it wferRrat &t
ARTIERT JHT0T U SR f6Y Y | Srateri/RmEnsil &f deTe < T3 {6 9 HHaRal iR UTed! Bl S S Fadhdl JATINT &I JTdIST
& HEIH 9 S-UfE o7 & foy meared X | Aivsey—2022 @ IR AT ST Bl IAMAS R g feri, Srwaar I
[T/ AR/BTRIRITATY ST BT T8 | 317 TSR A ierl S el oivg= uicraiirdn, axqea aferarfi, fa<ia sk
IR SANTRHAT I, Bl MR Thed & BTEI DI IS BRI §Y FATST IRIAT T I8 SATE 3R SIS B A1 AT
[ERIRPIN

CVC gRT aif5d @ ®U #, R 9 TR &9 37 & fory, Fufy yders, Sufkal & yderd U= a1 35 & W1ef 16.08.2022 ¥ 15.11.2022
Y IR B TIRTT 3 TSl BT AT M HaRS IdbdT SUTT A STSTH IO TfIfAfera” g & T8 | Rere ueee i

IHTIT RTpId &1 fFae |

[T 644 ATETY SIST SIRT B, T DI Gl ATS B 77 AP € | 198 ATETAT H TR BT Gfaem 2 | I = HAH & 12T AHSH Il
10 # 7Y 5T & | 999 R 20 U UdTss s¥RY huHl foafics | 99w garscs Sfar SaNa Sue | 39 gfrasie |
STRATHT BUT fAACS | ARG Shiae AT AT 3R A< THd1eTE SvRel dis® S3URY 46 TeIRY asrd | AX—<g1o] 371y
ifSta w1 & forg | Ragast IR #7=fie JaT TR, TS TRIRA, ARG, ITaig, Bleara iR Feld el § SUae ¢ |

Ry N —
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HI-Id G491 g4 €1

STT2IRP MBIsd:

31.03.2023 TP HHATRIT DI ol AT 2698 off, STATP 31.03.2022 TP FHATRYT BT Gl AT B 2613 o7 |

DT % DT %

ofy el | wdl | endifl | s Gl wefle | IR | qfear

el PIGEI]

SIBEaN 334 78 821 482 1715 24.02 705 41.12
PR A8 IH (THUI) 209 22 492 240 963 23.99 434 45.07
Frafed gRAONS 6 0 9 5 20 30.00 4 13.33
Bl 549 100 1321 727 2698 24.05 1143 42.36

I

T 2022—23 F IR, §& 1 Thdl vH 92 AfASTRAT 3R 116 AT TETID! (TESLINA) BT W& MUV & ATEH | Wl DI & |
ggl=ifa

TeTIfd e% fhdl & BRI g & U Hiel BT TR 8 31X WeH & fabrg &1 f&en & o7 qd2iss uesi— oy & v Ush UNe BReb
2 | 99 2022—23 B SR 96 7 A= SHATRAT & Fawl B ggi=if e gIRT uei=Id fhar e |

sofy YR B H&AT
BN Fb IV H BRI Thel V 2
FTPRY T d 11 ARBRT Thd IV 6
JFRI T 11 AR e Il 39
AN TBe 1 AR T Il 65
HTATTT FEId (TZSe) 4 BRI T | 63
BT HEId (Fg9e3) 9 e 98d (Ig88eei) 3

uf3reror:

1€ §RT 17.06.2020 T H¥1&707 HfY HI Aoy < <1 73 2 iR 78 NI 79 T A @ 79 T {6 9IS gRT ST A+l iR wenes
T 5T ST | FAR HHATRAT @1 9R1eT0T Srawadrall B RT B B forg Rrawm fet & fRmagr # g9 gaf+ififa =
Tf3N&TOT BT ATE 2022 | HTH IV B |

< aef 2022—23 & R, B FN WR FqATH, TSIl & [Ty AT ARNET0T, YRR HHATRAT & foru girareT ufreor
BHRIHH, Fadhal 3R Bl YO, T Tdea! & forg i sfse qeated daie, sfee fafadiazer 99 vl w® s9-—8e9
AfR1erer ST fhY 7Y | gd—ugI=Afcr ufRieror 3iiR gder ufRieror & srefrar 1Rl & fofy a¥yell ufieror, e ueed! & forg
FOT A7 BT U—ors, AR & fFIeTds, SRl STUH iR TS+l S AfTHTRAT & fory HaHvor HRiwH |

— e
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SI—8T39 URIET & I7cefral, &\al (Mo & fy 98—+, g8—ol@+s, FIDD&RBI, 913, CAB—YUI, IIBF, 3fTfe oI ufiftsd
afterer el # A= sifeigegT—& ud ufRneron & forg srfSreTRar ot Trfia fopan am o | T ST # SwvRedl 93 gHifoar

BT AT BRA B ford |
faxira a9 2022—23 & IR AR ol iR QU (TAN) & G 1437 JARHIRTT BT TS MR Bz Al BT A
uf¥rfera foam T o |

HHAT) BT SUTH:
97 ¥l &7 faar

FrrferRad A w<i 89 WY Ale/11d dIITH & AR |l FTh AeHl & foly 9g1¢ 1Y o

1. I AT

2. DU D AT AT AT

3. fouiwfrer sramrer &1 arffe Tadaxor
4. TSI ¥ S AIarsd qrorr

arr Il v<d # gfg
fr=fafRaa amr 1| w1 &7 genfeg fear T 8
O W=

1
2. RRIFICROT WX HIATISIT

3. BRI W AT & e IT &lfd & HIRUT JHAT DI GATaSl
4 EINCER I

difys —19 SUT:

% BIfTS —19 P o8 A WIH e P! & 8 O TR I &R D BT dTRAl Bl .20,00,000/— BI <l 784 |
¢ d% @ FHAIRAT B PIfas —19 & WETT B AR T Figf |

% BITS —19 FT G da AN |

& HIfIS —19 W WG sreudrar § it @l & ® B B fI @A 999 & 3 A TDb BT MUTAdIN fAfhedr 9 |

Qa1 @ I HHANRAT B Jg @ oy fa<dm =

HHAR STSafar a4l St U, AZET I AR STABT ADHQTHROT BT 4T @ & oIy, Igied Jrgern= fby v § iR e
Pl AT B AT 1A & BU A @7 AT 8 | IR SivdT 187 714 3R o= ufafted oIy users faxiia af 2022—23 & RME, B9
T IR AT | UIH BS HIUT & T 90.00 HRIS $IF TaT= by Y |

URICH

R TRBR & MG B FTAR, 31.03.2010 BT T IHA Ul §P H AT Bl dTel TIH AGR! ® o1V 01.04.2018 I AN 4 A
LT IISTHT AR & T8 ® | Yerafray o1 fawor i fazm @

S e TeEHifil @1 deEHifEl @ g
HE&AT 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
darfgiy + HiemRes 695 644
gRar 157 141
B 852 785

)
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2018 ¥ 19 TP, 31 AT, 2022 TP YA DIV & oI UITH BT T8 FHol TFRIRT 473.50 Trs v off | & 7 59 RulfdT avf & SR
U3 BIY & oY .90.00 RIS DI I U BI &, RTAA Het ARTETT 3.563.50 RIS 81 TAT T |

HEayUl TeAg:
1. ITfereTen uR Ififa — AT R AT, IIT AT T 14.04.2022 B BISTghTd H THUIT R 9R S BT THIET B |

2. TAR AEMSUD! 3R SILIYH, AT @1 IR H 1exeT R 10.06.2022 1 @IST 3% At (Ngw) 7= o1 R fomar
T |

3. AEEN a7 w31, WRER gRT A< a¥ 2021—22 & SR WY U2 & oI §& b1 G [BAT 737 | THAIg & THS)
TR e, o™ @ ofik AIofied, AeTE o SURfy # 12.07.2022 BT STAIRAT 41 o ATGTS RATIHT {GTH HHRIE B SR |

4. 9T o1 31 SRT — ST el AT W AT, IISAFHT 71 09.11.2022 BT ASTGYRA § UIGASSIYT JISTT & d8d
d% & USe B AHIET B |

5. 9% I 50 ¥ 2020—21 & foIQ U= fofdol § IPHEE a3 & (o7 I QRIBR fyefT | At =127 fa=s1, |fa, 5=, amior
faer, IR IRBR a8 H 17.11.2022 BT 37 B TR # | f. 8109, I FAR, SIYAST, 4TS |

6. 9% Bl 18.11.2022 P I~ A YUIATS AT “dIc T I3 TS §1 § I B [oT¢ Icpedl HT YBT3 |

7. 9% &l 307 av 2021—22 & oI gaESh fdas § Ga8tS Uazid &3 aidt 9% @ oy AT & A+ g3 %6 4
RS WY YREPR TR AT | 29.12.2022 BT B aRTIwe o TH.8. TeT(er |

8. . & dhcHwn, HIofigd, AETE, T=18 7 03.02.2023 HI TR WeITH GRATAT BT QIRT {5 |

frrevre dea:

9% & Seyel D) JfeFEIAT Tel Al 3 9 3l AffAfeR/faer & FdeE ok FRT & fog =1 e 81 € | 31 Rl & 9Ra
TRBR RT AN 5T 77 oI, T el ®I Aferg ARSR §RT AMHG AT 7T o1, T (A ers wRd™ Red d& gRI, U
e i S 3R ariT e 9% g1 iR AF Fewre aries 4@ g1_7 sieaet |fed A1 fPg g o1 |, 9 91 91 &1 731
PRAE |

wrefa

% IRA WRBR, AN TR, 3187 &, IR Ro7d §6 iR A1a1€ B I8 dgqcd ANl iR A7l & oIy g=gare aar
2% & Yl T B SHATRG] §IRT TG BI T3 FAMNUT Harsll & fo7g €Y I& U=l =181 BT © | 9% AT8h!, ], fora
TRITEA! 3R IR—ARBRI FISH! Bl I AHIT 3R ARE0T & {77 egare <1 8. 99 31 776 2023 HI TG a9 & {77 919 2fie

3R @19 IR BT T @l S| wY <7 & o7y 399 377 SR qrawe, I+, 3R 46 & AfARD So1g i uwiered! 3R =
Hifafere e aer wierest gy Ay Ty 9gqe Artee ik gmal & TR HRar g |

fevral @ fav siv Sa@) 3w 4

3eg&T
SRR ok |

fe=Ti® : 26.04.2023

—
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@ wesl o Ruid

mfer

AferTg I 9% & WARIRSD
LER]

fa<ha faaron @1 dwmadar v Ruid

Y I

A 31 WTE 2023 T AHAg I 96 (‘d6) & fa<irg faavon &1 weror fosar 2, 31 A, 2023 & F9< a¥ & fofg
dei¥ ¥ffe, Uifthe U o Sra1sc iR a9 & fory &91 gl Wede e 8 3R Agcayvl daisd Hifal &R sy
ARITHS SITHBRI (a7 H “faxiia faaror” & wu A \efia) @ arier afza fa<ha faaxen w Aiew, fad S9 akig &t
a9 & forg Re enfie

(i) TAR GTRT ST URIETT YT STItery 3iiR 36 2REmy

(ii) 382 MY A& Aifaferd eEmuRierd! gRT @asierd

T 9% BR THhear US I SqauHe (ATETS) §RT 96 &I ORI fIRM—eel & AR 89R §RT JIifST &
TS 3R 3= QMifecy gw QfifeT @t 78 wRamRt &1 99+ §% g1 far 1 2 | dew e sk oy 3k &1f+
QAT 3R S oAl TeHe # 237 ol 9 Red e € R offfse @ aefia =& war w21 39
IR—IETURIErd eRamsll § |l PRIAR BT 22.60%, ARTHAI BT 24.96%, STHT BT 20.18% IR TS AT BT 24.79%
3R TS AT BT 19.61% 2 |

AR 1Y 4 AR SART FAITH SIFHRI & JTAR AR 8H QU 7Y WRIHRN & JAR, AR RUIC & 1Y I B AR’
s ¥ Ifdfa aar & d9rfad u9Tdl BT BiedY, SWRIh faxig faavor SfeT gRT smasgs SiHarT < & faferas
arferf A, 1949, &= UTHoT §% fArfra® 1976, SR ARG Rod 9% @ik A9E @ -y, & & foy smavas
T A 3R ARA H ¥ TR IR WIHR Y S arel A1) d@id NgTal & ey e el AR et gieshIor < 8
3
(i) AEget o Al @ Arer Ut T8 999 i iR yaheTd Aled U guf ok et dofw 3T © foraw
AT IRy eMfiet § 31 AT 2023 TH S BT 6 B AHA BT Tal AR gt Rerfer uef3ia ol 81

(i) T R BT ST Agcayol d@ich Al & AT YT ST & IR 39 U Al IH ARG Bl GATK a8 &
NS EIRE RSN ESEPN

(iii) DY T FTHT ST ARG BT FATK IY & foTg &7 FaAT BT el f[Javor < 87
7Y I & Y IMerR
B ST 31T ICAI §RT STRY T T SiTFSET AT (SAs) & IR a1 2 | 991 A1! & dad s9RI foraTRAT Bl
AR RIS & fa<fg faaxor ergamT & siffee & fory siffeex o1 iRl # st afvfa foar a1 2 | 89 sieye 3ifh
gIce YHISCCH 3T 31STT §RT SR TR Aiedl & A1 AfTeh agaadarail @& A1l §& | Wdd & ol fa<ig
[aRoTl & §AR eiifee @ oy araiTes €, ok &9 31 JMawddhdrsll 3R &R Aiedl & TR S7u+l 3= AIfid
TRl & =1 o 2 | 89 91d © o g9 gR1 T o g 3iffee diex oilk i1 et ok Rurel o= gw 1 w_r
T, I &A1 & oY SR 9o oA & fofg Taiwd 3R SugH & |
AT TR IR
1. fo<ial & forg o e 19.17 (30) WR &1 N fohar Sirar & R+ a8 weT 737 & & 311 &% I & Taeln &
9 U Ul @I ® GIfd Sy & 31 UR YRdh] # Ay €1 S 2 |

2. BIdlife, I ITIBR AfAFTIH BT &RT 80UT & d&d UTKT 100% Dl b BTclifh, db TABR AT BT e=T 80UT
@ TEd YT 100% BT & HIROT ITABR FIAET & 1T BIg e Dl TS AT BT faavoft § 3[=1 3T o1 a1 < 8T 2,

—_— e
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39 UBR ST B AIFIRT TR Bl bR H-al o | RAIfET ffdr = 56,36,638 TR (qAE R & foIy AT
Afed), FId TITRIT GhaHaTell & vfasy & gRor 3§ Aeferd AfREddr AI[E © | $9S 37T, ICAI §IRT SR
T ATD (AS 29) & AR, UH UG Bl Tl A=IdT <1 S a1fey oig fhdl Sed &1 fwell ge &
gRUITARERY add | ®Ig Q1fId &l |

S HTHCl B HaE § BHNI 1Y G 781 © |
fa<fra faavor 3R 99 W dEmudias &) Ruld & srarar s a1

Y THRT B foIU 96 BT fF33d A TR 2 | 317 SHaR & fAeere! &1 Ruid ik yderq aaf 3R fagaiyor &
IS SRR I B, oifh= 30d fa<iiar faaror 3R SS9 IR 8RN oI it & RUle I 781 2 |

forfiar faaron =R 91 X § 3177 SIHaRY il 81 2 3R 89 99 WR ol Y ybR & 3meara fsps &1 au<h 8!
B B |
fa=i faaRon @1 AR AWTURIe & |aY H, FARI DGR 379 Ja18I HI g ®I & 3R VAT B A, 39 919 IR

foar & fb 77 3= IeRT faxiig faaxon & ey difie wU F /T 8 IT TR o ET URIET & IR 9T g9
SITHRT e WU I AT I=JAT Told Taiid Bl 2 |

&4 I8 Fspy e & forg arftfes Rure 9281 ug | (& 71 IWH DI A8caqvl Tadaar=l §, diie 59 AT Bl 39
ST T Ig AT SfT b 57 UR 2RI HTARMY 2 |

fa<hra faavon’ & fore yeer @) fora e

d& &1 feeTe ded 39 faxii faaron & TIR dxA & forv RTeR 8 S 9319 §RT 9IRI fhU U oieia= 9] dfed
AR H o TR IR WIHd adie Rgidl & TgaR 9 @l faxiia Rerfa, fa<fia ge=ia ok 9 yatg &1 U@ |81 iR
frsaeT S29 AT & | AR TS UDHISCTH (ATSHITINE) IR &3 UTHIT 6 eI, 1976 & Hraer, 9 b At
AT, 1949 BT GRT 29, YR R & (RMREIATS) 3fReAT AETS ERT AHI—FAT TR SIRT fHY 7Y A1 gy iR
feenfrder | 39 TR H 9% &1 GUiRT 31 FGRe & 077 iR IEmerS! iR = S-rafdarail &I b= SR ITahT udl
T & forg IfSfaH & araem=i & TgaR A< daidhd RS &1 IERETd 1l i 23 Sugh o Aifaal &7 93+
3R gy W™ Aol &R rgAT I ot S ok faeyut g &R watw enidRe faxira fa=on & feae,
BT R IR, Sl @b Rebis DI FeIdhdT AR goiar HRad s & fofy uHrdl 77 3 &1H o= 7 o, fa<i
faaRoT &1 IR iR IR & o awifires S vap 2 ok fsder 53 91 © SR eremere! a1 e ofiR A ifds Taq
AR gH £ |

facirr faavor daR &*A #, UdeH Ua aTe] 6l & ®U # SIRY 7@ &) §6 B 9T BT Mhar h & forg RIATR 8,
ST9 I fob Tae= IT A db bl THIE HRA IT §¢ B BT SI0ST Ta) AdT &, g9 db adl X2 fiar 9 Gafera amal &1
GEATHT B AR WD B AR IR FeT aTell &dT & MR BT STINT A & foly RTHIR 7 | Fara, a1 T HRA

P AT DTS ITEI(deh fIhod a2 |
feers ged 9 @I faxig R ufshar &1 R & forv «f e 2 |
fa<hra faazon’ @) deraden @ fav d@adas a1 e

BHART 53T 59 IR H I ML UT HRAT © 1 a7 G99 w0 A Fa<ig ey 4ifee Terd fdaver 9 96 ©, 91% 98
gETerS! AT I & HROT 81, 3R U @] WieTd &I RUIS SIRI HIAT [oTaH FARI I WA 7 | IR meara S |
BT AT 7, fdh T8 TR 2l 2 {6 Ty & JIJIR M U& 3iifSe g0 U Ag<dyul Tord fdaxor &1 uar
ST S99 A &1 | Terd faavor eamersy a1 Jfe F I 81 9 7 iR 372 Agcayu! 741 9ran 2 Ife, &afhrd
HY Y AT FAT HY A, 39 [0 [GaR0 & meR wR fo7Q ¢ ISTARTaHial & i Horal & g91fad &=+ a1 Jeiferd
3TUETT B ST el © |

THUTH & AR ST & o & wU H, 89 UeiaR oy o1 © &R qR 3fffSe # Uerar §ag 991¢ wad © | 89 +:
& fa<i faaRonl & HAecayol Td faRoT & SIREH! B1 UgdT 3R IT6] ATHAT B, 18 d IETers! AT S & BRI
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&1, 991 SIRedl & o7y otvar wier ufhansil o fEomse ok freafad &, oiiR &fifSe |meg urd &) St g9 1 &
foTT SR UaT= #-A & (ol uaie iR SUYTH 81 | TIRATEST & URVITHATIRY &I+ dTell AT & el faaRor &1 udr
TEl I BT SIRH Jfe & aRUTREGwRY B9 a1 Uah 9 AP 8, e araers] § e, Sirerdr,
STFYETHR b, TAd FATHT, AT ATTRD AT BT RRISS ATHA B FHaT 2 |

& SUAN DI Tg @A Al DI SUHAT AR I8 §RT [HY Y @ JFATI 3R FIfET THSTHROT Bl
BT BT T D |

& DT B AR UR AR T AT GRIETT H1eg & SR IR JGEH & ST B SUGTHT & MR IR e

& Tarel {6 a1 geTel ar wdl | Gt i3 wife AfReddr /i 2 S §& @ &TAd] Bl ATe] IE@H B &HdT UR
HE@yUl FWag U1 R Wl © | Al 849 I8 frspe farerd € 6 gap wifares siiif¥eaaar dlsg 2, a1 &4 oA o=
wRieTd $1 R 7 faxia fFaron # Fafed gamciaxvr R &9 M d &A1 8191, IS U G i< 8, df
YT 1T DI AT B & foIY | B9AR sy 89K Siifgey 31 RUI &1 aRIE T6 9T ST A1ed U= AR
& | gTeTifes, wfasy oY Te1el A7 2rdf & BRI do Tl fRidT & U H SIRY Y&+ 98 BR FHaT @ |

% THCIHRT Afed faxig faaroil &) 9y IR, FRar iR A &7 Jedie &Y, iR T faxig faaxor siqfifzd
AT 3R TSN BT 39 ARE W Ufffeed wvd & Ry fraer aRgfer ot 21 2 |

B9 3 A & 3faTal, Siffee & TR SRR ok 993 3k Agwayof siffse fFspel & IR # T & 99R) ol &
{1 HATE B 7, Foras oraRes fazor # o +ft wecayet st enfiye & R 89 o1ue &fff¥e & <R ggamd 2 |

B9 I AT Bl T Y& PR & O IR 2T BT RIU & [P &8 F@a=al & dael § yrRifiie Afie srazaaarsil o1
AT T B, 3R I A1 FHT Faell 3R 31T Al Bl WA B B (¢ T SART T AT UR SeId WY H AT ST
HHAT &, 3R S8l o1 81, Heferd e U |

I 1A :

1. B 9% & fo<fia faavon # enfie 382 et & faxiia faavon @1 oiffse =1Et foran, e fa<hra faaxon /g
H 31 W, 2023 TP FHol 21,49,37,233 BOIR DU BT BRIGR GIT AR IH ARG DI FAG §Y a9 & oY ol A1l
31T %.96,38,714,000, S¥T o fa=iry faa=on # &7+ 11 © | 391 enmnail & fa<iig faaRonegaarei &1 o usen
QITET ATTIRIETD] §RT B TS &, [oTd! RUIC 89 UK dI TS &, 3R SARI I H ST8] T I8 RIS & AdeT 3
TTTfiret JTRMAY 3R UHEIaHRT & Hefdd 8, 98 IR avE 9§ U AT ol wiere] o) R iR memRa |

U 3TATal, 9 46 & i faaxon & wfiret 237 emansit & foa<iig faroriegamei &1 iifse 21 foar, e
o< faaRoTiesT T # 31 9T, 2023 T del 9,13,61,227 AR BUY BT HRITR AT AT &, AR IH TR Bl
FATT a¥ & foTY %. 37,01,624 TR DI Gl SATST 1Y, ST foh fa<irar faa=ont & w74 a7 2 | 359 v & fa<f
faRuieaaHRT &I e e ydgs! gIRT Ja1iord {6 731 &, 89N 9 ¥ S8l 9% I8 ARAmel & ey H
e IR SR YETeRvTl & Heferd €, aet YRl FaTioTd SITehINT OR SATETR © |

2. 3 f9<ir fqa=on & f¥e 31 A€, 2022 H FHG qY & 77 &6 DI JAAHD (<1 BRI SAR FIRT AT DI
ST &, T 899 31 |19 2022 &7 FAT 98 & {0 17 A3, 2022 &Y 70+ RUIE & 71299 I U AN ferd g a<h
PIE |

AR 9978 Il B & gY d@ o 30 AR, 2022 BT FHIC BRI & QIR $.4,41,565 BIR  IX—feqrfea smfaar
S wY H afipd gayesh Al & SgRIEd TarauioR & oy fad | 31 A7d, 2023 ®1 TS AfH & gRiea
SIRe® & Ty uraer= 2w R1f31 4,05,387 BSIR B0 & | BHR] FHIET 3R IETURIET & SR UR, 4@ IR b a1
ITaETE 9T & IR THI—AAY R AETSLARAISINE §RT SRI AR IR0 Aas] & JdR © | GEg4R,
AR T 9473 T8 AT A9 81 ofreil 2 |

3. 9% 3 IR—Frurfad TRl (TAUIY) &1 Uz &1 T8 3R B &3] H H=Yard sxdeld & 3fefiq Rawed g1 f&fed
fopam aT | AP SR TR AU &1 3ifel FoifiT &Y T8 | S 31X UTae=Hxo ey &1 gfshar d o |
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Rreca—amenRa smRa affexer §& g1 faframe smazgsarsi @ MR W fet 7T fiEl & SsTusyT ik
JYASIE & foIU U Aed 1T BT |

S A & HaE H BHRI 1Y G 781 8 |
I BT MY TS mazadarsn R Rui< -

dfep T fafrras srfefae, 1949 @ T g SiR AraTe faenfden &1 wmaer v &R i & a1y ufed gRT 29 &
ATGETEI & AR doid e 3R A4 AR BT ST TR BT T3 |

SR IRIUTHT H 3R ATTIRIE BT WA & el AR &= UTHIT §F AT, 1976 FRT MMEATID, 3R IHA
JNMITID YHTIHROT BT AT & 1efi iR dfp 1 faferra=r rferfra, 1949 &1 &7 30(3) EIRT S1Ufera 3R &= gror
I rferfrH, 1976 @1 &RT 19(4), 79 R o © o

a. B9 9 9 MBI AR WEIHROT U1 HR [T & Sl SARI Fai<H S AR f9eard & JqaR, gar
SRITIRIET & FATSIAT o fofQ 3aead o 3R I8 A ITod Ul &3

b. d% & T3, Sl AR WA H AL &, I BI eARhAT & AR 23

c. 9@ draterdl iR IATERI | U fqarfOr s9R d@rdiel & gareil & forg gaia &1 78 89
d. ¥ 3fIR BIfT @TAT 31.3.2023 BT FATK a¥ & oTQ o141 T HET Ferd Qe & |

&9 3t Ruid avd 2 e

1. BRI A, 3% R B g1 A19egS 3fUd w1d o fhard ¥ 1€ €, Set 9% 9% 99 gRad] &) AR o o
Tl BT = 31X R §IRT SIRT 78] &l 73 TRl I 89N JMifST & 22 & forg gafe Re-ieRuie nra g3 2 |

2. 39 RUIe & enfaa a9 e, oy SR g1 WTdT 3R &3 Foll eTHe Wid B fhdral 3R S s | g
RurdeRed I 3 @ € 1971 399 <7 781 fhar 2 |

3. & UTHoT I AfSTIH, 1976 B d8d S B INAT AWTURIETR] gIRT AQTIRIETT IRITeA & W1l &1 Raie g8
A SV TS 2 3R 39 RUIE Bl IR A A IR gRT ST T F BRATS B T3 23 3R

4. BURIRE H, 99 Biie, Hifthe US df¥ SThTac iR &3 ¥l ITHT o], oIl AT BT IJUTeT HRd &, TUH 29
& IR—3ATUTSH DI BISHR, SI¥T foh AR AR TR "HEd BT SR IR HBT AT & [ I RATSME 3R ATSHITINS
g1 FetRT eraie it & s 781 € |

T 3R gr~=Twg & forw
EICSRSEARA

FRN000111S

KIRSDIEE

AT R

THIIRUA 021548

T |

faTd 26.04.2023

TSIRATSTA: 23021548BGXVVC5469
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affieTg T 99 31.03.2023 9% @1 do¥ e
(@ R TR # 9aTs 8 € o9 d% & AT 9 %El AT ')

frawor ITLA | 34 wrd 2023 @@ | 31 W 2022 dB
g7
goil 3R <=TRar
LSl 1 469,545 469,545
IRFETT TR Ty 2 20,176,909 15,994,136
ST 3 199,384,784 170,932,837
SEIN 4 69,884,054 74,248,732
I TR 3R JTae 5 7,944,960 5,672,289
ES| 297,860,252 267,317,539
S
YRA Rd 96 & U Fdhg IR A9 i3 6 9,483,953 7,429,029
P IR e Afed W i IR g9 & 1T A9 fd 7 68,832,090 68,497,945
foraer 8 34,896,459 30,161,849
3T 9 177,337,214 153,219,701
3] FHfRT 10 523,894 509,818
3=y gR&ufrar 11 6,786,642 7,499,197
A 297,860,252 267,317,539
AMHRHAS I 12 319,756 136,840
U8 @ forv fad 19,342 20,950
HEdqUT oikdT Aifaat
SR SfodtRad AT WAl BT Y AW AT IR &
gAY 99 fafsr @ Ruid @ wrer| ]
ae st g ffeere dsa & fou 3k SO 3Nk 4
. g Aeav
TIS- IreTe
v ). guar=
TR (g (geh)
THIIRUS 021548 ’5“\“?“- . I, IFYTH sadl. va. feaaeRi-h, snsvuy
%H BT Regn - 9% FRN000111S SENE IRENED
TSI TaS-
1 T8, PUTHAR . A gl
ROIC B ToE: |
QAT © 26.04.2023 TFS/- TSN
LN I ERIECRS | st 3. shiferaras
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urd 2023 H U 9 db 19 3R BT BT faaxor
(@ IRR BRIl H 91 TS € 99 9@ & I 9 FHET T )

argqA | 31 |1 2023 BI 31 91 2023 &)
faaee RiRC)|] s 99 @ faw | gura ad & fog
3
It =amot 13 20,579,054 16,693,272
I 3 14 3,782,450 3,350,185
oA 24,361,504 20,043,457
=p|
@ fhar T =t 15 13,520,295 10,873,499
gRemer @ 16 3,915,960 3,440,439
IIGET 3R MHRAGAG (IE) 629,441 2,212,806
oA 18,065,696 16,526,744
BIIST
¥ BT g o™ 6,295,808 3,516,712
qIA S B forg Uraem 2,120,655 1,290,000
MR ST & forT wraer= (7,622) (66,085)
<o uzErd ¥ & fol g a™ 4,182,774 2,292,797
AT ST IR AT AT 10,995,107 9,160,869
faffarT & forv Suaer 9w wfdr 15,177,881 11,453,666
AP YR F AT 836,555 458,559
AT HeR | AR 0 0
Joig BT Joig e | omar T 14,341,326 10,995,107
ES| 15,177,881 11,453,666
g eRR Mg — 3ifed 7w — 10/- 30 yAFHIRE (TUd H)
9w (BT H) 89.08 48.83
el (T ) 89.08 48.83
SR Sfodtad FFY[eAT WAl BT T AW~ 3T IR © .
= w9 Rfy ) R & wren frewe Ao & forg iy sEa! Ik @
A 3R T TSI/~
: JregeT
Qqq:é /-
Hv . Forrw (g ;‘%ﬁf)
EICEH it ). srgen, smgveE s, va. faaaaRRi+, smgeew
THIIRTT 021548 SENE «3p
BH BT Regn - F9) FRN000111S
° TaSI- THHS/-
N T, FITHAR A <. gﬁﬂ?
ROIC B ror: |
feTT® : 26.04.2023 TgSl- THST/-
A Y. FgvERT Y. R, sfiferaras
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afiesrg T 9%
AT 31, 2023 P FATT 99 B foIv Fhal Harg faavor
(et IRt EoIRE ® 9arg € € 59 a5 e 7 der T a@n)

N — 31 914 2023 &I 31 #2022 B
g a8 & fov | gurw 9 & forg

yaTerq fafaferl | e udrg

A 3R B fIaR0T & TR Y& o™ 6,295,808 3,516,713
SUD folU FHERIS :
TTAU & foIu wmaem= (307,648) 533,863
AMS ARGl & forg raem 73,519 46,600
3T YT 3R B RABATY 844,912 1,628,335
I 98,965 116,975
e HafrEl &I 9l W Erfeam™ (Fae) (4,228) (2,269)
Friefia goft aRada @ uga uRares @ 7,001,327 5,840,217
gRerer REURRT H giage(@H)
e # gigem (4,734,609) (4,193,237)
AR gigem (24,117,513) (8,528,348)
3= MRl W gfgeaHt (343,479) 3,740,380
(29.195,601) (8.981.205)

aiR=ETer aeTRal § gig / o

fraer & gfg/a 28,451,947 22,344,621
AT H gig/aH (4,364,679) 8,306,988
= RN H glg/wH 1,711,232 (1,350,546)
25,798,500 29,301,064
=g MRl W gfg / Bl (1,106,344) (1,919,773)
giReErer Tfafael 9 g Toa 2,497,882 24,240,303
faer wfafafeal | 6 vae
T HURHET B W) (115,243) (123,161)
e HARR @ I | 8ma 6,429 3,776
Fraer aTfafafedl § IuRT fHA1 T B Tha (108,814) (119,385)
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fraeor 31 HIH2023 31 HIH2022
COREICRCA I COREINCLCA LY

fa<ha wfafaferat @ 9o uars
eRR Yol &1 A . -
fo<irg wfafaferal 4 g Ao - -
e fafaferal | e udig 2,497,882 24,240,303
e wfafafer & Fed vare (108,814) (119,385)
fortra wfafafel & Fod) varg 0 0
The AR The GHBHl A gig 2,389,069 24,120,918

Ty Pl YOATT H Tba AR Tha AHDE]

B H Adhe (fAceh qaT Al |fzaq) 667,843 750,668
IR Rod d& & o9 AW (3F1e], @1 #) 6,761,186 5,282,292
i & Arer oAy <Al 0 0
(a) =T @rai # 1,477,945 1,483,096
(b) 3 ST @Al H 67,020,000 44,290,000
75,926,974 51,806,056
a¥ @ IFd A TIPH< IX Thg DA
B H Adhe (fAceh qaT Al |fzaq) 584,768 667,843
AR Rofd d6 & 919 A9 (A1e], W H) 8,899,185 6,761,186
i & Arer oAy Afy 0 0
(a) dTel @rat # 1,762,090 1,477,945
(b) e™g AT @Al H 67,070,000 67,020,000
78,316,043 75,926,974
A$< 3R Ade AU Gl MR §§ H¥1 7 3fa” 2,389,069 24,120,918

feuqoft: * el o/afyr & sfidsl BT aAM Fafy & Ta0 @ gfte BT & oIy STef Hel Mawad FHsT 147 ¢,
R & fed far M 5 |

AN g9 fafsr & Raid & wrer| e ded @ forv 3R S 3R A
e 3R g oy @W@/‘

2 e
THS/-

) e (=)
thmé‘r_ h gﬁq?)ﬁ . arqe, Tgeew . e, RraelRi, srgvea
THIIRTH 021548 IRENED IRENED
WH BT Regn - ¥ FRN000111S

Sl P
A T g R
TS THSI/-
WM Yo s ). desrEeT s, IR, shifsara=
=TT : 26.04.2023 IBEEIEY SENEY
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dffiesrg T 9% @rdl &1 e a9 arefl gyt
T IR TR § 9aTs 8 € 99 d% o I 9 dEl AT ')

faa=or 31 9w 2023 & | 31 Ard 2022 9@
SR 1
IR Hfdea
iR fear T
B 2,00,00,00,000 10/- ¥ & Ffdac! IR 2,00,00,000 2,00,00,000
$¥Y, HeGhIges AR Us-317 dflcd
B 469,54,480 10/- U & gfdad] IR 4,69,545 4,69,545
o 4,69,545 4,69,545
A 3 2
Rord 3k d=d
| gifafere Rord
IR 29 Al 2,905,743 2,447,183
Sire: sfffee™ 836,555 458,560
PHH : Bl 0 0
A -1 3,742,298 2,905,743
Il Dfteca Rerd
YRS 29 Iy — —
Sire: Sfffee™ | i
PH : Bl - i
@l -l . .
Nl 3ma 3R 3 Rord
EPINEEZN R 2,092,814 2,092,814
Sire: fffee= _ 5
PBH : FHelfadr _ 2
$d -l 2,092,814 2,092,814
IV fder § SarR—dera axferd
EINEEZN R 471 471
Sirs: Jffe = —
PBH : Bl - -
$d - IV 471 471
V o4 iR B faaror # 9w fdr
IR A9 fy 10,995,107 9,160,869
ST : HiGET a9y &1 aAr/ET) 4,182,774 2,292,798
P9 : Rord aifafds # dMaraRa (836,555) (4,58,560)
& -V 14,341,326 10,995,106
B (I++11+IV+V) 20,176,909 15,994,136

—_— e
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dffierg T 9% @ral &1 e e arefl gyt
T IR &R § 9aTs 8 € 99 d@ o IAT 9 dEl AT ')

faa=or 31 9w 2023 & | 31 Ard 2022 9@
g -3
STHT
Al- feHre feuifses
() ddF & - —
(i) TR A 935,395 1,110,728
935,395 1,110,728
Il. god d& feuifvres 37,771,394 35,369,120
. ev fedifses
(i) sof | 68,007,187 50,664,243
(i) TRI | 92,670,808 83,788,747
160,677,995 134,452,990
B — A (I+I+11)
B. |¥Rd &I IRARN § ST 1 199,384,784 170,932,837
| TRT & qTEx DI ATERl # S i - -
B — B(I & Il) 199,384,784 170,932,837
SIRA—4
SR
I RA H SYUR
(i) =TETS 65,614,786 68,538,749
(i) 3T 9% — Sfeud d@ 0 4,299,953
(i) 3T FRA MR ToIRAT 4,269,268 1,410,030
H— | 69,884,054 74,248,732
Il fg<ia, wRA & 9’ SuR
Ha— |l - -
FHA— |+l 69,884,054 74,248,732
Il SIRIh H WM GRIET SUR g YA 69,884,054 74,248,732
IR — 5
= S IRCIERIE]
I ea faa 165,339 210,981
II. 3R BT FHRINH (A1) 49 0
. Ifta =arsr 502,116 446,516
IV s Rl B favg MaRes draer= 516,993 443,473
V 3 (el ) 6,760,463 4,571,319
Gyl 7,944,960 5,672,289
SR — 6
. 81 H dde (A<=l gar el |fa) 584,768 667,843
Il ¥R Rod §@ @ a9y iy
(i) ¥IoET @ # 8,899,185 6,761,186
(ii) 3T STHT @Wral § 0 0
B 9,483,953 7.429,029

S
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dafierg aT §% @Al @1 e 9 arelt srgy o

T IR TR § 9aTs 8 € 99 d% o I 9 dEl AT ')

faa=or

31 91 2023 db

31 91d 2022 dB

ITA — 7
Pt 3 e Aifed W Taf AR a9 & w1 Aw Ay
| ¥Rd H
) d @ Arr ey R
a) Tl @rdT H
b) 3= STHT @Tdi |
i) did AR S Aifed wr dar
a) 9% & AT
b) T WA & ArJ

Ho— |
Il ¥R & qreR
a) HAloEr @ #
b) 3T STARETT #
c) dfal 3R e Aifess W =
Hat-Il
HA (1&1)
SR — 8
foyarer
I 9Rd # 9w A
a) WR&R gfeferar
b) 31 iepe Hferfera
c) IR
d) fed=r 3R gie — AETE
e) fedx 3R 9l — 3=
f) WERIG pUfal § 99 / Hdg HRATHI
g) I
Bl — |
Il ¥R & 9rex faer #
a) ISR Uffaal ( Afed Iy umfderR)
b) 31
) IR
i) fedar dorm s
B -l

Bl

@ (1&11)

1,762,090
67,070,000

0
0

1,477,945
67,020,000

0
0

68,832,090

68,497,945

0
0
0
0

0
0
0
0

68,832,090

68,497,945

34,896,459

0
0
0
0
0
0

30,161,849

0
0
0
0
0
0

34,896,459

30,161,849

0
0
0
0
0

0
0
0
0
0

34,896,459

30,161,849
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dffierg T 9% @ral &1 e e arefl gyt
T IR &R § 9aTs 8 € 99 d@ o IAT 9 dEl AT ')

faa=or

31 91d 2023 b

31 91d 2022 d&

IqgAl — 9
3w
A (i) T¥I] Y SR YAQ Y S

(i) D DT Mg R AT W) FHM AT FoT
(i) SH <=
E|
B () T SURT ERT JRfer
(i) FRBR Fferfferdl gRI/dwH TRE
(if) SPRIrCT
E|
C. | ¥WRd ¥ Afyw
(i) rIfAHdT &5
(ii) ATISTE &
(iii) d&

(iv) 3

I TRA & 918X ARH
D. wufa affexor

(i) Lo Uiy

(i) ST ss HURT

(if) 3T HURy

(iv) Ta1) B Uy

0 0
157,734,481 134,554,331
19,602,733 18,665,370
177,337,214 153,219,701
176,514,012 152,767,886
0 0

823,202 451,815
177,337,214 153,219,701
172,112,190 148,323,270
0 0

0 0

5,225,024 4,896,431
177,337,214 153,219,701
0 0
177,337,214 153,219,701
0 0

0 0

0 0
177,337,214 153,219,701
177,337,214 153,219,701
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dffiesrg T 9% @rdl &1 e a9 arefl gyt
T IR TR § 9aTs 8 € 99 d% o I 9 dEl AT ')

fqaxor 31 ATd 2023 A& | 31 ATd 2022 A
ITgA — 10
AT Hufky
L 9f
) IRfTS AT AR 345 345
iy a¥ & SR gRaeH 0 0
iii) 9Y & SR Bl 0 0
& - | 345 345
I, 9R¥R
i) 31 ATd B Thd <Aih 26,818 26,818
i) 99 & SR uRae= 0 0
iii) 99 B SR Bl 0 0
26,818 26,818
) 31 #TE B AT JoIe™ 3,825 2,615
iy SIS 99 & foly geh 1,150 1,210
iy H7: a9 B forg FHern 4,975 3,825
iv) Sl T U™
21,843 22,993
e <dfd I
. 3T 3rael T
i) 31 AT BT AhHd <ild 890,400 768,747
iy 9 & SR gRaeH 115,243 123,161
iiiy 9§ & SR Bl (2,201) (1,507)
1,003,442 890,401
iv) 31 #T9 B I 403,921 288,156
v) Seay & folv uwR 97,815 115,765
vii) B 99 & for dwerfaar 501,736 403,921
vii) 31T T HeIETd
e <difd — |l 501,706 486,480
$d 4 (I, 1l 3R ) 523,894 509,818

—_— e
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dffierg T 9% @ral &1 e e arefl gyt
T IR &R § 9aTs 8 € 99 d@ o IAT 9 dEl AT ')

fqaxor 31 ATd 2023 A& | 31 ATd 2022 A
AT - 1
I yREuRram
I. 3R HraTery RIS () 0 1,345
I1. Sffa =Tt 1,531,418 858,249
NI, TSarE H Y AT T S/ IR PR Bkl 4,355,201 4,608,857
IV. TN 3R feae 28,610 16,982
V. 3 642,903 1,792,877
VI. RN &R 228,510 220,887
VIl I iR B @ fdaxor § o (31f9) 0 0
oA 6,786,642 7,499,197
IggA — 12
IMHRAS IIATY
I- ¥ & Raam® @l B dAM IS A $ WU H KPR T8I fhar a0 177,265 70,529
II- P WY 7 Y fby TU Fael & forg <gan 0 0
III- FHTIT AT fafma srgdel & PR QI 0 0
V- HEdhi &I AR A &1 T3 TR 0 0
a) IRd | 60,270 12,050
b) YRdD dTEx 0 0
V) WHid Tweid SR o= <1 0 0
V) 31 @1 S fog §@ 8 SaaT 9 StRer) 82,221 54,261
A 319,756 136,840
I — 13
fsta «arer
. Teaid iR fddl W «ami/se 14,952,245 12,972,428
1. fgd. fFaer w— ema 5,626,809 3,720,844
. IR Rord §@ iR e/g & A1 9y ¥ W) =l 0 0
IV. 3fR—d® Hs 0 0
3= 0 0
A 20,579,054 16,693,272
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dffiesrg T 9% @rdl &1 e a9 arefl gyt
T IR TR § 9aTs 8 € 99 d% o I 9 dEl AT ')

faazor 31 H1d2023d% 31 HTd2022d®
IqgA — 14
I A
I, PHIYM, TRITS 3R SRS 2,975,304 2,642,210
. o= 0 0
. a1 &) fae IR gerem™ 24,453 28,947
e @1 ! R |/ Bl 0 0
Iv. el & giedieT R Hd o™ 0 0
PRI & GTAiST R B B 0 0
V. 9@, 9T SR = FURE @l [ R HA ™ 5,251 3,043
FHAAH, M9 3IR 3 FuRd! & Il R G g1+ (1,023) (774)
VI. g oFed R |/ a™ 0 0
$u: fafFma o e W) g B 0 0
VIl. TER—IG HAl AT INfe & ATeIH | ST 3T, 0 0
faeer HMRT H Hg<h A DI RIUA 0 0
ViII. fafaer ema 778,465 676,759
o 3,782,450 3,350,185
ITgA— 15
I Tl
[ S R 9,749,946 8,457,145
I, 9RO RSd d6 / fcR—dh SUR R A1 3,770,349 2,416,354
. 3 0 0
Gyl 13,520,295 10,873,499
ITgA— 16
gRAre g
I HHAIRIT DI YA IR AT 2,770,352 2,336,809
I, fHxRTT, ®R AR THTeT el 206,833 237,968
. BUs 3R o= aEdl 29,341 28,921
v, fasmue &R weR 8,651 5,796
V. 9% @ HuRl W e 98,965 116,975
IV, feerel @7 ®wig / aiRsIff®, w1 iR < 0 0
VII. oamRierds &) BN 3R @R (IMET EMRIeTd] &l B iR < |fga) 29,530 27,564
VIIl. BT Yeb 8,463 11,718
IX. ST, SlUTH 3R TATBIA 3Mfe | 116,519 106,457
X. AR IR IERET 242,245 222,231
X1 & 150,320 144,358
XIl. 3T T 254,741 201,642
Ex| 3,915,960 3,440,439
I e R qeuEr BT T 0 0
. A6 IHE & oIy wraem 73,519 46,600
. T9Y STRMET &1 uTaem (307,649) 533,863
IV, TERETEST &1 HTaee 18,659 4,008
V. wEge gEifed e (55,088) 128,335
VI. U BT UG 900,000 1,500,000
Sl 629,441 2,212,806

—_— e
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AT 17— "e@yel owie fifaar

A. gssfi

RIS UTHT §& BT TS 1 U 2019 DI ST UTUT S AfATTIH 1976 & Ted AIRT TRBR DI JERLAT FAT 363
faTe 28 SR 2019 & TEd HAH H U ATAT & A1 YoeTasd IT 9 3R ST UTHT §& & FAR AT IR fha
AT AT | 9% HYTH WU A g IR I PRI & W@IAcd H & 3R 37$T9 9% gRT IR & | I8 I8 DI BISHR
afierrg @ 91 RTel | &1 B 8T & AR IHI &30 3§ BIT 3R AHId [Haml, HY A9gR], FRIRI IR B IafHl
DI ITGI AR ATT3M BT U FIRT 5=l UaTH BT © |

B. da &1 31erR

fasiiar fa=or Ui aTd I e & d8d ol@ld @ JIgHdd MR TR JIR 6y 1Y €, 59 s & dfe fafme=
AT, 1949 BT TE AT & Tod ATATIGATAT & JTAR AT 7 Pl TAT 81 AR ART ¥ AT AR TR WIpd
T Ragidl (TR SIL.Q.g. ) @1 gite &rar 8 |, AR Rord & (SRS, I faftrass e, 1949, a3
UTIOT § AR 1976 gRT MEiRA e wes @ik feenfder, ¥R Rerd 9@ ((MR.d1.ems) & A1a1e gRT ST
gRuA 3R feenfraer enfid & | sRETC 3ifh ATcs YRS TH 3iTh AT (3173 A3 §RT AAI—FAT TR WIRT {6y
Y 3R AR LTS |

C. AT &T SUATT

Ot fqaRvll &1 dART & o7y gaem &1 Ay faaron &1 aRig iR RuIfET av & SR RUIE o1 T8 3113 iR a9 &
ITAR URFURTAN 3R IAGIRAT (FATHRAD STIRIT Afed) I RUIS BI T AR H JAM AR JFATT T Dl
3MIIHAT Bl & | HFE BT AT 2 & fasiia faavor daR &3t § Ut foy 19 orgame fadayof silk Sfea € | wfesy
# arfaed g $91 I 9 f71 81 Aahd & fore |wTfad wu 9 Argar <1718 & |

D. wg@yvl deis N
1. 3TF 9=

a. 3 AR TT BT AWT—AIET THI WEHAT & MR TR fHAT ST &, 5T A {3 17920 7 H7T 77 & |

b. e wfzd IR—frarfed oniRaal wR e, gRT FuiRa fAaeyof aFesl & S7aR a9 & SMER R ARSI
ERTHTIAT 9T 2 |

R—frreriea sl # ael &l Ugel Yoo RIS Y PIg &1, IH TS BI 7R Ao fpar S & |

ARBRI ARl SfR 3171 a2l IR &TST Bl BIRIBIA B STFUTT § HIGHT & TR TR AT &l Sl @ |

RGNS B DI DS BIF aATel 1T FT fedTd Tha # B2 |
Rord § @1 oIk | IR feen—frdere aRugadr a enRd (Ta.21.gH) o § {9331 31 96 IR o9 &1 AL B Bl
B B Goil JRIET # AT v Sirar 2 iR |ifafdres amRfera # ofaRa = & fory srmaeas 1R iR &1,
I BIE &I, ST IFAR A 3R BT @M § 71RT @ Sl 2 |

g. &S WR ASTSHT WRIET, AT, T Tacll, ATBR fHRIAT T A A= MY & JTAR IR (79 AT AT 6 |
h. uRuda srfiea AT STHRTRMEN UR TS &1 TOMT RIS §IRT FET T UR JTaeT I916R & Sl © |

i O AES B AR I FHT AT R AT BT ATW—SIET aell B AR TR {HAT ST 8, 59 dab (& fa<ig
faa=oT & ar=ger 1 w1 AT Bl AT {H) Wl W hT gIRT AaeIS &l |

2. fmaw)
Tfb I BT IS AT ST 9T TET 8, SATY T 1A= BT AT—aw IqD UTAISieh d b & HA1egH A {57 S @ |

- o a o
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qiffazor |
faer & uRugadr d& a1lRa (Ta.A1TA), o & forv Suaer (Tuk.o9) iR SfET & forv anRa (va.uw.)) siftray #

IR Rord 9% & feenfe e & srgaR aFfied fear e |
TIffHRoT BT 3MER

% dF S fyaer RuGEdT 9@ e BT SR Edl & S URYFadr dd 91ikd (TA.E1UH)” @& 9 H i fhaT STl
gl

% O wU A YAMdHA B f7g I 7Y e B —raR & oy erRa(Ta.uw.El) & Wy W aifigd fhar e |

< T, e SuRIh <1 SR 4§ aified el fam Tar 8, a1 s & ol Sucre (TUB.UN)" & wU ¥ aifipd fbal
TATE |

U el &1 IHDHI TRIT & FAA TACIYA, TAUHST IT YUHTH & WU H G 1gd [T STl & SR 918 A S0l & 4=

RIHTORYT e feenfde & oy fFar Sar e |

RIS

a. dRuFadr a® mAIfad |
T ELud Ao H gfavfadl & w9 # qEfiea STEUEe AT R GG (U W & 3R R H fAfed ) &1
3ITIHAT &1 I © | ST81 SIETTT B AN 3ifhd Jou A AP T, $H TRE B STAN<h I, Al HIS 8f
S uRugaar @ rafd § gRenferd foar Sirar 2 | N & v aReies &1 {7199 W 3 | ekl & wY 3§ 741
SIAT & | EfSd Srafdy T forRadl uR YIdenTsd 1ol ! 7ol AL & wY H AT STl & 3R $9 ArTaefds!
e ¥ 9TER XET ST 8 |

b. faml & fou Sua=r AR ¢ 71 & fore smaiforma:
“famt @ forg SueTer” @ wu A aEffea faen o fomrel sfavTel wR araiR # farfed fhar Siam 2 sk Arfie sfaxTe
TR IUR & foIg a1Ra’ &I IR 7 fafed forar Srar & | aRTd & afthTd ©9 | 9o Jeod a1 e feenfrden
& AR aiRd T Joa R gTcaia a1 ST 2 3R ad® 447 & oy 7l 99 & §d i & oy
T o ST 2 ok f Yo gfg BT TAoRaiETS aR fear Sar 2 |

c. fEw® IR gAvfi swarazror &) Rerfa A
T9.U%.SIE0.U%. 0 S0 & Ua.LuA #ofl # afenforal & sxdiaRor &1 R $I IfEEs anTaedd degeaTsR
T ¥ B TR {531 ST 2 | $9 )8 9 SRRl R JeIETd, IS BIs 81, S9a o7 Y31 A8 | UTaeT= =111 7
2 | Ta.1.uE 1ofl & qumhud Siofl H afe ol a1 sRIiaRer SfeEeT Jeouegd dog, R fhar Sl © | SRR &
T8, 3 URHfert T qRa et foar Sirar @ ik aRvmh qeaer, afe oIS 81, SHam iR 81 @d # uard
fora Sirar 2 |

d. TGN B DI SHTSA BT Hod TAT IR foma Sirary 2 afe Sga =& fvar T & |

e. I TIN A HT 3 T8 T R fHaT a1 2 1§

3.  Usdig

a. JIRARMS gRT AT v faem A2 e & 3R UR o9 Ud Tsaid & aifiaxor fAurfed iR AR fwrfed & wu & faar
TATE |

| A& @, g IR—rried aR|uiRy & w9 A aefied f6ar SIar €, Al «arel 3iRedT Joed 31 fhw 90 &9
3fered fo= o7 3rafer & forv qrferey ved 8

i. TP IMARgIIE AT DY e, R—remfed aR¥ulRy & wu § avffed fear smar 2, afy @mar “srfafid” vgar 2,
AT IS FHTAT RN 90 AT BT AT & ol TR FNPHdT AT & JATERVT IT<h F 37D ©, AT Al BIg HIST A8l
2 Toi9 3fic &1 IR BT AR 90 &A1 T, 71 IfT HfsT S M@ & IR e fPy TU I B FaR B &
forT gt 121 8

B - Vi —
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TR TUEsE aTel fAel o1 IR—freqrfad aRAURT & wu 3 aified fhar Sirar 2, afe faer 9o fa 31fdre & srafer
EANINEIREORES R

Fiveara s fFwnfaas v # affed fear s 2, afs, 81 afe &) bl & foy, STet geed a1 s o
fopect <1 et AT o forg i 81 qerm (qg) ofdY arafer &) bell & forg, STet s Beel & A @ forg Ferer
7 <ITof AT EATR |

RIS g1 FeiRa FrefafRad ares! @ meR wR gAY ®1 Su—dre, | ok g1 Julkel 4 affed
IERIRIDIRS

JU—HD: U F 0T YRFART ST 12 TSI § HF IT S SRT6R DI (qfY & forg IR—Freaifea @1 2 |
AIERTE: U Al GRATRT S 12 7 @1 3afd & fog w e Ao g gs 2 |
JHAT: A IRAURT STET JHAT DI USaTT BT TS © ol MR YR TRE H 9 @A 3 781 STell T3 @ |

=1 & wu § gAaH grau & i s mitresel gry FatRa dispar feenfrden & gar iy & forg
STaET fhg TQ 8+ |

AT ITRETIT-ADBTAT RTII BT 15% DT AT TTGT IR JGRIETT YOI B (1Y 10% BT 3T<IR<h AT T8
SIRETT BT Al A o 590 HH & 10% |

e STRTAT:Teb ATl b 25%, 1—3 TSl T 40%, GRIETT (8RR TR 3 WTel I 31fereb o T 100% AR IRIRIETT IR
100% &% |

BT JATRATABTIT UR 100% FJ A |

TS JRTATIR—I T TRTAT TR AR Yqer=l & frdT, TS RN AR AR <Id TSaid & ol U
[T TaeT 4 fhar Sirar 2, e AR Red 9@ gRr MeaiRa disger fRenfden & o gar s uR|ufy
AT ST & | TS [URT UR ATG & faet UTUIY &1 011 & g o1 281 &1 STt & | 3 J1aen doid 2fie o
JTEN 5 H A AT R Yraei = — =7 2 & qga yRerferd 8id @ |

3radl WUk, Feae T ARURerTE :

e HURTT BT HH Al HeaeT™ & TRNE & AT WR of ST S1al 2, 97 &1 BIedx ol U= o ST STl
ESINGE

AT § STadY & 50% Afed @WXig &1 orTd iR G 7 S fh d1se &1 IR, RATIAT 1T 3R FufRl IR
URIER Y[eh BT SUART R H Ugel 3 AT [hAT ST & [[SUINT 3 A8 T8 FURTAl UR 918 & I () HI !
gSiigd fhaT SITaT & STd I8 U [Uidl a1 S9! B &7A7ar | 1S & o1+l &l 9gTal & |

e Fuiial &1 ede™ foafad qea ugfa iR 7191 =1 & SR wR o Sirar 8: ==

NHTHTA HTd
RIEIE I D e I S NI N 15%
IR |I=7 40%
HIex arg+ 3iR argfde 15%
PR, Hicr, JUITH 3R $YCX AMHTdIR YR BISIIR & AN~ 3T § 40%
PR BT FHEE 3R A& gEawR 40%
HHreR, fihawer iR R S+ 1 dfax 10%
gR&ER 5%
faga fbfew 10%
TADHS! D HIST 10%
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d. IfE IRFURT BT ITANT 180 AT I A FTHI & fofY (AT ST & A7 ATHI HeI2T™ SR BT SUART HRSD TV Dl
TE IR & 50% & TRTER R BT AT & HY H FFART &1 AT B 317720 100% JeT2TH Bl AT & 778 B |

e. NI Y H 1,000 TT A HH Bl AT aTell IRAYRTAT TR Y[edh AT ST & |

f. fafdre s/ Gultrdl | AR ARGRISTETS Ml Bl 96 g dog IR UgaH § A fed TRAURTN & Fobel
A A P & WU H fe@md gy 9o 2fie # wRd a1 Srar 2 | Sie fh) faRkne sraer qufRy | |9t srgam
HUfRT & FYUT AT & SRIER BIAT &, HURT DI oI 95 § ATl Jod IR feaman S s |

5. SQURTEl &l 8T

AT ATD AS28 TRFURTIT B &l & JTAR, fdT aRAURT B a8 ANTd IHD! agell A M A Aferd
BIF WR, 3rde AURTAT UR &1f 81, Af IS 81, BT AIAT <1 S © | Igen 17 I1R1 HuRT & g 997 Jed &R

SUART H SAD Hod | 37 2 |
6. HHARI A:
a. wfosy fAfe:

A U GRAINT I AT & | Ie 9id ufd died (e A9ea e ml & SgaR aTieeRor iR
9T IR 14 AR BT T A Yoo (o1 STl & | § BT U AT AT 3 3o BiIs a1ided 81 ¢ |
b. ﬁagé‘[;

T8 U IRATNT AT AT 2, [ AR Siias §r41 9 gR1 9emiad fham ST @ | 929l & uid <adn &l
FRreriRoT it srfereTRAl gIRT et siaRTd & Fef= srgaTia e HieT Tgiy BT ST B gY SHITDh D
HeAThd & SR UR fHaT STar 2 |

@ U37:

T 2019—20 H Y[ DI TS UH URHINT 19 AT & | UH B'$ & (077 QT dHiThd JedTh & TR WX fhar
ST 2 | e G UAel I8N, Uhei/2523/51—1/2019—20 fe=id 12.12.2019 & d8d AATdle & Q=3 &
TR, e AT BT 5 Iu BT 7afey § gReNe fHar A= |

§% 7 01.01.2020 ¥ ATETS ® TRTH AT 222/2019—20 &P 27.02.2022 B TN B SR IR IAETT YT HOTTeAr
(TAUL.H) AR DI © | T8, TSHISS B IGeH W’ I BT I 19 3R BT @1 I fHa1 S & |

d. gl b IR

AT I HIST BT ITINT HRSD AR ST AT T §IRT G o1 & TR IR TR & forg
AT (FRTSTIEdR SaehTer AT¥) HaT (HaT ST & |

7.  RuofdTam

g B g9 ATaAT IS TS § Dad U wrafie RUie a7y e 2 1e0id i T dara= |fed s | 3aferg,
AS-17 & dgd RUIfET 91T B yasgear 21 2 | fgdiue ws ff urifire =21 @ waife §& sram—ara Simfas
&= H BTH &I BRAT 2 ST T T—3TeT¥T SiIfRgd g8 Hd & |

—_—
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8. Hgl

U2 S8l USSR JHTd] B0 A I SIRIH &Y JHTd @77 F 997U 9T © SR U2 TR <) T8 JuRral & wified & o4l
DI aRATe Ugi & w9 H afied fHar Srmar & | SRFET ofiet Jarar o diiet afd & IR Hiefl Y@ & R W
oY 3R BT & IR0 & <97 & ®U § g1 Siar @ |

9. PRI

JMMIHR T 9 gIRT fhY 7T IAA X 31R RN R &g @] o AR 7 | A DR I 3R IR o 79
JTIHR SAATIH, 1961 B AT D SJTAR SR AW IS 22 B AR LIRS a1 STar 2 — 318 .03 §RT
SR fepam 73T |

MR B SMRAAT 3R ITTRAT BT AIS[ET a9 & foT7 HR I 31 MR WD 3T & I 9T B FAR TN
TSI ST & Sl 918 & I H AU R H HeTH © MR B &R AR PR BIYA! BT ST BRI IB & ol doi ¥ e
B ARG H AT A1 IRAfad 79 A AT fhY 77 € | SRR B ATRGAT DI SAARNT HeIBT™ 3R
PR BT DI AT o S R &1 ARIAT &1 STl &, AT ST (et 81 1o U= srReIfira & el &l wiasg
@ Ml & faeg aqd fHar S aaar g |

10. wfd IR MY

TS J1.U.3MTE §RT STRT UUH 20 & TR, T AR A 31T BT T a8 & (oY IHTAT STt BRRT 1 /TR A
AT ¥ AT AIRGRS! & BRI IY B o7 B & 917 Yg AT Bl FAATRTT B B Il o |

11.  HTGEITH, 3THRHAD TIATT R ATHRHTD FURT

TS .U3MTE §RT STRT UUH 29 & AR, 9% ddal a4l UGl Pl Ugardl o, oid fUeell el & URvmeEay
B! GAH eIl Bl 7, iR 39 yRvITARE®y Tl &f fae & forg snfefe @ arel damei & |wrfad
gfedis &1 smaegaar eIl 3R 99 S &1 R &1 U [Aead1g A T S 96T © | o<y ofem 4
MMHRHH FURTIT BT AT 78] ST ST 2 |
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(v9 a& & s a9 ®a1 A1 B8, 9l IRt Rl YU # 98 8 ?)

1. e goh

a) e gSfl &1 gy

EIG

faa=or

A 31,2023 P | 31 9 2022 AP

) AT BT SRR 1 gSil ([A1SST 1) / | fBar 731 IRR &R | 2,04,17,474 1,62,42,323
Yoil 3R ¥R (Fwerdl &1 frad, afs &i1s)
i) | 3R feaR 1 goir*/ =g fear 1 gl 0 0
iii) femR 1 gSil (U 9u) 2,04,17,474 1,62,42,323
iv) femm 2 t‘[\\_rﬁ 5,17,463 4,43,944
V) | @ma gol (R 1R 2) 2,09,34,937 | 1,66,86,267
vi) | |d SIRgw AT SR (ARsSey) 15,38,80,544 | 12,87,47,394
vii) | feTR 1 U (AIRSeYY & uferd & wU H SRR 1 Yoi) 13.27 12.62
viii) | feTR 2 U (AIRSYY & gfererd & wu H SR 2 Yull) 0.34 0.34
ix) | Yol uf S| |ATRa FulRy Igurd (ARYSR) (F & HfTerd & 13.61 12.96
w9 H YOl RE)
X) | @ IrRenRar &1 ufoera
a) IRd AXHTR 50 50
b) TG ARBR 15 15
c) UISd §@ - 3feud 9@ 35 35
b) Rord &1 ST+
2. |ufq Y udEA
HURT IR SAQIRAT & §B awgell a1 aRugaar te=
S 3 Ad
faavor |1 @ 14 feT15 @ 28 feq %?1; :ﬁ% ;f;iﬁﬁi a}ﬁ;ﬁmﬁ? e gdt 5;%@ ol
199 d& | 3 9T d@ | 5 WId P
STHT 11235915 | 4079964 |27410004|22416909|70502382|61704125| 1287761 747724|199384784
USdard | 24680355 | 1668743 |15031663/29758885|97384566| 5299019| 3448094 65888(177337213
fqer 76547 0 0 0] 499041 5639412| 4912220 |23769239| 34896459
SEIR 67600 | 5000000 | 11225008|16315202|39698660|18293766| 4241706 42112| 94884054
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3. faawr
a) garoE &1 fader uidwiferar 31 ard 2023 d@

ARd § fader *

Aqrd 31,2023 0B 31 91 2022 T

WY | I Pd |qrg § o ORI (I Wipd, HARA A
gfasforr | uRegfoar | e | afoeqfrn | uRepfar | g P

gRuFdar & foru marfora™™*

ol 3,48,96,459 0/3,48,96,459/3,01,61,849 0{3,01,61,849
Y U: Ix—fasarfed faen & 0 0 0 0 0 0
forT Traem (TdeTs)

Eael 3,48,96,459 0/3,48,96,459|3,01,61,849 0/3,01,61,849
31 & o Sucrer

o 0 0 0 0 0 0
T JoueTd & oIy HTaem A . . 0 0 .
IERE ISR

et 0 0 0 0 0 0
28T ® forv emafora

Eal 0 0 0 0 0 0
FH : JoUeTd & oIy HTaem 0 5 5 : . 3
IERE IR

ae 0 0 0 0 0 0
Cas) foyereT 3,48,96,459 0/3,48,96,459/3,01,61,849 0{3,01,61,849
3q U IN-frwrfed faen & 0 0 0 0 0 0
IGLICEIE

T : e & oI WTaer 0 0 0 0 0
CIERGLISIF] 0

hic] 3,48,96,459 0/3,48,96,459|3,01,61,849 0/3,01,61,849

*IRT & 918X Dlg (A &I

** gadigd Hofl & TEd aifipd ARl & Ael #, Al JARREY & dArTd &Afdhd Joa | 31fde &, dr uRuFaar
D1 9y Irafer # MfFgw &1 uRenes foar sirar 2 | a7 a9 2022—23 & fo1Q, 54,234 g9 $ud (sl ad 52,687
BOIR BUA) B I3 b7 gRenes fhar 71 2 iR 30 e R 3 | dekdl & wU A QAT AT 7 |
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b) fd &1 yrael & ford Yoz d1 fae SaR—agE Rord

feaxor A 31,2023 Tb | 31 A1 2022 TDb

fraer R qegerd &1 fazn A a1ikd grauEl b1 Hae
URMS ST AR 0 0
Srs: 99 @ SR fhT TU uraerms 0 0
HH: IffSH Bl g8 WId A ST / IT9 fore= 0 0
g9 & IR T9ET 0 0
STHT 29 M7 0 0
991 § SaR—agra Rod sfuf+T 99 &1 dAaa 471 471
Sire: a¥ @& SR gwiaRd fr 0 0
CRAESISISE] 0 0
STHT 91y ITf3T 471 471
JUY) TU. T 3fR vavwe/adard foft 7§ faw & <ifow 9w & wforera , ,
P HY H IAML.UH.IM | 3ffaw oy fer EIEL SR

c) TAdIuH Aedhl fas) AR AFT=aRer fvf

—§/® el —

d) AR—THTasR Frawr aidmifaat
i) AR—Froorfea AR—gagasR fraer

|
T faaxor qrd 31,2023 d& 31 HIE 2022 db

a) |9Rf®S S A
b) |1 3T | 99 & IR uRaeH

e —
c) |SWRIT M@y & IR FHerd z
d) | ey Rl
e) | TS IR
ii) sYedal GaeE &1 AR gagdsR faer
9 S NN IR ENSIRES
(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7)
Arsper a9 | e af | wioEr af | e g | Aicger a¢ | fed a9 | Aicger a9 | e 9 | AigEr o | e g
a) | \rdwife 87 & IuHHl
b) | fa<ira |ermsi
c) |daf
d) | fsh sruiRe
e) | WEd Hgm SUHA 5B 98 —
) =

g) |q=uEr & forg wraem™
T
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e) Ul givaR ( 3ifda Jea A o)

s & TN D RE | A D R 31 91d, 2023

faawor STeT ¥ of e g

RIS et qwrn R P gt
i) XU & dEd 941 T8 RagRfeat
a) RGN 9gqcd BT
b) ®MURT JAF & IgHT BT
C) P I I8H BT m . Wy

i) Rad xar & d8d @& T8 NegRiear
a) WAN TG BT

b) ®MUe dF & IgHT BT

C) IS 3Y YT DI

4. GufRy I[ora<n
a) fa<ia a9 2022—23 @ fov aRa veara AR graam= &1 aiffevor

: AR frearfea
faaxor w'ss == @l

Tohd Wes Usaig 3R TAdiv

RS STH 15,32,19,701 29,52,894
IS a9 & SR gRads 3,63,500
FF: 98 & SR Ferdl 8,66,308
SEIRIERIIE 17,73,37,213 24,50,086 | 17,97,87,299
HHd TAUY § B & HROL

q) I~IT 86,719
qY) el (ST TTal | Il I BISHR) 6,24,708
quy) T / fadeyol a8 @ | Sre 0
U31) SWIT  (I99) & TEd 17 & AAET 3T 2 @I H STl 1,54,881
TTaETe (SRR UTaeri $1 Brea)

e ATl BT TRAS Fel 4,43,473 29,52,894
Sire: 9¥ & RM by T 7Y grag 73,519 4,902
TH: AMIRD WaE Searc/ag @I H STef TV oAl 5,07,710
TR TTaer=i &1 3fferH Aol 5,16,992 24,50,086
A T

INE S 0
Sire: 9 & SR o uRaes 0
T 99 & IR Herdl 0
SEINEIIN] 0

* TP H THHIOIIS af %, 4.64 KIATH US SHETH I $IGHhIGE HIH Ofd THESTIIESTIIE a8 EoTHaHST qHITH
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faazor <SS ﬁ?qir;;m x|
IR CRIE] 0
YR S 0
e 9§ & SR fory Y AfaRes e 0
H I S IR SN AR 0
SRR JrauTl @ S Fger
THID] 92 WA H ST SR 6 W Bl T3 aqell
TEEEREd 95 @I H el Y Tl & ARG 49 1,16,762
WIe: ¥ & IRM Thdledddyul 95 T H STef 0
H U qd  qaarefadayel 98 @ # e § @ 0
T$ a9t 9 & IR @
ST Y IR 1,16,762
b) fa<ia af 20212022 & ferg enfRa fy=Y 3 grgem=t &1 Tffewor
faazor s ﬁ?qir;q_;hﬂ x|
The Wes Usaid 3R T
TRfE ST 14,37,96,079 33,96,214 | 14,71,92,293
TS a9 & SR gRads 5,03,806
¥ 99 B IR Bl 9,47,126
ST 9 7 15,32,19,701 29,52,894 | 15,61,72,595
AhHe YUY § Fekdl & HROT:
7) I 80,467
qY) el (ST TTal | Il Bl BISH) 7,81,737
quY) dE-al & fadayel 95 @Td A ST
U31) SWRIT (UUU) & T8 3T B ITelTdT 1 95 @A H STel] 84,922
TTGET (SR UTae=l &1 BIedy)
&R ATaeTl bl FR¥H Hejel 3,96,873 25,00,941 28,97,814
rs: ¥ & QIR by MY Y Hreer 46,600 5,36,875
T U: JffcRTh WTae Sefcede @id # 8ol Y A 0 84,922
eTNT WTaETl T 3iTaH A 4,43,473 29,52,894 33,96,367
A T
EINREAE] 8,95,273
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. LK
faazor WS ggﬂﬁﬁ Hd
WS a¥ & SR qren gRaeH 0
HH: 99 S IR Herdl 8,95,273
ST I IR 0
IR ATaer
URMS oHT 0
WS a9 & SR By T HfaRes waem 0
HH 98 & IR ImeRd AR 0
3Rl raETEl @ SifaH e 0
THD] I T A STl AR 6 W DI T3 aqell
THIDITS RIS T @A 4 Slel T @Al BT RS AT 1,16,838
Sre: 99 & IR da-a)/fdHel g5 @I H ST 0
BH T T4 H A1)/ [adHyu 98 | | STel | @I T8 a9l 76
T & SRH @
SEIRERED 1,16,762
IqUTd (%H) a1d 31,2023 d® 31 ATd 2022 d®
Ahd UAUT | Ahal ARH dd 1.20 1.68
%l Ty 9 fad afirq de 0 0
TG Bl YT 100.00 100
C) &=7aR 3fUH IR Adva gadiy
31 ATd 2023 T 31 ATd 2022 &
W GE] IHMAT Gl :%qu ; IHET Gl ﬂ%m ;r
i afr LEERELIN uﬁr?mmg i AEEARLIN yftrera &
I8 a7 98 a4
1) | wrerfiredr &=
a) Tﬁf MR Hag wfafaferat 15,22,68,120 10,44,186 0.69] 13,36,70,239 13,13,335 0.98
YTIfAGA—IT &5 Bl SR & 1,71,816 24,328 14.16 1,99,955 40,232 20.12
°)| 5a ¥ am wei 8 @ aPrw
c) EiGIY 16,44,359 3,46,043 21.04 18,07,411 4,39,535 24.32
d) | @fera @
e) | Iy 2,03,67,425 9,24,868 4.54| 1,54,46,723 10,51,798 6.81
U= (i) 17,44,51,720 23,39,425 1.34| 15,11,24,328 28,44,900 1.66




sulipmn(yl Slomo el
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i) | S—vrerfrear arer =
a) | fr s wiam TRARRT

b) | 3=

C) | Jary

d) | zfpra @ 1,14,138 2,932 257 64,183 4,751 7.40

e) | arg 52,21,440 1,07,729 2.06|  49,84,084 1,03,243 2.07
ST—aqe () 53,35,579 1,10,661 207|  50,48,267 1,07,994 2.14
e (7. T9) 17,97,87,299 |  24,50,086 1.36/15,61,72,595 |  29,52,894 1.89

* 91T [l USArd AU B AGET ¥ $ (oY $.2500.00 FRI$ 3R el av & oy ©. 2000.00 PRre & f+ad © |
d) FHE AT SR gAied &1 faavor

YREAl & M @rdl &1 faaor

: Fuey LACEIN LT
FfY 3R d9g ; _
b (vvagE & Te 9ed | (Y 3R wvEeg ad
BISH) \GIGIEH! P BIgH)

AqEr oo | freer o | MgEr af| fear o | wsgEr | fea o |wegEr a| fear o [Figer o | fedr o

SURGATAT BT Fe] 3252 4921 0 0 0 6425| 2219|3420 8877 14766
wee | 9Hd AR 117561| 223158 0 0 0 | 385160| 559554 830388 855776 1438706
EIEEIEECIDIN ] 11756| 22315 0 0 0 34161| 55877| 82990 84378| 139466
SERGAT BT HE&T] 440 665 0 0 0 750, 187  301| 1779|1716
?_’q Hadel T 20481| 30905 0 0 0 49358| 29791 118286/ 116272 198549
b [Pmmp—— of ol o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
SERGATA B HE&] 451 1 0 0 0 16/ 273 9 1260 36
dferyg | 9&a A 21190, 846 0 0 0 2249 108512|  5324| 162443 8419
PIGEIE RPN 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
SURGIST bl HET 4143|5597 0 0 0 7191|  2679| 3730| 11916] 16518
@A | ADd IR 159232| 254909 0 0 0 | 436767| 697857 953998 1134491 1645674
FICEIERSIDIIN | 11756 22315 0 0 0 34161| 55877| 82990 84378 139466

€) kUT UaNUIoR & SEIARYT &I THIHRIT
TY 202223 ® TITA AT [HY T @I K0T BT faavor
areefy) FLTT RIEERT | gy oY &
ferazer T S | R (@ Al wR)
REC BECITRCa |
SRIART RO HT B AT
BTART 0T B AR 3fa rafdre safer
BXATART FUN BT T 981 oo (SRR B> AH) —%® T -
EaSBCEIN
S1ferReh Ara—faeR vear gam ¥ afmex gd #
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(¥

g8t 2022—23 & <INE AfSid Fon &1 faaxor

faa=or

ST 0T BT ol AT THTAT

g gfbel BT YT fHar T
JIERTEIT U BT ARG AT QIS [afer
f) en@EERE @’

faaxor

Rard a1 7 g 1 G

CIRCISSIIC IS AN IN

Ul el @ oy fey v graems @1 iy

@ Id H ' 3 WK 9 sfde foy 7y srdenfea
EIERIERCIRNINEI]

wadfid), seamedl, qefidl, vadiE
ST, vangumans, oe fad 4@ qen

adivedl gad ssiiT Brgaw QAT il
Fufrar (gayw)
Aigar ao frod ad
3 6
29,079 16,631
18,659 4,008
AL AL

*Are: §% greEre & 991 a9el ara R @ oy 100: W ATgET wRar 7
g) UHIaRy A Whey vREl & ford difds—19 | Hefera a-ma

AT AV B

FrafaaT & FATET & | (Ajor, oa ool Wt | (A) ST fael | (A) ST BAE @ Pt @
IRUTETSY ©eE|  qRumewy |9 @ ated g LRI <RI SeRmaiar| TR eSS
RSl ® w9 7 affea yifrd Eral ¥ | RN - e | sy e ST AT @) & wu 4 aifga
el @ fre N ] q @t ¥ e
PT AP el a @ R 9 <l 3 w1 4 Rufy
TEIISR— i ¥ AR (A) , mﬁwm @ ¥
Rofy foa 9 @ e
IRAITT A 0 0 0 0 0 0
BIUNe Gfh 0 0 0 0 0 0
fogeT f vaueas | 3,85,160 0 98,741 0 2,69,674 16,745
I 10,53,546 0 1,79,974 0 8,05,939 67,633
Eas) 14,38,706 0 2,78,715 0 10,75,613 84,378
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5. foaer wiRaw
a) 3rad GuRkT @ fou vaduioR 87

gofy

1) UcueT TFRIUISR
a) AT 8d —

JTITAT FART TR I8 §RT GRI IRE ¥ GRIEW SUR T Sl SURSBAT §RT PBeoll HR {71
AT § AT FHRIT UR T 1T ® | wrAfHbdr—yT & & Tsar  ® et fey e & forw
11 fRHIT ST SN T el T 3 e ST | St

R TRy amenfRa (v d) e +ft enfie 81 f |
b) arfriae s wufi g

3frenfres A Trer Rerm, gied, fH aiffruev, faemr ofik fafor, anf) R due grr QR
SYR | UFAUToR # IR—1er menRe (Taywd) +ff wmfire g1 | Sy

) dum—aalRia ufrfaal (Tadies) iR o uftnyfaea sifest § frraer —

AT TaATI S Al HUfd

ii. TTTET TRIUISIR

AT BTSRRI 96 IR BRSRAT BT U TR S METRT AR IR—fr
SMETRT THRITTONR |

Raer vRe & § el auioR

b) gsfi @ fory vauUloR 9Nk

Yol 9T9TR H fdl YaRIUIoR

c) Siifed Svfl & IFUR 3 &1 SifEH
< B SIRgH B 1T ®ig SiifgH el
d) srgRfera vsaryd

9% & Ho rgRIerd AfH

SWRIT ¥ ¥, geard &1 iy e forg erpd wfenfoat 99 aifdram,
TS, UTferRoT anfe WX gaR forar m 2 |

U e wfenfert @1 srgETa o
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AT 31,2023 A% | 9 31, 2022 B

18,07,267 15,77,788
85,479 82,092
Nil Nil

Nil Nil
18,92,746 16,59,880

AT 31,2023 9 (31 91 2022 AP

6O T8 — B TE —

T4 31,2023 O (31 9/ 2022 AP

8,84,459 7,09,093

|/B Tl —
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6. ST &T G gul, 3y, SNRgy dm vadiv
a) ST &1 G 0T

I G 9 STHIGATAT BT Gl ST AT
4% @ o TARIRAT ¥ 19 999 g3 FHIGAT B STARIRET ST gfier

b) Usaid &1 HHGUT

9 999 I8 SURSGAISI BT Fot AIA

3% & o vea H 9N 9IH 93 SURGAISN Bl YSard BT Hfaerd

c) SifRas &1 ddgor

faavor

9 99 g3 SURGAAEYTED] & Ui Hel TaqurorR

SURGANETED! TR 6 & Gl VaquIoR d Joil § 919 §a 9

SURGATNETTED! b Tl TRIITR BT Ufaerd

d) TIT &1 T goT

i 9 Tl @ral § §d v

G Fhel TG H 19 F99 98 UAUIY TGHUIOR & YaRIaroR &1 Hferd |

7. ¥IFiaReT gfa serreat Rien qon smreear fAfer (it fAfe)

No. faavor
i) | SIST WS H FART RN BT RS AW
i)y | Sire: a9 & SR 1Y B H IfaRd <l

i) | @9 U qm@l & fog I8V we grr ufayfd @1 g i
iv)| SISU ®s ¥ AR iR B1 ifcH 2w

FOURTH/ANNUAL'REPORTE2022L:12023)

A1 31,2023 96 31 |1 2022 db

7,51,91,552 5,72,82,760
37.71 33.51

A1 31,2023 d@ 31 |1 2022 b

5,02,117 7,56,454
0.25 0.43

AT 31,2023 db |31 91 2022 db

5,02,679 7,59,260
0.25 0.43

AT 31,2023 db 31 |1 2022 b

94,082 1,02,902
3.83 3.48

TR 31,2023 A | 31 9 2022 db

54,261 46,561
28,106 7,848

146 148
82,221 54,261
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8. Rl &1 gerar

YTedh! I 3R ATPUTd b BrATTAl W db BT Ura Rpraal IR Hferd e

il faawor A 31,2023 G |31 A1 2022 dH
9% BT 37U UTEHI | UTw R
1. | AT &1 FBRAd H AT Rrpradl o1 | 5 6
2. | 99 @ SRE U Rreraal o |Jw& 157 130
3. | 9 & SRM U T8 Rremmal o demn 162 131
31| RFH 9, 96 gRT @RS @) 78 Breradl &1 G - 3
4. | 9T & ofd H <ifad Rreradl a1 g - 5
AP HTITI A I B Ira AR Rrepradt
5. | 9% gR1 ura srgRerfm Rreraal &1 A1 ArduTd Sty | 35 61
51| 59 9, deure FrATE gRT % & &g H g @I T3 RIpradl H 34 57
T
52| 5 ¥ IESEHT & HATAI §RT IR GoTo/ARIANAATE & AT . .
| g $I TS Rierdi & |
53| 5 ¥ 9% & RIc AlbUTel raferd §RT QREBR IR XA & 919
g @I T3 Rrapraal o |w& 0 4

6. | FeiRT I9g & HIaR o 81 P T BRI &1 F=AT (@dTer by
Y YRIBRI D _3fATd)
re: srRemfi Rigrad taigd ateura ¥ 9y wu & IfealRad Rl W Rierdl o defifa st 8
IS, 2021 (T8t SfhT ANHUTA AT, 2006) AR AT & TR H MMASA 2 |

9. AR Rord & gRT MY 1Y S[AfA &1 Farar
IR Rod o 7 S faf e s m, 1949 @1 ORT 46 (4) & T8 96 TR BIS SAMT TE =T B |

10. 31 GATd
a) ATUR 3JUTd

fara=or A 31,2023 TF |31 A1 2022 Tb
FrdEfa (S & ufterd @ w9 H @1 |y 6.94 6.66
FrdEfe (S & ufterd @ w9 # - ey 1.28 1.34
SHI B AN 5.41 5.19
3g T 3fTR 2.53 2.50
Frdefa (S & uferd @ wu # aRared o 2.34 2.29
HURT W= Il 1.41 0.92
gf HHARY IR (ST AR 31fH) 1,40,538 1,25,184
ufd SHaRT am 1,550 877

FOURTH/ANNUAL'REPORTE2022L:12023)
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b) SHTTIRYE AT

feraxor I 31,2023 & |31 AT 2022 db
9% URINH IqArd & Gae H 3ffoid Yob/adel 5,740 6,228
*Shoed afed

c) MAfHdr U &5 & SUR & deYg # UhcIoNv (freaver))
faazor HId 31,2023 AH 31 |1 2022 I
KECRICIREEY NI T a1 JTAT*
YITATER (THYH — QUK 3R PiY) o @ fashl | 14,56,77,500 23,24,078 | 11,92,52,500 19,69,100
Yeaverdl (ed) &1 Bl IEEQ 1,50,00,000 27,750 75,00,000 1,63,800
50,00,000 10,700 0 0

YIoAUerT Bl Eas) NG (ATTY) 3,82,50,000 40,875 3,00,00,000 3,000
PH: YTl TRIE AN & folg Sigaet - 4,905 - 360
ERICRINE RSN - 23,06,048 - 21,29,540

“QUATSTHT 3T BT AT —14 & HAYE, YaAdS R FTHIS $ d8d THaIHd [baT ST © |
d) 91 @ <IRE fHy v rgdidill SR d9e &1 faavor

oo oy srafr fraa o e @ o) 1 =g Uil
27-04-2022 | 180 f&7 24-10-2022 F FY P / TITHTAYE 50,00,000
23-05-2022 | 180 faA 19-11-2022 S 31w / TITHTATE 50,00,000
29-06-2022 | 180 fad 26-12-2022 FN B 9] / TATHTATH 50,00,000
12-08-2022 | 180 fad 08-02-2023 S 31 fAw / TITHTATE 50,00,000
26-08-2022 | 180 faA 22-02-2023 S 31 AP / TATHTATE 50,00,000
21-10-2022 | 180 faA 19-04-2023 S 31 fAw / TITHTATE 50,00,000
31-10-2022 | 180 faA 29-04-2023 BV B fI! / TATHUATE 50,00,000
09-12-2022 | 180 faA 07-06-2023 S 31 fAw / TITHTATE 50,00,000
27-01-2023 | 180 fad 26-07-2023 PV B fIp! / TATHUATS 50,00,000
08-02-2023 | 180 fad 07-08-2023 S 31 B / TITHTATE 50,00,000
e) UTaEn= 3R AMHRAS g
r a3 'l wrd & Sfae fear ar grasm= Aigar ad fred ad
l) | v & forg smaems Nil Nil
i) | vTdie & forg wmawm (3,07,648) 5,33,863
iii) | gRRE v @ fog graem (55,088) 1,28,335
iv) | et & fore uraens 18,658 4,008
v) | e el & forg wraeme 73,519 46,600
Vi) | IR B forg wrae 21,20,655 12,90,000
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f) S w1 MfE &1 Yras

s faazur Higar ad frod ad
i) | St dFmr M &1 I 1,61,712 1,54,269
i) | TS MR & A # g - -
g) ATHRAD TG
faawor HE 31,2023 Td| 31 A 2022 db
9% & RaaT® S1al B Hof  ©I H WHR Tl fbar T 1,77,265 70,529
IRAT Red §F & |rer S (FadT &1 Gordr A fHar | 7) 82,221 54,261
geh! B IR A < T TR
aRd | 60,270 12,050
AR & dTeR 0 0
Bl 3,19,756 1,36,840

h) 9ar ARl @ GeNa @fdd s gE &1 faavor

o3 31 914, 2023 d& &1 fqazor T
()| fea A @1 G 104
(b)| % ¥ \ferd Al B HEAT 75
(c)| =g AMHA! DI AT 29
(d)| fa<ia ffzaret ara Ameli & S 61

SWRIh T4 Al 3raTadl # faarefe fafa= @=oif # € iR el & ucliem &1 <7 <& 2|

i) HRIAR 3R TATANR BT YE&RETT

& 1 AT ITRANRE RSl & AR WRTRAR 3R THUGRIR &I T w § I91¢ 3@T ¢ | g a9 &
3T # WTRAR 3fR TAveemR @ Rerfey g &t 718 7|

farawor At 31,2023 P yferera 31 A 2022 AP uferera
AT D HISMRIR 88,49,462 4.50% 67,12,984 4.00%
o9 e & AFAR IR HIBTRIAR 88,99,185 4.53% 67,61,186 4.03%
JMATH THUAIR 3,53,97,850 18.00% 3,02,08,430 18.00%
doi¥ ¥fic & JJAR IR TATASTR 3,72,92,998 18.96% | 3,23,55,839 19.28%
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1. goig AR gurareH

11,1 3IcR 2T TTAT BT FHE 31 A 2023 T GRT 81 TAT 2 31.03.2023 DT 6 He M I AfdH FHI H IHAT IR ATRAT
G H SRR ufaftcdl & wdy # gg Hiec Rafd @1 <@d gy, fH uraeme @) siawaedr 981 © | §ex 914
TIOTR (JMEHIE)) 7S H oid AT ¥ difdd Sfde 9oig & foTu %, 23.57 T &1 UTaer= FATANSTT fohar 12 o |

112 SIUC <, TN e, FHRNEA FHRI, fafde ur, fafder S @, sife ok FHem 5 qRIT e afaftei o
e FARIST & forg Fafid wu & |t a1 S & & | 9da 1 17 3 39 A&l & ot i mraen fhar g |

11.3 %5 TERl § AfafeaicioR! o1 dger, IR 3R T doRl & a1 e & wrf wfd o) 2 | geee o
T H, Tl IR SURIH BT YRTHT faeiia ua Heeaget et gr |

11.4 9% 4% & U9 SUA FIT & AR, 96 §RT Ugal T3 TAYATHS SHISAT BT 9 gRT F DI 961 oI T8l ¢,
S THTEAS Sl ST, 2006 & dEd MUfRa w9 W 9 1fdie «ifad 2 &k <8 @t wiigd a1 & Hig A1el Tof
21 fpg 7Y & | a9 & SR QAT Tl & o e IfRT A1 99 WR 1S BT I |

12. HHAR ATH (TTH 15)

a) TR JTeT ArST=sn

g U AT (TUIUH) S HHATRAT UR AN BT 2 SIT 01.04.2010 BT AT I 918 §b H MMA gY & IR IE Yh YRHTNT
ARTET AT 8 | T & d8d 49 4d FiRa e w ARed aRres &1 Jirde axar 2 iR §& &1 i v Ffad
ANTETE T AT © | ARTETT o SR 81 W H ST Sl @ | faxig ay 2022—22 & SR 9 71 14.39 BRIS U Bl
grrer feare |

b) aRwT¥a < ars=sn

ST S —15 (HNEA) & JTAR AW A 3R BN @I IR Joid e # A1 I URe—ISMR arMl 3R
STEIferd HHARI Ml Bl AR Reafcr FreTgaR & FefaRad arferer aRTRT o™ o1 smeR FeiRa SRl & 6 grRT

FIg<h T3 diidd gRT a1 Hedidh & ATAR IS 3R ST AISrT |

aﬁmﬁm?’?rwm 31 91d 2023 A& 31 9d 2022 dH
TaD ®Y A qarr gusR | SUERW T . TER ft va :
YT Pl X 7.60% 7.60% 7.61% 7.08 % 7.08 % 7.08 %
IR é[fcla' ™~ 5.00% 5.00% 6.00% 6.00 % 6.00 % 6.00 %
AMDHYH HeT 2.50% 2.50% 0.00% 2.50 % 2.50 % 0.00 %
SRIATA BT T fafer groracs gfie Hise Aors groracs gfie Hise Ars
dferrg I 9% BE"
- SR P
STETTATH (2012—14) arcdrive | (2006-08) (| sprvrerareemy (201214 arediive PRy
werfer)gd
N G 915 TANE AT
watrgfer ( 1996—98)

HfI=T # 9779 9fg & AFAI BT GERWIf, RS, &I 3R 31 AT BRI, 9™ {3 AR IoR # SMgfd iR i
BT I H I Y 31X S §RT AYh HaATghT drorrai & forg fast drvor feenfadeit & gy 711 911l & | 39 '8 &
3T 984 ol 3fafdy & 2 3R WA AT & Srgvaedcalel Wias TR ARG el 8 | IgHacrd d1ed I8 A1 9a1d 8 &
I Y My ¥, TIR I 974 gfg R AT TR B |

FOURTH/ANNUAL'REPORTE2022L:12023)
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TR\ o Fie=T — SuaE (fae gifda) 2022-23 2021-22
dei9 e # Ar=gar ura afd (Rs.) (Rs.)
gRIT 9 TR BT aoa= qI 83,06,18,721 83,57,19,159
AT FURT BT IfId o 86,45,34,922 85,45,86,933
GEEREE # uRafera frae (Fufy)/<aarn 3,39,16,200 1,88,67,774
o AR g1 @rd § wrear gt <
EREIEESCIRC IR 4,32,43,334 4,24,29,985
EASESIRG 5,93,02,634 4,11,36,574
IS AU R Farfad a9 -6,26,94,227 -5,73,39,257
it erfmare(em) -33,91,593 -1,62,02,682
fUselt dar arTa -26,73,026 22,95,80,831
™ R BN W # AT 9T 9 3,71,78,715 25,58,08,134
g @ TR & ada gea § uRad+
IR a1+ <TRIa el T 83,57,19,159 64,72,00,856
ERLIEACIRCIU] 4,32,43,334 4,24,29,985
BN} 5,93,02,634 4,11,36,574
qIrar far T | -9,84,24,154 -13,23,51,588
e (amv) / T1ica R BT -92,22,252 23,73,03,332
GRATT &1 STRIT BT 98 BT 83,06,18,721 83,57,19,159
JierTa aREuREal & Sfaa Jea 7 uRad+
ATSTARTT QR & S qod @it 85,45,86,933 83,02,27,837
fRIhT §RT IITe 5,22,27,141 9,16,48,927
AISRTA \RT R GHIGT o 6,26,94,227 5,73,39,257
SHifhes crae(eTr) -65,49,225 77,22,500
qIar fbar T v -9,84,24,154 -13,23,51,588
ST FURTT BT ST qod 98 BT 86,45,34,922 85,45,86,933
dd¥ fic 91 o w® e dHifes oy
YT Pl X 7.60% 7.54%
aa gfg 5.00% 5.00%
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TREIRGT o1 AT — BT ADharbeor (faxr wifdm) 2022-23 2021-22
da¥ e 7 Jr=rar yra afdr (®.) (%))
URATRT &9 IR &I adq 9o 63,66,48,105 60,15,14,038
I Fulky &1 e g 65,63,81,970 70,22,88,017
o uF H uRdferd fraer (Faf)/<aar 1,97,33,865 10,07,73,979
arH AR B @rd § wrdr gred ]

TIATT AT AT 12,73,29,621 12,03,02,808
EISRIR] 4,19,02,950 3,73,43,980
IISERTT |URT UR GHIfad A -4,64,84,370 -5,18,57,296
drifera gTivrT/ () -45,81,420 -1,45,13,316
RERIREIRSIEG] -3,86,02,163 96,20,771
o IR BN @ # AT o @’ 8,41,46,038 11,54,10,263
gRATRG @™ <RI & adar Yo § uRad+

gRATRT o TR &= 60,15,14,038 62,05,14,816
IAATH AT AT 12,73,29,621 12,03,02,808
=TT AT 4,19,02,950 3,73,43,980
I fdar T o -9,15,43,985 -18,61,14,944
dHifes () / < W g -4,25,54,519 94,67,378
IRATYT @ TR &1 48 =T 63,66,48,105 60,15,14,038
FieArtd aREufaa @ sfaa Jea & uRada

ATSTARTT FURTA &1 Iferd e @rer 70,22,88,017 81,43,11,261
T §RT IRTa 85,753 2,23,87,797
AR HUfRT TR FHTIT AT+ 4,95,04,541 5,18,57,296
i m/(311) -39,52,356 -1,53,393
I fbar T o -9,15,43,985 -18,61,14,944
AT FURTIT BT Ifed Hed 9 AT 65,63,81,970 70,22,88,017
dd¥ fic 91 aiE ) yE fHifes oy

BT Bl W 7.60% 7.54%
94 gfg ) 5.00% 5.00%




g @ FteET — 93 (fasr uifda)

daw fie ¥ wr=aar ura afdn
URHATT &9 1 &1 adq o
ST HURT BT SR qod

Jo U= H uRdfer fae (FufRy)ecadn
ard AR g1 @rd 7 wr=ar ura i
IAAT AT AT

TSl AT

AR \URT R GHIAT ot

dHifd BIfre(er)

el |aT |00

a4 3R B W § w=Iar urd @y

gRAIE @™ <RI & adaE gea § uRad+
gR¥Ia & TR e

IAAT AT AT

TS AT

GUGIER I DRI

dHifhd (o) & IR W) 81

IRATYT A TR 1 48 =T

JioErTa uRETReal & Sfaa gea 9 aRada

ATSTARTT QR &1 S Jod drer

fR—<hT gRT IS

IISTART AT 9= GHIfad A
dHIfrd ATve(ETH)
PIaE far T o

ATSTT FURTAl b1 Sfd Jod 48 R

499 e @ aiiE w® gqE faifee aremy
YT Bl X

aa gfg

13. Ruifdsr &1 @ (Yuw 17)

fISRF T BT AR A JET AT € | 9 D U Jadd WS JATd GaxT 4T H BRI BT © 3R dagdR

sulipmn(yl Slomo el
s by civcumisd o, 23 Sy i)
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2022-23

(®.)
4,70,00,35,641
4,70,75,29,322

74,93,681

59,70,75,041
33,31,55,597
-37,88,33,740
-34,66,10,862
0
20,47,86,036

4,58,69,74,259
59,70,75,041
33,31,55,597
-41,82,16,664
-39,89,52,592
4,70,00,35,641

3,96,92,53,976
83,00,00,000
37,88,33,740
-5,23,41,730
-41,82,16,664
4,70,75,29,322

7.61%
6.00%

ORIl TS 17 “WHE RUIET” & AR BIs W@ RUIE d+1 A7 T$ 78l @ |

FOURTH/ANNUAL'REPORTE2022L:12023)

2021-22

(®.)
4,58,69,74,259
3,96,92,53,976

-61,77,20,283

58,27,12,144
35,12,59,218
-26,39,27,242
-78,28,25,710
0
-11,27,81,591

4,88,95,70,964
58,27,12,144
35,12,59,218
-42,47,02,042
-81,18,66,024
4,58,69,74,259

2,65,90,69,090
1,50,00,00,000
26,39,27,242
-2,90,40,314
-42,47,02,042
3,96,92,53,976

7.51%
6.00%
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14. WS 9&T UHEIHRUT (YU 18)
HefSra el & A R 9P D 9IA S Gee

a) yaeie @

e &

b) W= ydEHIa HIifiH

) =0 U9 AearmSt Jee], 01 SIFaN, 2020 |

i) = T HEIIeeD, 30 S, 2022 Th

iii) = T <MeRA HETEYd 13 Fde) 2020

iv) T 21 argead ARIIEEd 21 Hs, 2022

v) Sl & & IR JMECT YR 10 3T, 2020 I

defea urdt asea

a) ¥ yeeq & fay uiRsifie sifies

faazor Higar asf fred ad

sf. T AeaxTol, Jreue 3,108 2,881
1. T AT , AEIIEED 538 2,181
sfl. U9 TMHIGRA, AEI4ed 2,290 2,276
21 &1, grgedd, eded 1,977
$ & 1 3R, ATSCT Vaiagfed 1,460

b) 9 ug o9 wr 9 @ JRE A9-<4 fey v 9

HefSrT vell & A H Plg THCIBRUT ATILID Tl ©, I okdl es (YUH) 18 B AJE 9 B AR IoI— 3

SEUME

15. <fIol (T 9 19)

a) USHIRR & AR W ol TS FURET 96 & [Ahed W TdiHoiy g |

b) & gRT Tl fhT Y <fier g 3rafey & forg €, et @t 3rafey & SR 1 <ol & T &H_A @ fAdhed & warer wgafa
3 HEI T A foIRad | THR oISl & FAI B & f[Adhey 2 |

c) URETed ool & oy Y BT MU &Sl & fBR1Y T S a9 & o™ 3iR BTN W1 # FF & WY 3 A=l & Skl 2
oo g8 dafa B |

d) fo<T fieT oR SifSta |uftr | A iR 9a wnf¥et € | Il B Ue reiffe orafdr giefl &, it [fed SR IR—E #A Ay
B B | 6 & ura fgciiaes orafy & forg ot &7 M iad ax &7 fawed © | fad ofe & ded IfSTa |uftr & deer
RIATH UET fH-TaT SR RIATH T I BT aeH G R 2

AdH gl A

faaxor
Al 31,2023 OF | 31 9/ 2022 AP

199 4 915 H QI TEi—H9 T8l —

199 9 97€ § < 3R 5 99 9 918 § &)

5 ATl 9 915 | <7

Gl -NIL-
FH: A= & 4 ob

rei\"l('l"l13|'§-|'4:J,‘ICII"IEb—l'cl("l"'ll"i 11?5[
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16. ufar QAR AT (YU 20)

fargwor W 31 2023 A |31 A 2022 B
fFaC! TRIRURBI & oY SUSTEl HR Ugard ol oAt 41,82,774 22,92,798
ST IIRT DI AT 4,69,54,480 | 4,69,54,480
ST TR Bl TR AT 4,69,54,480 | 4,69,54,480
gfd TR q o (FU H) 89.08 48.83
gf IR gdar M (FT H) 89.08 48.83
gfd sfFad] IR THEE 4 (FU H) 10.00 10.00

17. I TR B & foIQ A@idpa (Tua — 22)

a) ICHN HR— AIGLET g B QIRTH, HR DI VT IFIBR ATTIH, 1961 D TG & AFAR DI TS o | ARIRE! AT,
1976 D1 ERT 22 & TG D STAR, SARSRET DI Ueh EDNRI AT B HY H AHSI ST | STIDR JfE1H, 1961 BT
Seed | BTlifd, 98 USdI™ H <o Aol & 8% A1d 3iR Fold Rbe IHS 911 |

b) RN PR — I BT T SICIY T | 22.09 RIS (VT T¥ FoT ST T, 15.48 FRIQ) WAMAS 1 ‘3T HURT | SIEY
T ST AoR 3 fay T &

fargwor W 31 2023 A |31 A 2022 B

I &R gRkeufrar

FI FURT IR IETH 8,671 17,208
gﬂ’ﬁ%ﬁ ¥ & foTg graems 2,19,838 2,03,679
Eayl I 2,28,509 2,20,887
[T ®R ITRGTI@ 0.00 0.00
Bl SIcIve 0.00 0.00
ol SISy ¢SIEIve) 2,28,509 2,20,887

c) UifSTT UTH d& & 1T JTcTerct (vig § AT &I <1ar RUIE fhy MY ST JMidvetd @ MR UR MR AT+ Bl
gRT 809 & T8d SUA Bkl B HeToR b & ol HIg AR <IdT Al = | fa<iig a9 2020—21 & forg Aden
HATH H 9 BT IuA A H T B & BRI, 9 A< H BT M IR GRIDT § AT TG HRAT SIRT Il
2| 9% 7 arfieiy e r & HHer St (eiRer 9y & fofe i < 39aR & R andret &f wmerfidmdr <1 8, i fofg &
forg wifaa 2 |

18. HufRRT 31 srgufRerfa (Yua—28)

d& & ydud ol g H g ufa 72 B &1 Havd e a1 ® R af or We$ 28 — Uty @) 81 AL BT 7 |
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TAMIL NADU GRAMA BANK

| A Government Owre Schedubed Bank Sponsomd by indien Bank|

@ sulipmn[yl dlomo el
(Bpfusmand mryeneu S e

19. 3rad WUkl
3reret AU # 16T | T 3TgaT | I #a WMi¥et 8 et faavor | faam 1 &

qeuer (©. o ) S (@ v )

é}rﬁlﬁmvmm@am S
feraeT @@ | e | v oara | S0 4 Wy | Wi | W
01.04.2022 | 202222 | 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2023 | 01.04.2022

_E}Z’gqﬁ_
Total
AT ARPR 1 B¢ Ba: 100 Bl 18.02.2020 & T db B [T ULIHP a1 & AT & oY 4,38,11,9708— 3T &
AT B MM 1 b YA 3T7afed ol | AT & Fel 3R St 13T Bl 37 FagRIdl & HRYT Fawrd Heel 4 b
DI TR & oY SUYTH Yeb THRT AT R Ueh debfodds 3R SUGTh A5 TG Bl ® [y Ao < A & |
20. \ifd® a¥g3il BT Y IHIoT

Sagq fafaer ama I ud =g uREuRy | 3= <Ea
YTTATCARAT ST 23,51,828 0 0 0
TR TR 5,44,037 0 0 0
FR1efor g¥R 2,61,360 0 0 0
JTIDHR BT UTgeT, fIarfad AIAH 0 0 0 56,36,638

21. EaIRfed ¥
63353.21 ITH A & e+ RAIFET ffy & AR o1 45 89 & 915 1l SuRGAre | 9dfd 8, e forg d&
fSTeR =781 € |

22. fUwel ¥ & TS| Bl GTH 99 B bs| B FTHY I B 1Y, ST&T a1, YAag[ed/gd7dd fha T 2 |

SR SfealRad e @l &1 UF A= ST 97 & :

T W Rl @ Rl @ wrer| ficne degialie e A

KB R B | o QW/'

IS THrSeeH B fory - T8, TT;“&TT

TaSI/-

Q). G (BE) gel)

Y S S e e el v, Rrarefi, smeve

THIARTYA 021548 RENET IBEHED

%H BT Regn - e FRN000111S N -
i o, HUTHHAR . <L g“oﬁ?
IRENED

SIS B o r: |

&1 : 26.04.2023 THS)- TS/-
). 4). FgeERA Y. IR shifaras
e fereers
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Our Charman, Shri. S. Selvaraj, receiving Award of Par Excellence for the APY campaign
"Beat the Best & Be the Best” from PFRDA at Chennai on 18.11.2022

Our Chairman, Shri. S. Selvaraj, receiving National Award for Quistanding Performance in SHG Linkage for 2020-21
from Shn. Nagendra Nath Sinha, Secretary, Ministry of Rural Development, Gowt. of India
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